



OSCE Human Dimension Implementation Meeting

FINAL LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

Warsaw, 24 September - 5 October 2012

OSCE Delegations / Partners for Co-operation

Albania

Amb. Florent CELIKU
E-Mail: fceliku@mfa.gov.al

Mr. Shkelzen MACUKULLI
First Secretary
E-Mail: shkelzen.macukulli@albania.waw.pl

Mr. Herbert SALBER
Security Policy Director
E-Mail: 2-B-1-Vz@diplo.de

Amb. Ruediger LUEDEKING
Head of Mission
E-Mail: L-osze@wien.diplo.de

Mr. Michael SCHMUNK
Minister, Deputy Permanent Representative
E-Mail: michael.schmunk@diplo.de

Mr. Thomas SCHULTZE
Head of Division
E-Mail: 203-rl@diplo.de

Mr. Uwe PETRY
Counsellor
E-Mail: uwe.petry@diplo.de

Mr. Michael MORGENSTERN
Counsellor
E-Mail: 203-0@auswaertiges-amt.de

Ms. Avis BOHLEN
Head of U.S. Delegation
E-Mail: montgomerypp@state.gov

Mr. Ian KELLY
Ambassador and Permanent Representative to the OSCE
E-Mail: BabroskiEF@state.gov

Amb. Suzan JOHNSON-COOK
Ambassador-at-Large for International Religious Freedom
E-Mail: JohnsonCooks@state.gov

Albanian Embassy to Poland
ul. Altowa 1; 02-386 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-824 14 27
Fax:+48-22-824 14 26

Albanian Embassy to Poland
ul. Altowa 1; 02-386 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-824 14 27

Germany

Federal Foreign Office
Auswaertiges Amt; D-11013 Berlin; Germany
Tel:+49-30-18 17 33 11
Website: <http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de>

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to the OSCE
Metternichgasse 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-711 54 171
Fax:+43-1-711 54 268
Website: <http://www.osze.diplo.de>

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to the OSCE
Metternichgasse 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-711 54 191
Fax:+43-1-711 54 268
Website: <http://www.osze.diplo.de>

Federal Foreign Office
Auswaertiges Amt; D-11013 Berlin; Germany
Tel:+49-30-50 00 28 23
Website: <http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de>

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to the OSCE
Metternichgasse 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-71 15 41 94
Website: <http://www.osze.diplo.de>

Federal Foreign Office
Auswaertiges Amt; D-11013 Berlin; Germany
Tel:+49-30-50 00 28 22
Fax:+49-30-50 00 52 822
Website: <http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de>

United States of America

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-736 74 45
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 34 01
Fax:+43-1-368 31 53
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and Labor
2201 C Street N.W., Suite 7802; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-647 07 98
Fax:+1-202-647 45 01
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

Mrs. Kateryna RYABIKO
Elections and Political Processes Advisor
E-Mail: kryabiko@usaid.gov

Ms. Catherine COSMAN
Senior Policy Adviser
E-Mail: ccosman@uscirf.gov

Ms. Katrina LANTOS SWETT
Chair
E-Mail: pmoore@uscirf.gov

Dr. Paul CARTER, JR.
Senior State Department Advisor
E-Mail: paul.carter@mail.house.gov

Ms. Janice HELWIG
Policy Advisor
E-Mail: Janice.Helwig@mail.house.gov

Ms. Allison HOLLABAUGH
Counsel
E-Mail: ahollabaugh@mail.house.gov

Dr. Mischa THOMPSON
Advisor
E-Mail: mischa.thompson@mail.house.gov

Mr. Salam AL-MARAYATI
Public Member
E-Mail: montgomerypp@state.gov

Mr. Jaroslaw ANDERS
Deputy Office Director - DRL/EUR
E-Mail: andersjz@state.gov

Mrs. Susan BALL
Deputy Director, EUR/RPM
E-Mail: ballsm@state.gov

Ms. Ethel BROOKS
Public Member
E-Mail: ebrooks@rci.rutgers.edu

U.S. Agency for International Development; Kyiv Office
19 Nyzhny Val St.; Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-504-41 69 28
Website: <http://ukraine.usaid.gov>

U.S. Commission on International Religious Freedom
800 North Capitol Street, NW, Suite 790; Washington, DC 20002; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-523 32 40
Fax:+1-202-523 50 20
Website: <http://www.uscirf.gov>

U.S. Commission on International Religious Freedom
800 North Capitol Street, NW, Suite 790; Washington, DC 20002; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-523 32 40
Website: <http://www.uscirf.gov>

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (U.S. Helsinki Commission)
234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, DC 20515; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-225 19 01
Fax:+1-202-226 41 99
Website: <http://www.csce.gov>

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (U.S. Helsinki Commission)
234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, DC 20515; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-225-1901
Fax:+1-202-226-4199
Website: <http://www.csce.gov>

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (U.S. Helsinki Commission)
234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, DC 20515; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-226 86 64
Website: <http://www.csce.gov>

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (U.S. Helsinki Commission)
234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, DC 20515; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-225 19 01
Fax:+1-202-226 41 99
Website: <http://www.csce.gov>

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-736 74 45
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-663 26 52
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-736 74 45
Fax:+1-202-647 13 69
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-736 74 45
Fax:+1-202-647 13 69
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

Ms. Georgiana CAVENDISH
Foreign Affairs Officer
E-Mail: cavendishg@state.gov

Mr. Christopher HUNNICUTT
Foreign Service Officer
E-Mail: hunnicuttcn@state.gov

Ms. Pamela MONTGOMERY
Program Support
E-Mail: montgomerypp@state.gov

Ms. Marie RICHARDS
Principal Deputy Director
E-Mail: RichardsMJ@state.gov

Ms. Jessica RODGERS
FSO

Ms. Natalya SCIMECA
Attorney-Adviser
E-Mail: Scimecank@state.gov

Ms. Erin SPITZER
Program Officer
E-Mail: spitzerem@state.gov

Ms. Leslie TAYLOR
Foreign Affairs Officer
E-Mail: TaylorLB2@state.gov

Ms. Elizabeth HUSE NEIL
Foreign Service Officer
E-Mail: HuseEA@state.gov

Amb. Michael G. KOZAK
Senior Advisor
E-Mail: kozakmg@state.gov

Mr. Thomas MELIA
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Democracy, Human Rights and Labor
E-Mail: LapriseCS@state.gov

Mr. Anthony PAHIGIAN
Director of Policy Planning and Public Diplomacy
E-Mail: pahigianaa@state.gov

Mr. Joseph FARRELLY
Deputy Coordinator for the OSCE, eur/rpm
E-Mail: FarrellyJT@state.gov

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-445 80 02
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+48-12-424 51 91
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-736 74 45
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-647 16 26
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-647 70 46
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-615 51 87
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-701 77 71
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and Labor
2201 C Street N.W., Suite 7802; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-736 71 33
Fax:+1-202-647 32 09
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and Labor
2201 C Street N.W., Suite 7802; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-647 39 04
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and Labor
2201 C Street N.W., Suite 7802; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-296 51 01
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and Labor
2201 C Street N.W., Suite 7802; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-615 14 66
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of European and Eurasian Affairs
2201 C Street, NW; Washington, DC 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-647 21 28
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

Mr. Daniel ROSENBLUM
Coordinator
E-Mail: rosenblumdn@state.gov

Mr. Bradford BELL
External Unit Chief
E-Mail: bellbj@state.gov

Mr. Christian FARRELL
Second Secretary
E-Mail: farrellca@state.gov

Ms. Cheveda FERGERSON
Office Management Specialist
E-Mail: FergersonCJ@state.gov

Mr. Benjamin HESS
Second Secretary
E-Mail: hessbg@state.gov

Mr. Kevin KABUMOTO
Political-Economic Internal Unit Chief
E-Mail: kabumotokc@state.gov

Ms. Constance PHLIPOT
Senior Advisor
E-Mail: phlipotc@state.gov

Ms. Elizabeth SHACKELFORD
Consular Officer
E-Mail: shackelfordee@state.gov

Mrs. Martina STRONG
Counselor
E-Mail: strongma@state.gov

Mr. Michael OCHS
Advisor
E-Mail: michael.ochs@mail.house.gov

Mr. KYLE PARKER
Advisor
E-Mail: kyle.parker@mail.house.gov

Ms. Erika SCHLAGER
Counsel for International Law
E-Mail: Erika.Schlager@mail.house.gov

Mr. Paul SANDEEP
Political Officer

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of European and Eurasian Affairs
2201 C Street, NW; Washington, DC 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-647 51 02
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw
Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-504 26 84
Website: <http://poland.usembassy.gov>

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw
Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-504 27 42
Website: <http://poland.usembassy.gov>

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw
Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-504 27 11
Website: <http://poland.usembassy.gov>

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw
Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-504 21 23
Website: <http://poland.usembassy.gov>

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw
Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-504 27 33
Website: <http://poland.usembassy.gov>

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw
Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-504-89 89 90
Website: <http://poland.usembassy.gov>

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw
Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-504 21 23
Website: <http://poland.usembassy.gov>

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw
Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-504 26 31
Website: <http://poland.usembassy.gov>

U.S. Helsinki Commission
234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, D.C. 20515; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-225 19 01
Fax:+1-202-226 41 99
Website: <http://www.csce.gov>

U.S. Helsinki Commission
234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, D.C. 20515; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-225 19 01
Website: <http://www.csce.gov>

U.S. Helsinki Commission
234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, D.C. 20515; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-225 19 01
Fax:+1-202-226 41 99
Website: <http://www.csce.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 37 12
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

Mr. James ZELLINGER
OMS
E-Mail: zellingerjj@state.gov

Mr. Gary D. ROBBINS
Deputy Permanent Representative
E-Mail: RobbinsGD@state.gov

Mr. Elizabeth BABROSKI
Executive Assistant to the Permanent Representative
E-Mail: BabroskiEF@state.gov

Ms. Jennifer BOSWORTH
Deputy Political Counselor
E-Mail: bosworthJF@state.gov

Ms. Jamie GUSACK
Political Officer
E-Mail: gusackje@state.gov

Mr. Alex T. JOHNSON
Policy Advisor
E-Mail: alext.johnson@mail.house.gov

Mr. Christopher MIDURA
Counselor for Public Affairs
E-Mail: midurac@state.gov

Mrs. Margaret PATON
Political Specialist
E-Mail: PatonMS@state.gov

Mr. Colin PETERS
Multimedia Coordinator
E-Mail: peterscj@state.gov

Mr. Daniel PHELPS
Political Officer
E-Mail: phelpsa@state.gov

Mr. Christopher ROBINSON
Political Counselor
E-Mail: robinsonct@state.gov

Ms. Veronika SPERL
Press Assistant
E-Mail: sperlvx@state.gov

Mr. Chad WILTON
Political Officer
E-Mail: wiltoncl@state.gov

Ms. Nida GELAZIS
Senior Associate
E-Mail: nida.gelazis@wilsoncenter.org

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-33 39 32 01
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-31 339
Fax:+43-1-31 339 31 38
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 34 01
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 18
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-664-524 08 89
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+1 (202) 225-1901
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 34 22
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 05
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-664-811 76 20
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 12
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 03
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-664-838 43 34
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 11
Fax:+43-1-313 39 32 55
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars
1300 Pennsylvania Ave., NW; Washington DC, 20004; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-691 40 00
Fax:+1-202-691 40 01
Website: <http://www.wilsoncenter.org>

Ms. Marta SALVAT
Special Envoy on Policy and Security Issues
E-Mail: office@ambaixada-andorra.at

Mr. Ashot GALOYAN
Ambassador
E-Mail: secretariat@armenia.internetdsl.pl

Mr. Vaheh GEVORGYAN
Deputy Head of Delegation
E-Mail: v.gevorgian@armenianmission.at

Mrs. Karine SOUDJIAN
Head of Human Rights and Humanitarian Issues Desk
E-Mail: k.soudjian@mfa.am

Mr. Yuri PETROSYAN
Counsellor
E-Mail: secretariat@armenia.internetdsl.pl

Amb. Christine MOSER
Head of Mission
E-Mail: christine.moser@bmeia.gv.at

Amb. Elisabeth TICHY-FISSELBERGER
Ambassador
E-Mail: elisabeth.tichy-fisslberger@bmeia.gv.at

Amb. Herbert KRAUSS
Ambassador
E-Mail: abtii7@bmeia.gv.at

Ms. Stella AVALLONE
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: stella.avallone@bmeia.gv.at

Mr. Alexander BAYERL
Minister Counsellor
E-Mail: abtii7@bmeia.gv.at

Mr. Hasan HASANOV
Ambassador
E-Mail: warsaw@mission.mfa.gov.az

Mr. Kamran HASANOV
Senior Adviser; Division of Public and Political Issues
E-Mail: ceýran_famil@apparat.gov.az

Andorra

OSCE Delegation of the Principality of Andorra
Kaerntnerring 2A/13; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-961 09 09 20
Fax:+43-1-961 09 09 50

Armenia

Embassy of the Republic of Armenia to the Republic of Poland
ul. Bekasow 50; 02-803 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-899 09 40
Fax:+48-22-899 09 35

Delegation of the Republic of Armenia to the OSCE
Hadikgasse 28/1; A-1140 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-730 96 73
Fax:+43-1-890 63 63 150

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
2, Government Building, Republic Square; 0010 Yerevan; Armenia
Tel:+374-10-54 40 41
Fax:+374-10-54 39 25
Website: <http://www.mfa.am>

Embassy of the Republic of Armenia to the Republic of Poland
ul. Bekasow 50; 02-803 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-899 09 35
Fax:+48-22-899 09 35

Austria

Federal Ministry for European and International Affairs
Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-501-150 35 86
Fax:+43-501-159 227
Website: <http://www.bmeia.gv.at>

Federal Ministry for European and International Affairs
Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria
Website: <http://www.bmeia.gv.at>

Embassy of the Republic of Austria, Warsaw
ul. Gagarina 34; 00-748 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-841 00 81
Website: <http://www.ambasadaaustrii.pl>

Embassy of the Republic of Austria, Warsaw
ul. Gagarina 34; 00-748 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-841 00 81 (ext.25)
Fax:+48-22-841 00 85
Website: <http://www.ambasadaaustrii.pl>

Federal Ministry for European and International Affairs
Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-501-150 36 80
Website: <http://www.bmeia.gv.at>

Azerbaijan

Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan
ul. Zwyciezcow 12; 03-941 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-616 21 88
Fax:+48-22-616 19 49
Website: <http://www.azembassy.pl>

Administration of the President of the Republic of Azerbaijan
Prezident Sarayi, Istiqlaliyyet kucesi 19; 1066 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel:+994-12-437 10 49
Fax:+994-12-492 24 93

Mr. Aydin SAFIKHANLI
Head of the Office
E-Mail: ombudsman@ombudsman.gov.az

Office of the Commissioner for Human Rights (Ombudsman)
Government House; 40, Uz. Hajibeyov Str.; 1000 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel:+994-12-493 97 39
Fax:+994-12-498 23 65
Website: <http://www.ombudsman.gov.az>

Mr. Ulfat MACHANOV
Second Secretary
E-Mail: umachanov@gmail.com

Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan
ul. Zwycieczcow 12; 03-941 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-616 21 88
Fax:+48-22-616 19 49
Website: <http://www.azembassy.pl>

Ms. Khuraman ISMAYILOVA
Third Secretary
E-Mail: kh_ismayilova@mfa.gov.az

Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan
ul. Zwycieczcow 12; 03-941 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-427 44 23
Fax:+48-22-616 19 49
Website: <http://www.azembassy.pl>

Mr. Andrei LOZOVIK
Senior Counsellor
E-Mail: poland@belembassy.org

Embassy of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of Poland
ul. Wiertnicza 58; 02-952 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-742 09 70
Website: <http://poland.belembassy.org>

Mr. Aleksei ZELENKO
First Secretary
E-Mail: poland@belembassy.org

Embassy of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of Poland
ul. Wiertnicza 58; 02-952 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-742 09 71
Website: <http://poland.belembassy.org>

Mr. Aleksandr OPIMAKH
Deputy Head of Department for European Cooperation - Head of OSCE and Council of Europe Division
E-Mail: osce@mfa.gov.by

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Lenin Street, 19; 220030 Minsk; Belarus
Tel:+375/17 227-39-05
Fax:+375/17 227-45-21
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.by>

Mr. Dzmitry KAVALENKA
Deputy Chief of Department of Constitutional Legislation and Law Enforcement Activity
E-Mail: kanc@minjust.by

Ministry of Justice
Kollectornaya str. 10, office 336; 220048 Minsk; Belarus
Tel:+375-17-200 74 98
Fax:+375-17-200 97 55
Website: <http://www.minjust.by>

Mr. Anton SHMYGOV
First Secretary
E-Mail: anton.shmygov@mail.by

Permanent Delegation of the Republic of Belarus to the OSCE
Huettelbergstrasse 6; 1140 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-419 96 30
Fax:+43-1-419 96 30 30
Website: <http://www.austria.belembassy.org>

Mr. Bruno GEORGES
Permanent Representative, Ambassador
E-Mail: lies.defossez@diplobel.fed.be

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE
Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 63 64 40
Fax:+43-1-505 03 88

Mr. Frank DUHAMEL
Deputy Permanent Representative
E-Mail: marianne.goyens@diplobel.fed.be

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE
Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 63 64 15
Fax:+43-1-505 03 88

Mr. Maarten VIDAL
Policy Advisor
E-Mail: Maarten.Vidal@iv.vlaanderen.be

Flemish Government - Flemish Department of Foreign Affairs
Boudewijnlaan 30; 1000 Brussels; Belgium
Tel:+32-2-553 54 64
Website: <http://www.flanders.be>

Mr. Marc TYSEBAERT
Counsellor General; Fundamental Rights Department, General Directorate for Legislation
E-Mail: marc.tysebaert@just.fgov.be

Ministry of Justice
Waterloolaan 115; 1000 Brussels; Belgium
Tel:+32-2-542 75 51
Fax:+32-2-542 70 97
Website: <http://www.just.fgov.be>

Belarus

Belgium

Mr. Mark VAN DE VREKEN
Counsellor
E-Mail: mark.vandevreken@diplobel.fed.be

Embassy of Belgium
Senatorska 34; 00-195 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-551 28 00
Fax:+48-22-828 57 11
Website: <http://www.diplomatie.be/warsaw>

Mr. Mevludin KORAC
Second Secretary
E-Mail: mevludin.korac@mpv.gov.ba

Bosnia and Herzegovina

Embassy of Bosnia and Herzegovina to the Republic of Poland
Humanska 10; 00-789 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-856 99 35
Fax:+48-22-848 15 21
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.ba>

Mrs. Marijana ZUBONJA
Counsellor
E-Mail: marijana.zubonja@mfa.gov.ba

Embassy of Bosnia and Herzegovina to the Republic of Poland
Humanska 10; 00-789 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-856 99 35
Fax:+48-22-848 15 21
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.ba>

Amb. Vassiliy TAKEV
Ambassador; Head of Delegation
E-Mail: embassy.warsaw@mfa.bg

Bulgaria

Embassy of the Republic of Bulgaria to Poland
Al. Ujazdowskie 33/35; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-629 40 71
Fax:+48-22-628 22 71

Mr. Peter ATANASSOV
State Expert
E-Mail: p.atanassov@government.bg

National Council for Cooperation on Ethnic and Demographic Issues
Knyaz Dondukov blv. 1; Sofia 1000; Bulgaria
Tel:+359-9-40 24 23
Website: <http://www.nccedi.government.bg>

Mrs. Tatyana MUHLOVA
Second Secretary
E-Mail: tmouhlova@mfa.bg

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
2, Alexander Zhvendov Str.; 1040 Sofia; Bulgaria
Tel:+359-887-46 42 99

Amb. Fredericka GREGORY
Permanent Representative; Head of Delegation
E-Mail: vosce@international.gc.ca

Canada

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE
Laurenzerberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-531 38 32 20

Mr. Jean-Francois LACASSE
Counsellor, Deputy Permanent Representative
E-Mail: jean-francois.lacasse@international.gc.ca

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE
Laurenzerberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-664-390 24 59

Ms. Monica AMBELEZ
Senior Policy Advisor
E-Mail: monica.ambelez@international.gc.ca

Department of Foreign Affairs Canada
125 Sussex Drive; Ottawa, ON K1A 0G2; Canada
Tel:+1-613-944 33 80
Fax:+1-613-992 24 82
Website: <http://www.international.gc.ca>

Ms. Pamela ISFELD
Counsellor
E-Mail: Pamela.isfeld@international.gc.ca

Embassy of Canada to Poland
ul. Matejki 1/5; 00-481 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-584 31 00
Fax:+48-22-584 31 92
Website: <http://www.canada.pl>

Ms. Malgorzata KUCZYNSKA
Political Affairs and Communications Officer
E-Mail: malgorzata.kuczynska@international.gc.ca

Embassy of Canada to Poland
ul. Matejki 1/5; 00-481 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-584 32 52
Fax:+48-22-584 31 92
Website: <http://www.canada.pl>

Amb. Costas PAPADEMAS
Ambassador
E-Mail: botschaft@cyprusembassy.at

Cyprus / European Union

Permanent Mission of Cyprus to the OSCE
Parkring 20; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-513 06 30

Ms. Polly IOANNOU
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: pioannou@mfa.gov.cy

Permanent Mission of Cyprus to the OSCE
Parkring 20; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-513 06 30
Fax:+43-1-513 06 32

Mr. Hendrik VAN DE VELDE
First Counsellor

Ms. Blazenka BABIC
Diplomatic Counsellor
E-Mail: blazenka.babic@mvep.hr

Mr. Branko SOCANAC
Head of the Office
E-Mail: branko.socanac@vlada.hr

Ms. Katarina HODAK
Second Secretary
E-Mail: Katarina.Hodak@mvpei.hr

Mr. Jens FAERKEL
Minister Counsellor
E-Mail: jenfar@um.dk

Ms. Anna KIERTZNER
Head of Section
E-Mail: annkie@um.dk

Mr. Martin ELLEHOJ
Counsellor
E-Mail: marell@um.dk

Ms. Ida Bæk HJERMITSLEV
Political Assistant
E-Mail: idahje@um.dk

Mr. Fernando VALDERRAMA
Ambassador, Permanent Representative
E-Mail: esp.osce@maec.es

Mr. Pablo SANZ LOPEZ
Counsellor
E-Mail: pablo.sanz@maec.es

Amb. Mariin RATNIK
Ambassador
E-Mail: mariin.ratnik@mfa.ee

Ms. Nele HOLLO
Lawyer, International Law Division, Legal Department
E-Mail: nele.hollo@mfa.ee

Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in Vienna
Argentinierstrasse 26/10; A-1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 84 11
Fax:+43-1-505 84 117
Website: <http://www.delvie.ec.europa.eu>

Croatia

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and European Affairs
Trg N. S. Zrinskog 7-8; 10000 Zagreb; Croatia
Tel:+385-1-456 98 41
Fax:+385-1-459 74 16
Website: <http://www.mvep.hr>

Office for National Minorities of the Government of the Republic of Croatia
Mesnicka 23; 10000 Zagreb; Croatia
Tel:+385-1-456 93 58
Fax:+385-1-456 93 24

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Croatia to the OSCE, UN and International Organizations in Vienna
Bartensteing. 16/7; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 01 37
Fax:+43-1-535 01 34

Denmark

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Asiatisk Plads 2; 1448 Copenhagen; Denmark
Tel:+45-33-92 03 10
Website: <http://www.um.dk>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Asiatisk Plads 2; 1448 Copenhagen; Denmark
Tel:+45-26-25 28 35
Website: <http://www.um.dk>

Delegation of Denmark to the OSCE
Fuehrichgasse 6/3rd floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-664-180 74 16

Delegation of Denmark to the OSCE
Fuehrichgasse 6/3rd floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-512 02 32 16

Spain

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE
Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 86 00
Fax:+43-1-505 86 00 388

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE
Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-699-12 60 79 67
Fax:+43-1-505 86 00 388

Estonia

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE
Fuehrichgasse 8/5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-512 19 01 11
Fax:+43-1-512 19 01 22

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Islandi v. 1; Tallinn 15049; Estonia
Tel:+372-5-391 36 99
Website: <http://www.mfa.ee>

Ms. Ulle SOOSALU
First Secretary
E-Mail: ysososalu@mfa.ee

Mr. Mihkel METSA
Third Secretary
E-Mail: mihkel.metsa@mfa.ee

Ms. Dea HANNUST
Counsellor
E-Mail: dea.hannust@mfa.ee

Amb. Timo KANTOLA
Permanent Representative of Finland to the OSCE
E-Mail: sanomat.wet@formin.fi

Mr. Ilkka RENTOLA
Deputy Representative of Finland to the OSCE
E-Mail: ilkka.rentola@formin.fi

Mr. Kimmo KILJUNEN
Special Envoy on Election-Related Issues

Ms. Anne TURKULAINEN
Desk Officer
E-Mail: anne.turkulainen@formin.fi

Mrs. Hannele SYRJA
Senior Adviser, Secretary General
E-Mail: hannele.syrja@stm.fi

Ms. Sirpa RAUTIO
Director of the Human Rights Centre

Ms. Outi KOIKKALAINEN
Program Co-ordinator
E-Mail: outi.koikkalainen@formin.fi

Ms. Anna KOIKKALAINEN
First Secretary
E-Mail: anna.koikkalainen@formin.fi

Mr. Francois ALABRUNE
Ambassador, Permanent Representative of France to the OSCE; Head of delegation
E-Mail: Marie.lemeut@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Mr. Hwang YANN
Deputy Head
E-Mail: yann.hwang@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Mr. Serge BLISKO
President
E-Mail: lydia.tabtab@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Ms. Claire BARBEREAU
Parliamentary and Communication Counsellor
E-Mail: claire.barberEAU@pm.gouv.fr

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Islandi v. 1; Tallinn 15049; Estonia
Tel:+372-6-37 71 26
Website: <http://www.mfa.ee>

Embassy of the Republic of Estonia
ul. Karwinska 1; 02-639 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.estemb.pl>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE
Fuhrichgasse 8/5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-445 16 75

Finland

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE
Gonzagagasse 16/2nd fl; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 10 34
Fax:+43-1-533 69 82

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE
Gonzagagasse 16/2nd fl; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-650-501 36 68

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
P.O. Box 176; FI-00023 Government; Finland
Tel:+358-9-16 05 54 93
Fax:+358-9-16 05 61 68

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
P.O. Box 176; FI-00023 Government; Finland
Tel:+358-9-16 05 56 41

Ministry of Social Affairs and Health
P.O. Box 33; 00023 Government; Finland
Tel:+358-2951-633 49

Office of the Parliamentary Ombudsman of Finland
Arkadiankatu 3; FI-00102 Helsinki; Finland
Website: <http://www.oikeusasiamies.fi>

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE
Gonzagagasse 16/2nd fl; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-84 83 50 307

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE
Gonzagagasse 16/2nd fl; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 10 34
Fax:+43-1-533 69 82

France

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE
Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-501 82 503
Fax:+43-1-501 82 502
Website: <http://www.delegfrance-at.org>

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE
Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-501 82 503
Fax:+43-1-501 82 502
Website: <http://www.delegfrance-at.org>

MIVILUDES
66, rue de Bellechasse; 75007 Paris; France
Tel:+33-1-43 17 45 04
Website: <http://www.miviludes.gouv.fr>

MIVILUDES
66, rue de Bellechasse; 75007 Paris; France
Tel:+33-1-42 75 76 34
Fax:+33-1-42 75 77 92
Website: <http://www.miviludes.gouv.fr>

Ms. Jeanne TOR-DE TARLE
Counsellor
E-Mail: joelle.ledoux@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Ms. Lydia TABTAB
Political Officer
E-Mail: lydia.tabtab@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Ms. Lali LOMSADZE
Counsellor
E-Mail: llomsadze@mfa.gov.ge

Ms. Nata KORIDZE
Deputy Director of International Organizations' Department
E-Mail: natakoridze@mfa.gov.ge

Mr. George PANIASHVILI
Head of the OSCE Division
E-Mail: g.paniashvili@mfa.gov.ge

Ms. Babutsa PATARAIA
Head of International Relations and Legal Cooperation Unit
E-Mail: bpataia@justice.gov.ge

Ms. Mariam ESAIASHVILI
Deputy Head, International Relations Department
E-Mail: mariam.esaiashvili@mra.gov.ge

Mr. Ioseb NANOBASHVILI
Senior Counselor
E-Mail: ioseb.nanobashvili@gmail.com

Mr. Dominic SCHROEDER
Ambassador
E-Mail: dominic.schroeder@fco.gov.uk

Mr. Charles LONSDALE
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: Charles.Lonsdale@fco.gov.uk

Ms. Anna GREGOROWICZ
Political Officer
E-Mail: anna.gregorowicz@fco.gov.uk

Mrs. Sue BREEZE
Head of Equalities
E-Mail: Sue.Breeze@fco.gov.uk

Mr. David CRELLIN-JONES
OSCE Desk Officer
E-Mail: David.Crellinjones@fco.gov.uk

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE
Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-501 82 521
Fax:+43-1-501 82 509
Website: <http://www.delegfrance-at.org>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
37, Quai d'Orsay; 75351 Paris; France
Tel:+33-1-43 17 45 04
Fax:+33-1-43 17 49 52
Website: <http://www.diplomatie.gouv.fr>

Georgia

Embassy of Georgia to the Republic of Poland
Bernenska 6; 03-976 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-616 62 21
Fax:+48-22-616 62 26
Website: <http://www.poland.mfa.gov.ge>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Chitadze Str. 4; 380018 Tbilisi; Georgia
Tel:+995-32-294 50 00
Fax:+995-32-294 50 01
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.ge>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Chitadze Str. 4; 380018 Tbilisi; Georgia
Tel:+995-32-294 50 00 ext. 1808
Fax:+995-32-294 50 00 ext. 1810
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.ge>

Ministry of Justice
30, Rustaveli Avenue; 380046 Tbilisi; Georgia
Tel:+995-77-11 18 17
Fax:+995-32-40 52 04
Website: <http://www.justice.gov.ge>

Ministry of Refugees and Accommodation
Tamarashvili 15-a; Tbilisi; Georgia
Tel:+995-599-58 94 40
Website: <http://www.mra.gov.ge>

Permanent Mission of Georgia to the OSCE
Doblhofgasse 5/5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-683 07 57

United Kingdom

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE
British Embassy, Jauresgasse 12; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-716 13 33 02

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE
British Embassy, Jauresgasse 12; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-71 61 30

British Embassy
ul. Kawalerii 12; 00-468 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-311 01 25
Website: <http://www.britishembassy.pl>

Foreign & Commonwealth Office
King Charles Street; London, SW1A 2AH; United Kingdom
Tel:+44-207-008 64 79
Fax:+44-20-59 69
Website: <http://www.fco.gov.uk>

Foreign & Commonwealth Office
King Charles Street; London, SW1A 2AH; United Kingdom
Tel:+44-207-008 24 30
Website: <http://www.fco.gov.uk>

Ms. Louise DE SOUSA
Head of Human Rights and Democracy Department
E-Mail: Louise.DeSousa@fco.gov.uk

Mr. James MASON
Freedom of Religion or Belief Policy Officer
E-Mail: jamie.mason@fco.gov.uk

Mr. Paul GIANNASI
Police Superintendent
E-Mail: paul.giannasi@cjs.gsi.gov.uk

Mrs. Christine WARD
Delegate
E-Mail: Christine.ward@fco.gov.uk

Mr. Paul WELSH
First Secretary Political
E-Mail: paul.welsh@fco.gov.uk

Dr. Ilias KASTANAS
Deputy Legal Adviser; Legal Department
E-Mail: kastanas@mfa.gr

Ms. Tania FALIEROU
First Secretary of Embassy
E-Mail: taniafalierou@mfa.gr

Amb. Miklos BOROS
Permanent Representative
E-Mail: mission.vil@mfa.gov.hu

Ms. Bernadett KOLLAR
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: BKollar@mfa.gov.hu

Mrs. Victoria IMOLYANE KISS
First Secretary
E-Mail: parevi@freemail.hu

Ms. Judit JOZSEF
Head of Section CoE/OSCE
E-Mail: JJozsef@mfa.gov.hu

Ms. Zsafia ELEK
Desk Officer
E-Mail: zsofia.elek@mfa.gov.hu

Dr. Andras KOLTAY
Member of the Media Council
E-Mail: pokol.balazs@nmhh.hu

Foreign & Commonwealth Office
King Charles Street; London, SW1A 2AH; United Kingdom
Tel:+44-207-008 39 92
Fax:+44-207-008 38 84
Website: <http://www.fco.gov.uk>

Foreign & Commonwealth Office
King Charles Street; London, SW1A 2AH; United Kingdom
Tel:+44-207-008 15 60
Website: <http://www.fco.gov.uk>

Ministry of Justice
102 Petty France; London SW1H 9AJ; United Kingdom
Tel:+44-203-334 56 21
Website: <http://www.justice.gov.uk>

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE
British Embassy, Jauresgasse 12; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+44-207-008 52 68

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE
British Embassy, Jauresgasse 12; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-716 13 33 04

Greece

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
1st Vasilissis Sofias Ave.; 106 71 Athens; Greece
Tel:+30-210-368 3619
Fax:+30-210-368 3612
Website: <http://www.mfa.gr>

Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE
Trattnerhof 2/Top 305 (Am Graben 19); 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-503 39 30

Hungary

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Hungary to the OSCE
Bankgasse 6; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43 1 533 0376
Fax:+43 1 532 8482

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Hungary to the OSCE
Bankgasse 6; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-533 03 76
Fax:+43-1-532 84 82

Embassy of the Republic of Hungary
ul. Chopina 2; 00-559 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-605-33 05 98
Fax:+48-22-621 85 61

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Nagy Imre Ter 4; 1027 Budapest; Hungary
Tel:+36-1-458 16 87
Website: <http://www.kormany.hu/en/ministry-of-foreign-affairs>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Nagy Imre Ter 4; 1027 Budapest; Hungary
Tel:+36-1-458 34 18
Website: <http://www.kormany.hu/en/ministry-of-foreign-affairs>

National Media and Infocommunications Authority
Ostrom str. 23-25; H-1015 Budapest; Hungary
Tel:+36-1-429 86 61
Fax:+36-1-375 87 75
Website: <http://www.nmhh.hu>

Amb. Eoin O'LEARY
Head of Mission
E-Mail: Ireland-OSCE@dfa.ie

Mr. Frank COGAN
Ambassador, Head of the OSCE Task Force
E-Mail: frank.cogan@dfa.ie

Ms. Martina FEENEY
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: martina.feeney@dfa.ie

Mr. Jonathan CONLON
Deputy Director, OSCE Taskforce
E-Mail: jonathan.conlon@dfa.ie

Mr. Brian GLYNN
Deputy Head of OSCE Task Force
E-Mail: brian.glynn@dfa.ie

Ms. Elizabeth GREEN
First Secretary
E-Mail: elizabeth.green@dfa.ie

Ms. Claire MARTINEZ
Adviser; OSCE Taskforce
E-Mail: claire.martinez@dfa.ie

Mr. Simon DEIGNAN
Attache
E-Mail: simon.deignan@dfa.ie

Mrs. Justice Catherine McGUINNESS
OSCE Chairperson-in-Office Representative
E-Mail: catherine.mcguinness@osce.org

Mr. Rabbi Andrew BAKER
OSCE Chairperson-in-Office Representative
E-Mail: bakera@ajc.org

Amb. Adil AKHMETOV
OSCE Chairperson-in-Office Representative
E-Mail: elena@parlam.kz

Ms. June ZEITLIN
Special Representative on Gender Issues
E-Mail: zeitlin@civilrights.org

Mrs. Ingibjoerg DAVIDSDOTTIR
Minister Counsellor/Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: ingibjorg.davidsdottir@utn.stjr.is

Ireland

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE
Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-715 76 98 26
Fax:+43-1-715 57 55

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
80, St. Stephan's Green; Dublin 2; Ireland
Tel:+353-1-478 08 22
Fax:+353-1-408 21 65
Website: <http://www.dfat.ie>

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE
Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-715 76 98 27
Fax:+43-1-715 57 55

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
80, St. Stephan's Green; Dublin 2; Ireland
Tel:+353-1-408 20 93
Fax:+353-1-408 21 65
Website: <http://www.dfat.ie>

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
80, St. Stephan's Green; Dublin 2; Ireland
Tel:+353-877-66 11 11
Fax:+353-1-408 21 65
Website: <http://www.dfat.ie>

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
80, St. Stephan's Green; Dublin 2; Ireland
Tel:+353-1-408 21 18
Website: <http://www.dfat.ie>

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
80, St. Stephan's Green; Dublin 2; Ireland
Tel:+353-1-408 20 97
Website: <http://www.dfat.ie>

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE
Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-715 76 98 46

Personal Representative of the OSCE Chairperson-in-Office on Combating Racism, Xenophobia and Discrimination, also Focusing on Intolerance and Discrimination against Christians and Members of Other Religions
Iveagh House, 79-80 St. Stephen's Green; Dublin 2; Ireland
Tel:+353-1-408 20 97

Personal Representative of the OSCE Chairperson-in-Office on Combating Anti-Semitism
1156 15th St., NW; Washington, D.C. 20005; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-345 37 93

Personal Representative of the OSCE Chairperson-in-Office on Combating Intolerance and Discrimination against Muslims
Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-74 70 58
Fax:+7-7172-20 85 49

Special Representative of the OSCE Chairman-in-Office on Gender Issues
Tel:+1-917-841 07 02

Iceland

Permanent Mission of Iceland
Naglergasse 2/8; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-533 27 71
Fax:+43-1-533 27 74
Website: <http://www.iceland.is/at>

Dr. Pierfrancesco DE CERCHIO
Counsellor, Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: segreteriaosce.vienna@esteri.it

Mr. Dante BRANDI
Head of OSCE Office - DG Political Affairs
E-Mail: dante.brandi@esteri.it

Ms. Marina NELLI
Viceprefetto
E-Mail: marina.nelli@interno.it

Mr. Ciro TROTTA
Deputy Prefect; Central Directorate for Electoral Services
E-Mail: ciro.trotta@interno.it

Dr. Maura CURCIO
Viceprefect - Director of Unit V - Historical Minorities and New Minorities
E-Mail: maura.curcio@interno.it

Prof. Domenico MORELLI
Expert
E-Mail: domenico.morelli@interno.it

Dr. Anna Maria VOCI
Interpreter
E-Mail: annamaria.voci@interno.it

Ms. Chiara GIACOMANTONIO
Director of III Section - Analysis Division - Central Operational Service
E-Mail: chiara.giacomantonio@interno.it

Mrs. Tiziana ZANNINI
Director
E-Mail: t.zannini@palazzochigi.it

Mrs. Olga MAROTTI
Consultant
E-Mail: o.marotti@governo.it

Mr. Stefano ZANINI
Counsellor
E-Mail: stefano.zanini@esteri.it

Mr. Usen SULEIMEN
Ambassador-at-Large
E-Mail: u.suleimenov@mfa.kz

Italy

Permanent Mission of Italy to the OSCE
Lugeck 1-2 Top 10; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 16 29
Fax:+43-1-535 16 29 80

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
P. le della Farnesina 1; 00194 Rome; Italy
Tel:+39-06-36 91 73 80

Ministry of Interior
Piazza del Viminale 1; 00100 Rome; Italy
Tel:+39-06-46 53 73 25
Website: <http://www.interno.it>

Ministry of Interior; Department for Internal and Territorial Affairs
Piazza del Viminale n. 1; 00184 Rome; Italy
Tel:+393335877546
Fax:+390646549717
Website: <http://www.interno.it>

**Ministry of Interior; Department of Civil Liberties and Immigration;
Central Directorate of Civil Rights, Citizenship and Minorities**
via Balbo, 39; 00184 Rome; Italy
Tel:+39-06-46 54 60 38
Fax:+39-06-46 54 95 28
Website: <http://www.interno.it>

**Ministry of Interior; Department of Civil Liberties and Immigration;
Central Directorate of Civil Rights, Citizenship and Minorities**
via Balbo, 39; 00184 Rome; Italy
Tel:+39-06-46 53 72 30
Fax:+39-06-46 54 95 28
Website: <http://www.interno.it>

**Ministry of Interior; Department of Civil Liberties and Immigration;
Central Directorate of Civil Rights, Citizenship and Minorities**
via Balbo, 39; 00184 Rome; Italy
Tel:+39-06-46 53 68 00
Website: <http://www.interno.it>

Ministry of Interior; Department of Public Security, State Police
Via Tuscolana, 1548; 00173 Rome; Italy
Tel:+39-06-46 52 24 11
Fax:+39-06-46 52 19 48

**Presidency of the Council of Ministers of Italy; Department of Equal
Opportunities**
Largo Chigi 19; 00187 Roma; Italy
Tel:+39-06-67 79 24 30
Website: <http://www.unar.it>

**Presidency of the Council of Ministers of Italy; Department of Equal
Opportunities**
Largo Chigi 19; 00187 Roma; Italy
Tel:+39-348-771 71 47
Website: <http://www.unar.it>

Embassy of the Italian Republic
Plac Dabrowskiego 6; 00-055 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-826 34 71
Fax:+48-22-827 85 07

Kazakhstan

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Tauyelsyzdyk Street, 31, Left Bank of Essil River; Astana 010000;
Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-72 00 41
Fax:+7-7172-72 05 16
Website: <http://www.mfa.kz>

Mr. Yerik UTEMBAYEV
Ambassador
E-Mail: warsaw@mfa.kz

Mr. Vladimir FOOS
Deputy Chairman
E-Mail: a.uzbekova@mfa.kz

Mr. Viacheslav KALUZHNY
Human Rights Commissioner Office of the Republic of Kazakhstan
E-Mail: galimdip@gmail.com

Mr. Malik MURZALIN
Executive Secretary
E-Mail: murzalin@din.gov.kz

Ms. Elvira AZIMOVA
Head of Department
E-Mail: elvira.azimova@inbox.ru

Mr. Alzhan NURBEKOV
Deputy Head of Department for International Cooperation
E-Mail: 7172561@prokuror.kz

Mr. Nurdaulet SUINDIKOV
Representative
E-Mail: nurgem@mail.ru

Mr. Didar TEMENOV
Counsellor
E-Mail: didar@kazakhstan.at

Mr. Galim ABDULLAYEV
Attache
E-Mail: galimdip@gmail.com

Mr. Timurkhan AKHMEDIN
First Secretary
E-Mail: kazdipmis@hotmail.pl

Mr. Askar ABDRAKHMANOV
Counsellor
E-Mail: askar.abdrakhmanov@gmail.com

Mr. Nurhan KUSSANOV
Second Secretary
E-Mail: nkussanov@gmail.com

Mr. Sergey LE
Second Secretary
E-Mail: warsaw@mfa.kz

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-642 53 88
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

Central Election Commission of the Republic of Kazakhstan
4 Beibitshilik Street; 473000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-75 28 34
Fax:+7-7172-75 28 34
Website: <http://www.election.kz>

National Center for Human Rights
House of Ministries; Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-701-31 80 81

Agency of the Republic of Kazakhstan for Religious Affairs
Orynbor 8; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-717-274 02 00
Website: <http://din.gov.kz>

Ministry of Justice
House of Ministries, Left side of Esil river, Orynbor str. 8; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-717-274 09 42
Fax:+7-717-274 09 54
Website: <http://www.minjust.kz>

Office of General Prosecutor
59, Zheltoksan Str.; 473000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-717-271 25 61
Fax:+7-717-250 25 08
Website: <http://www.procuror.kz>

Office of General Prosecutor
59, Zheltoksan Str.; 473000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-72 50 05
Website: <http://www.procuror.kz>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Kazakhstan to the International Organizations in Vienna
Wipplingerstr. 32; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-604 77 14
Fax:+43-1-890 80 08 20
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.at>

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+47-22-642 53 88
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-642 27 63
Fax:+48-22-642 34 27
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-642 53 88
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-642 53 88
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-642 53 88
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

Kyrgyzstan

Ms. Lidia IMANALIEVA
Ambassador
E-Mail: kyremb@inode.at

Mr. Ulan DJUSUPOV
Director of the Department for International Organizations and Security
E-Mail: uldjusupov@hotmail.com

Ms. Mira KARYBAEVA
Head of Department for Ethnic and Religious Policies, and Interaction with Civil Society
E-Mail: kyremb@inode.at

Ms. Nuraiym TYNBYBEKOVA
First Secretary
E-Mail: uyd76@mail.ru

Permanent Delegation of the Kyrgyz Republic to the OSCE
Invalidenstr. 3/8; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 03 79 14
Fax:+43-1-535 03 79 13

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Blvd Erkindik 57; 720040 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
Tel:+43-699-18 17 37 22
Website: <http://www.mfa.kg>

Office of the President of the Kyrgyz Republic
205, Chui Str.; 720003 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
Tel:+996-312-62 05 45

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Blvd Erkindik 57; 720040 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
Tel:+996-312-62 66 75
Fax:+996-312-66 05 01
Website: <http://www.mfa.kg>

Latvia

Amb. Gints APALS
Ambassador
E-Mail: edso@mfa.gov.lv

Ms. Karina KOVALE
Second Secretary
E-Mail: karina.kovale@mfa.gov.lv

Mr. Viktors MAKAROVŠ
Parliamentary Secretary
E-Mail: viktors.makarovs@mfa.gov.lv

Ms. Danuta DUTKEVICA
E-Mail: danuta.dutkevica@mfa.gov.lv

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Latvia to the OSCE
Stefan Esders Platz No.4; A-1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-328 72 90
Fax:+43-1-328 72 90 13

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
K. Valdemara Str. 3; LV 1395 Riga; Latvia
Tel:+371-6-701 63 37
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.lv>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
K. Valdemara Str. 3; LV 1395 Riga; Latvia
Tel:+371-6-701 64 44
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.lv>

Embassy of the Republic of Latvia to the Republic of Poland
19 Krolowej Aldony Str.; 03-928 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-616 40 14

the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Mrs. Mabera KAMBERI
State Adviser
E-Mail: mkamberi@mtsp.gov.mk

Mr. Panagiotis POTOLIDIS-BECK
Second Secretary
E-Mail: alexandra.vonreden@vie.llv.li

Mr. Andrius KRIVAS
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: andrius.krivas@urm.lt

Ms. Lina RUKSTELIENE
Counsellor
E-Mail: lina.ruksteliene@urm.lt

Ministry of Labour and Social Policy
ul. Dame Gruev broj 14; 1000 Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia
Tel:+389-2-310 62 24
Website: <http://www.mtsp.gov.mk>

Liechtenstein

Office for Foreign Affairs
Heiligkreuz 14; FL-9490 Vaduz; Liechtenstein
Tel:+43-1-535 92 11 12

Lithuania

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the OSCE
Opernring 5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-710 97 80
Fax:+43-1-710 97 59

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
J.Tumo-Vaizganto 2; LT-01511 Vilnius; Lithuania
Tel:+370-5-236 25 79
Website: <http://www.urm.lt>

Amb. Hubert WURTH
Ambassador, Head of Mission
E-Mail: vienne.osce1@mae.etat.lu

Mr. Robert LAUER
Deputy Head; Counsellor
E-Mail: vienne.osce1@mae.etat.lu

Ms. Sonja RECCHI
Political Assistant
E-Mail: sonja.recchi@mae.etat.lu

Amb. Godwin MONTANARO
Ambassador
E-Mail: godwin.montanaro@gov.mt

Mr. Christian SGANDURRA
First Secretary & Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: christian.sgandurra@gov.mt

Ms. Marta MAZUR
Supporting Officer
E-Mail: martamazur91@yahoo.com

Mr. Iurie BODRUG
Ambassador
E-Mail: varsovia@mfa.md

Mrs. Cristina MELNIC
Head of Department
E-Mail: melnic@justice.gov.md

Ms. Angelica MUNTEANU
Second Secretary
E-Mail: angelica.munteanu@mfa.md

Mr. Ion PANEIL
Second Secretary
E-Mail: ion.paneil@mfa.md

Mrs. Dragica VUCINIC
Deputy Director
E-Mail: zzzi@cg.yu

Amb. Robert KVILE
Permanent Representative
E-Mail: robert.kvile@mfa.no

Luxembourg

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the OSCE
Sternwartestrasse 81; 1180 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-478 21 42

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the OSCE
Sternwartestrasse 81; 1180 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-478 21 42
Fax:+43-1-478 21 44

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the OSCE
Sternwartestrasse 81; 1180 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-478 21 68-23
Fax:+43-1-478 26 43

Malta

Embassy of Malta in Warsaw
Wisniowa 40 off. 4; 02-520 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-502-43 65 02
Fax:+48-22-646 46 85

Delegation of Malta to the OSCE
Opernring 5/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-586 50 17
Fax:+43-1-586 50 109

Embassy of Malta in Warsaw
Wisniowa 40 off. 4; 02-520 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-793-95 23 32

Moldova

Embassy of the Republic of Moldova to the Republic of Poland
Imielinska 1; 02-710 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-646 20 99
Fax:+48-22-646 20 99
Website: <http://www.polenia.mfa.md>

Ministry of Justice
82, 31 August 1989 Str.; MD-2012 Chisinau; Moldova
Tel:+373-22-23 47 95
Website: <http://www.justice.gov.md>

Embassy of the Republic of Moldova to the Republic of Poland
Imielinska 1; 02-710 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-646 20 99
Website: <http://www.polenia.mfa.md>

Embassy of the Republic of Moldova to the Republic of Poland
Imielinska 1; 02-710 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-519-75 98 98
Fax:+48-22-646 55 07
Website: <http://www.polenia.mfa.md>

Montenegro

Bureau for the Care of Refugees of the Government of Montenegro
St. Jovana Tomasevica 4; 81000 Podgorica; Montenegro
Tel:+382-20-24 10 75
Fax:+382-20-24 43 79
Website: <http://www.zzzi.cg.yu>

Norway

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE
Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-716 60 02
Fax:+43-1-716 60 99
Website: <http://www.norway-osce.org>

Amb. Hans Fredrik LEHNE
Senior Adviser
E-Mail: hans.fredrik.lehne@mfa.no

Mr. Stein IVERSEN
Assistant Director General
E-Mail: stein.iversen@mfa.no

Ms. Marit Halsvik LILLEALTERN
Adviser
E-Mail: baw@mfa.no

Ms. Silje HOLAND WILHELMSEN
Project Coordinator
E-Mail: s.h.wilhelmsen@nchr.uio.no

Mr. Lars LOBERG
Counsellor
E-Mail: lars.loberg@mfa.no

Amb. Ikrom NAZAROV
Charge d'Affaires
E-Mail: uzembassy@gmail.com

Mr. Khalmurat RASHIDOV
Counsellor
E-Mail: uzembassy@gmail.com

Mrs. Gulnoza RAKHIMOVA
Head of the Department
E-Mail: info@genprok.gov.uz

Mr. Ulugbek TASHKHODJAEV
Deputy Head of the Department for Entry, Exit and Citizenship
E-Mail: tashkhodjaev@mail.ru

Mr. Laziz MAKHMUDOV
Head of the Human Rights Protection Department
E-Mail: info@minjust.gov.uz

Dr. Akmal SAIDOV
Director
E-Mail: ncpch@rol.uz

Mr. Gayrat KHIDOYATOV
Judge
E-Mail: amirzaev@scrc.uz

Mr. Feliks LISOVSKI
Interpreteur
E-Mail: uzembassy@gmail.com

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
P.O. Box 8114 Dep; NO-0032 Oslo; Norway
Tel:+47-23-95 14 86
Website: <http://www.odin.dep.no>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
P.O. Box 8114 Dep; NO-0032 Oslo; Norway
Tel:+47-23-95 06 80
Website: <http://www.odin.dep.no>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
P.O. Box 8114 Dep; NO-0032 Oslo; Norway
Tel:+47-23-95 06 28
Website: <http://www.odin.dep.no>

NORDEM, Norwegian Centre for Human Rights (NCHR)
The Faculty of Law, Universitetsgt.22 -24; 0130 Oslo; Norway
Tel:+47-22-84 20 47
Website: <http://www.jus.uio.no>

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE
Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-716 60 06
Website: <http://www.norway-osce.org>

Uzbekistan

Embassy of the Republic of Uzbekistan
21, Kraski Str.; 02-804 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-509-68 06 57
Fax:+48-22-894 62 31
Website: <http://www.uzbekistan.pl>

Embassy of the Republic of Uzbekistan
21, Kraski Str.; 02-804 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-508-06 43 33
Website: <http://www.uzbekistan.pl>

General Prosecutor's Office of the Republic of Uzbekistan
66, Y. Gulomov Street; Tashkent 100047; Uzbekistan
Tel:+998-97-765 94 46

Ministry of Internal Affairs
Yunus Rajabi, 1; 700029 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Tel:+998-71-232 62 62
Fax:+998-71-232 62 62

Ministry of Justice of the Republic of Uzbekistan
5, Sayilgokh Street; 100047 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Tel:+998-71-233 60 81
Fax:+998-71-233 60 81
Website: <http://www.minjust.uz>

National Human Rights Center of the Republic of Uzbekistan
5/3, Mustaqillik Square; 700000 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Tel:+998-71-239 43 39
Fax:+998-71-239 16 56

Supreme Court of the Republic of Uzbekistan
1, A. Kadriy Street, Shaykhontokhur district; 100186 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Tel:+998-71-241 04 13
Fax:+998-71-241 04 13
Website: <http://www.supcourt.gov.uz>

Embassy of the Republic of Uzbekistan
21, Kraski Str.; 02-804 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-511-26 45 46
Website: <http://www.uzbekistan.pl>

Netherlands

Amb. Ron J.P.M. VAN DARTEL
Permanent Representative of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the OSCE
E-Mail: wec@minbuza.nl

Mr. Adriaan PALM
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: war@minbuza.nl

Mr. Achraf BOUALI
Senior Policy Advisor
E-Mail: achraf.bouali@minbuza.nl

Mr. Bart BELTMAN
Senior Policy Officer
E-Mail: Bart.Beltman@minbuza.nl

Mr. Ahmed DADOU
First Secretary
E-Mail: ahmed.dadou@minbuza.nl

Mrs. Katarzyna PELCZYNSKA-NALECZ
Under-Secretary of State; Head of Delegation

Amb. Przemyslaw GRUDZINSKI
Permanent Representative
E-Mail: przemyslaw.grudzinski@msz.gov.pl

Mr. Grzegorz JAZOWSKI
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: grzegorz.jazowski@msz.gov.pl

Mrs. Beata MACHUL-TELUS
Secretary National and Ethnic Minorities Committee
E-Mail: beata.machul-telus@sejm.gov.pl

Mrs. Justyna OSIECKA-CHOJNACKA
Policy Analyst
E-Mail: justyna.osiecka@sejm.gov.pl

Mrs. Jolanta SZYMANCZAK
Social Analyst
E-Mail: jolanta.szymanczak@sejm.gov.pl

Dr. Anna ZYGIEREWICZ
Policy Analyst
E-Mail: anna.zygierewicz@sejm.gov.pl

Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the OSCE
Operrning 5/8th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-589 39
Fax:+43-1-589 39 266
Website: <http://www.mfa.nl/osce>

Royal Netherlands Embassy
ul. Kawalerii 10; 00-468 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-559 12 05
Website: <http://www.nlembassy.pl>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
P.O. Box 20061; 2500 EB The Hague; the Netherlands
Tel:+31-621-21 35 40
Website: <http://www.minbuza.nl>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
P.O. Box 20061; 2500 EB The Hague; the Netherlands
Tel:+31-70-348 63 09 ; +31-652-50 31 82
Website: <http://www.minbuza.nl>

Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the OSCE
Operrning 5/8th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-589 39 254
Fax:+43-1-589 39 266
Website: <http://www.mfa.nl/osce>

Poland

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna
Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42 c; A-1130 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-870 15 320
Fax:+43-1-870 15 331
Website: <http://www.wiedenosce.polemb.net>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna
Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42 c; A-1130 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-870 15 322
Fax:+43-1-870 15 331
Website: <http://www.wiedenosce.polemb.net>

Chancellery of the Parliament
Wiejska 4/6/8; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-694 18 29
Fax:+48-22-694 20 48

Chancellery of the Parliament
Wiejska 4/6/8; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-694 17 55

Chancellery of the Parliament
Wiejska 4/6/8; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland

Chancellery of the Parliament
Wiejska 4/6/8; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-501-68 09 55
Fax:+48-22-694 18 66

Mr. Michal SZCZERBA
Member of Parliament
E-Mail: Michal.Szczerba@sejm.pl

Mrs. Marta BIELINSKA
Chief Expert
E-Mail: marta.bielinska@msz.gov.pl

Mr. Marcin CZAPLINSKI
First Counsellor
E-Mail: Marcin.Czaplinski@msz.gov.pl

Mr. Jacek EMMEL
Counsellor, Department of United Nations & Human Rights
E-Mail: jacek.emmel@msz.gov.pl

Mr. Jerzy GIERASIMIUK
First Secretary, Department of United Nations & Human Rights
E-Mail: jerzy.gierasimiuk@msz.gov.pl

Mr. Mirosław LUCZKA
Head of Division
E-Mail: miroslaw.luczka@msz.gov.pl

Mrs. Beata PEKALA
E-Mail: Beata.Pekala@msz.gov.pl

Mr. Pawel RADOMSKI
Deputy Director, Department of the UN and Human Rights
E-Mail: pawel.radomski@msz.gov.pl

Mr. Tomasz TADLA
Specialist
E-Mail: tomektadla@gmail.com

Mr. Jakub CYGAN
Senior Specialist
E-Mail: jakub.cygan@msw.gov.pl

Mr. Juliusz KARPINSKI
Expert
E-Mail: juliusz.karpinski@mswia.gov.pl

Mrs. Celina Marianna KUZAK
Head of Unit
E-Mail: celina.kuzak@msw.gov.pl

Mr. Pawel MICHNIEWICZ
Senior Expert
E-Mail: pawel.michniewicz@msw.gov.pl

Mr. Dawid GROCHOWSKI
Expert
E-Mail: dawid.grochowski@ms.gov.pl

Delegation of the Sejm and the Senate to the Parliamentary Assembly of the OSCE

Chancellery of the Sejm, Wiejska 4/6/8; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-828 09 52
Fax:+48-22-828 09 52

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-455 55 03
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-523 92 61
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-523 83 61
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-523 91 70
Fax:+48-22-621 02 17
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-523 82 46
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-455 54 97
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-523 94 00
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-455 55 16
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Ministry of Interior
Stefana Batorego 5; 02-591 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-601 15 38
Website: <http://www.msw.gov.pl>

Ministry of Interior
Stefana Batorego 5; 02-591 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-601 39 96
Website: <http://www.msw.gov.pl>

Ministry of Interior
Stefana Batorego 5; 02-591 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-601 45 04
Fax:+48-22-601 54 62
Website: <http://www.msw.gov.pl>

Ministry of Interior
Stefana Batorego 5; 02-591 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-601 39 51
Website: <http://www.msw.gov.pl>

Ministry of Justice
Aleje Ujazdowskie 11; 00-950 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-239 06 34
Website: <http://www.ms.gov.pl>

Ms. Agnieszka ZYGAS
Expert
E-Mail: zygas@ms.gov.pl

Ms. Anna PAMERSKA
Chief Expert
E-Mail: anna.pamerska@men.gov.pl

Ms. Zofia PIBER
Expert
E-Mail: zofia.piber@men.gov.pl

Mr. Krzysztof LORENTZ
Expert
E-Mail: krzysztof.lorentz@kbw.gov.pl

Ms. Wanda MENDE
Expert
E-Mail: wanda.mende@policja.gov.pl

Mrs. Violetta PRZYBYSZ
Expert
E-Mail: violetta.przybysz@policja.gov.pl

Mrs. Agata MAYILOV
Chief Specialist
E-Mail: agata.mayilov@uric.gov.pl

Dr. Marta KOLENDOWSKA-MATEJCZUK
Vice Director
E-Mail: m.kolendowska@brpo.gov.pl

Mr. Lukasz KOSIEDOWSKI
Legal Adviser
E-Mail: l.kosiedowski@brpo.gov.pl

Mr. Marcin KUSY
Specialist
E-Mail: m.kusy@brpo.gov.pl

Ms. Anna MAZURCZAK
Expert
E-Mail: a.mazurczak@brpo.gov.pl

Mr. Marcin SOSNIAK
Chief Specialist
E-Mail: m.sosniak@brpo.gov.pl

Mr. Krzysztof KARSZNICKI
Prosecutor
E-Mail: Karsznicki@ms.gov.pl

Mr. Piotr TUREK
Prosecutor
E-Mail: piotr.turek@ms.gov.pl

Ministry of Justice
Aleje Ujazdowskie 11; 00-950 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-239 06 23
Website: <http://www.ms.gov.pl>

Ministry of National Education
Al. Szucha 25; 00-918 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-347 44 69
Website: <http://www.men.gov.pl>

Ministry of National Education
Al. Szucha 25; 00-918 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-34 74 653
Website: <http://www.men.gov.pl>

National Electoral Office
ul. Wiejska 10; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-695 26 37
Website: <http://www.pkw.gov.pl>

National Police Headquarters
148/150 Pulawska St.; 02-514 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-601 40 69
Fax:+48-22-601 32 13

National Police Headquarters
148/150 Pulawska St.; 02-514 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-601 72 98
Fax:+48-22-601 32 13

Office for Repatriation and Aliens
16 Koszykowa str.; 00-564 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-601 44 59
Website: <http://www.udsc.gov.pl>

Office of Human Rights Defender
Al. Solidarnosci 77; 00-090 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-551 78 00
Website: <http://www.brpo.gov.pl>

Office of Human Rights Defender
Al. Solidarnosci 77; 00-090 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-551 79 75
Website: <http://www.brpo.gov.pl>

Office of Human Rights Defender
Al. Solidarnosci 77; 00-090 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-606-621-046
Website: <http://www.brpo.gov.pl>

Office of Human Rights Defender
Al. Solidarnosci 77; 00-090 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-501-78 97 09
Website: <http://www.brpo.gov.pl>

Office of Human Rights Defender
Al. Solidarnosci 77; 00-090 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-551 79 53
Website: <http://www.brpo.gov.pl>

Office of the Prosecutor General
ul. Barska 28/30; 02-315 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-318 95 25
Fax:+48-22-318 95 01
Website: <http://www.pg.gov.pl>

Office of the Prosecutor General
ul. Barska 28/30; 02-315 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-605-09 36 37
Website: <http://www.pg.gov.pl>

Ms. Anna GRABOWSKA
First Counsellor
E-Mail: anna.grabowska@msz.gov.pl

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna
Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42 c; A-1130 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-870 15 320
Website: <http://www.wiedenosce.polemb.net>

Mrs. Elzbieta MIRGA-WOJTOWICZ
Plenipotentiary of Voivod for National and Ethnic Minorities
E-Mail: emirga@interia.pl

Voivodship Office of Malopolska
ul. Basztowa 22; Krakow; Poland
Tel:+48-501 07 46 56
Website: <http://www.malopolska.uw.gov.pl>

Ms. Paula VICENTE
Counsellor
E-Mail: paula.vicente@mne.pt

Portugal

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE
Operring 3/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-585 50 51 57
Fax:+43-1-585 50 51 66

Mr. Cristian JURA
Secretary of State

Romania

National Council for Combating Discrimination
Valter Maracineanu Square, No. 1-3, sector 1; Bucharest; Romania
Website: <http://www.cncd.org.ro>

Ms. Carmen STEFAN
Deputy Director General; General Directorate for European Affairs and International Relations

Ministry of Administration and Interior
Piata Revolutiei nr.1 A, sect. 1; Bucharest; Romania
Website: <http://www.mai.gov.ro>

Ms. Oana ROGOVEANU
Director; Directorate for Human Rights, Protection of Minorities and the Council of Europe

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Aleea Alexandru nr. 31, Sector 1; 011822 Bucharest ; Romania
Website: <http://www.mae.ro>

Mr. Marius JITEA
Public Manager; Public Policies Directorate

General Secretariat of the Government
1 Victoriei Piazza, District 1; Bucharest; Romania
Website: <http://www.gov.ro>

Mrs. Ioana Maria DUMITRIU
Second Secretary
E-Mail: ioana.dumitriu@mae.ro

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Aleea Alexandru nr. 31, Sector 1; 011822 Bucharest ; Romania
Tel:+40-770-58 42 81
Website: <http://www.mae.ro>

Ms. Ioana MURESAN
Second Secretary
E-Mail: ioana.muresan@mprom.at

Permanent Mission of Romania to the OSCE
Seilerstatte 17/2nd floor, Top 8-9; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-512 90 31

Ms. Ruxandra STANCIU
Political Officer
E-Mail: rstanciu@roembassypl.org

Embassy of Romania to the Republic of Poland
Chopina 10; 00-559 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-698-91 28 39
Website: <http://varsovia.mae.ro>

Mr. Dragos Iulian GHEORGHIU
Home Affairs Attache
E-Mail: aaipolonia@mai.gov.ro

Ministry of Administration and Interior
Piata Revolutiei nr.1 A, sect. 1; Bucharest; Romania
Tel:+48-504-80 71 34
Website: <http://www.mai.gov.ro>

Mr. George Mihail TOMA
Cousellor
E-Mail: gtoma@roembassy.pl.org

Embassy of Romania to the Republic of Poland
Chopina 10; 00-559 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-628 31 56
Website: <http://varsovia.mae.ro>

Russian Federation

Mr. Konstantin DOLGOV
Special Representative for Human Rights, Democracy and Rule of Law
E-Mail: ynugaeva@mid.ru

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
32/34 Smolenskaya-Sennaya pl.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-499-244 31 78
Fax:+7-499-244 15 71
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Mr. Pavel KNYAZEV
Deputy Permanent Representative; Deputy Head of the Russian Delegation
E-Mail: rfosce@yandex.ru

Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE
Erzherzog Karl Str. 182; 1220 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-280 27 62

Mr. Alexey POLISHCHUK
Deputy Director
E-Mail: a.polishchuk@mail.ru

Mr. Sergey MELNIKOV
Desk Officer
E-Mail: dgpch@yandex.ru

Ms. Alla GRECHANAYA
Counsellor
E-Mail: dgpch@mid.ru

Mr. Vladimir ALEKSANDROV
Secretary-referent
E-Mail: vladimir.alexandrov@rusemb.pl

Ms. Maria S. CHEKALEVA-DEMIDOVSKAYA
Third Secretary
E-Mail: maria.demidowska@rusemb.pl

Ms. Aleksandra ZEMSKOVA
Head of Department
E-Mail: vsmirnova@fms-rf.ru

Ms. Larisa DMITRYUK
Attorney
E-Mail: lora_dm@mail.ru

Mr. Alexey SENTEBOV
Head of Division
E-Mail: dgpch@yandex.ru

Mr. Vassily NEBENZIA
Director
E-Mail: dgpch@yandex.ru

Mrs. Tatiana SHLYCHKOVA
Head of Division
E-Mail: dgpch@mid.ru

Mr. Alexey VLASOV
Head of OSCE and European Council Division
E-Mail: dgpch@yandex.ru

Mr. Stanislav ANTIPIN
Second Secretary
E-Mail: staskrk@mail.ru

Mrs. Natalia KRAVTSOVA
Third Secretary
E-Mail: osce@mid.ru

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department of European Co-operation
32-34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation

Administration of the President of the Russian Federation
4, Staraya Sq; 103132 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-499-244 30 25
Fax:+7-495-606 44 39

Administration of the President of the Russian Federation; State Legal Department
4, Staraya sq.; Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-606 28 42
Fax:+7-495-606 24 67

Embassy of the Russian Federation
ul. Belwederska 49; 00-761 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-621 55 75
Fax:+48-22-625 30 16

Embassy of the Russian Federation
ul. Belwederska 49; 00-761 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-621 55 75
Fax:+48-22-625 30 16

Federal Migration Service of the Russian Federation
Boyarsky Lane 4; Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-636 92 20
Fax:+7-495-636 98 87
Website: <http://fms.gov.ru>

General Prosecutor's Office
Bolshaja Dmitrovka Str. 15A; Moscow; Russian Federation

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya Str.; Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-499-244 30 25

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights
32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-499-244 30 25
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights
32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-499-244 30 25
Fax:+7-499-244 30 45
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights
32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-499-244 30 25
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department of European Co-operation
32-34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+48-505-60 31 77

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department of European Co-operation
32-34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-499-244 33 98

Mr. Maksim BIRYUKOV
Secretary-Assistant
E-Mail: dgpch@yandex.ru

Ms. Julia GALIMOVA
Third Secretary
E-Mail: jgali@mail.ru

Ms. Anna LITVIN
Member of Delegation
E-Mail: dgpch@yandex.ru

Ms. Tatiana KUPALOVA
First Secretary
E-Mail: dgpch@yandex.ru

Ms. Anna SEMYONOVA
Member of Delegation
E-Mail: dgpch@yandex.ru

Mr. Dmitry OVODKOV
Head of Division
E-Mail: dgpch@yandex.ru

Ms. Tatiana KLEYMENOVA
Third Secretary
E-Mail: rfosce@yandex.ru

Mr. Konstantin LUTSENKO
Second Secretary
E-Mail: rfosce@yandex.ru

Ms. Fausta Simona MORGANTI
Ambassador; Head of Delegation
E-Mail: RSMvienna@gmail.com

Prof. Chantal ADOLPHE
Delegate
E-Mail: jadolphe@avemarialaw.edu

Rev. Ferenc JANKA
National Point of Contact for Hate Crimes
E-Mail: ferenc.janka@ccee.ch

Msgr. Marinko ANTLOVIC
Second Secretary
E-Mail: h.see.mission@aon.at

Amb. Sladjana PRICA
Assistant Minister for Foreign Affairs
E-Mail: sladjana.prica@mfa.rs

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Dept. for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights
32/34 Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-499-244 30 25

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Dept. for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights
32/34 Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-903-171 22 40

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Dept. for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights
32/34 Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-499-244 30 25

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Information and Press Department
32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-499-244 30 25

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Secretariat General
32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-499-244 30 25
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Ministry of the Interior of the Russian Federation
Zhitnaya str., 16; 119049 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-667 54 86
Website: <http://www.mvd.ru>

Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE
Erzherzog Karl Str. 182; 1220 Vienna; Austria

Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE
Erzherzog Karl Str. 182; 1220 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-280 27 62
Fax:+43-1-280 31 90

San Marino

Delegation of the Republic of San Marino to the OSCE Meetings in Vienna
Prinz Eugen Strasse 16/I/5A; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+39-335-560 63 55
Fax:+43-1-941 59 75

Holy See

Delegation of the Holy See
00120 Vatican City State
Tel:+39-173-48 27 09 43

Delegation of the Holy See
00120 Vatican City State
Tel:+41-71-227 60 40
Fax:+41-71-227 60 41

Permanent Mission of the Holy See to the OSCE
Theresianumgasse 33/4; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-614 19 88
Fax:+43-1-505 85 01 75

Serbia

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Kneza Milosa 24-26; Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-11-306 88 60
Fax:+381-11-361 80 29

Mrs. Sanja MILINKOVIC
Minister Counsellor; Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: sanja.milinkovic@mfa.rs

Mr. Ivan GERGINOV
Assistant to the Commissioner
E-Mail: kirs@kirs.gov.rs

Mrs. Danijela POPOVIC ROCCO
Assistant to the Commissioner for Refugees
E-Mail: kirs@kirs.gov.rs

Mr. Milovan BATAK
Assistant Commissioner
E-Mail: milovan.bayak@ravnopravnost.gov.rs

Ms. Danijela NENADIC
Director
E-Mail: office@kt.gov.rs

Mrs. Mirjana SESUM-CURCIC
Second Secretary
E-Mail: mirjana.curcic@mfa.rs

Mr. Miodrag LAZIC
Minister's Office, Bureau for International Co-operation and EU Integration
E-Mail: miodrag.lazic@mup.gov.rs

Mr. Mladen SPASIC
Adviser to the Minister
E-Mail: mladen.spasic@mup.gov.rs

Mr. Srdan SAJN
MoP
E-Mail: srдын_sain@yahoo.com

Mr. Dusan IGNJATOVIC
Director
E-Mail: dusan.ignjatovic@ljudskaprava.gov.rs

Mrs. Branislava MITROVIC
Adviser; Sector for International Co-operation
E-Mail: mirjana.curric@mfa.rs

Mr. Milos J JANKOVIC
Deputy Ombudsman
E-Mail: milos.jankovic@zastitnik.rs

Ms. Jelena JELIC
Junior Advisor
E-Mail: jelena.jelic@zastitnik.rs

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE
Bartensteingasse 4/Top 14 & 15; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-714 13 45
Fax:+43-1-714 13 41

Commissariat for Refugees of the Republic of Serbia
Narodnih Heroja 4; 11070 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-11-285 75 99
Website: <http://www.kirs.gov.rs>

Commissariat for Refugees of the Republic of Serbia
Narodnih Heroja 4; 11070 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-11-285-78-90
Fax:+381-11-312-95-85
Website: <http://www.kirs.gov.rs>

Commissioner for Protection of Equality
Beogradska 70; 11000 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-648-89 87 05
Website: <http://www.ravnopravnost.gov.rs>

Government of Serbia Coordination Body for the Municipalities of Presevo, Bujanovac and Medvedja
Bulevar Mihajla Pupina 2; 11070 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-11-212 09 06
Fax:+381-11-212 09 09
Website: <http://www.kt.gov.rs>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Kneza Milosa 24-26; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-11-306 85 02
Fax:+381-11-361 80 29
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.yu>

Ministry of Interior
Bul. Mihaila Pupina 2; 11 070 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-11-361 45 18

Ministry of Interior
Bul. Mihaila Pupina 2; 11 070 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-11-361 45 18

National Assembly of the Republic of Serbia
Trg Nikole Pasica 13; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-628-97 64 37
Website: <http://www.parlament.rs>

Office for Human and Minority Rights; Government of the Republic of Serbia
Kancelarija za ljudska i manjinska prava, Vlada Republike Srbije; Bulevar Mihajla Pupina 2; 11 070 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-64-615 55 40
Website: <http://www.ljudskaprava.gov.rs>

Office for Kosovo and Metohija
Mihailo Pupin Boulevard 2; Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-11-306 85 02
Fax:+381-11-311 37 99
Website: <http://www.kim.gov.rs>

Office of the National Ombudsman of the Republic of Serbia
Deligradska 16; 11000 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-648-31 60 60
Fax:+381-11-206 81 72
Website: <http://www.zastitnik.rs>

Office of the National Ombudsman of the Republic of Serbia
Deligradska 16; 11000 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-648-76 85 46
Fax:+381-11-206 81 72
Website: <http://www.zastitnik.rs>

Slovakia

Mr. Vasil GRIVNA
Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary, Head of Delegation
E-Mail: emb.warsaw@mzv.sk

Mr. Peter KORMUTH
Counsellor
E-Mail: peter.kormuth@mzv.sk

Mr. Peter PROCHACKA
Desk Officer
E-Mail: peter.prochacka@mzv.sk

Mr. Branislav KADLECÍK
General State Counsellor; Int'l and European Law Dept.
E-Mail: branislav.kadlecik@justice.sk

Mr. Martin VAVRINCÍK
Director, Department of Social Inclusion
E-Mail: martin.vavrincik@employment.gov.sk

Mrs. Danica BRENDZOVA
Adviser to the Deputy Prime Minister for European Affairs, Human Rights and Minorities
E-Mail: danica.brendzova@vlada.gov.sk

Mr. Oskar ELSCHÉK
First Secretary
E-Mail: oskar.elschek@mzv.sk

Mr. Marjan SETINC
Ambassador of the Republic of Slovenia
E-Mail: marjan.setinc@gov.si

Ms. Tatjana PIRC
Counsellor
E-Mail: tatjana.pirc@gov.si

Ms. Aleska SIMKIC
Head of OSCE and Council of Europe Section
E-Mail: aleska.simkic@gov.si

Mrs. Irena VRECKO TOPLAK
Minister Counsellor
E-Mail: irena.vrecko-toplak@gov.si

Mr. Borut VALENCIC
Second Secretary
E-Mail: borut.valencic@gov.si

Mr. Fredrik LOJDQUIST
Ambassador
E-Mail: fredrik.lojdquist@foreign.ministry.se

Embassy of the Slovak Republic
ul. Litewska 6; 00-581 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-525 81 10

Embassy of the Slovak Republic
ul. Litewska 6; 00-581 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+ 48 22 5258 113
Fax:+ 48 22 5258122

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Slovak Republic
Hlboka cesta 2; 833 36 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel:+421-2-59 78 36 42
Fax:+421-2-59 78 36 49
Website: <http://www.mzv.sk>

Ministry of Justice
Zupne nam. 13; 831 06 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel:+421-2-59 35 35 87
Fax:+421-2-59 35 36 05
Website: <http://www.justice.gov.sk>

Ministry of Labour, Social Affairs and Family of the Slovak Republic
Spitalska 4; 831 02 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel:+421-2-20 46 24 10
Website: <http://www.employment.gov.sk>

Office of the Government of the Slovak Republic
Namestie Slobody 1; 813 70 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel:+421-905-44 81 84
Fax:+421-2-52 49 16 47
Website: <http://www.vlada.gov.sk>

Permanent Mission of Slovakia to the OSCE
Blaasstrasse 34; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-9357728
Fax:+43-1-3689433333

Slovenia

Embassy of the Republic of Slovenia
Staroscinska 1 m. 23-24; 02-516 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-849 82 82
Fax:+48-22-848 40 90

Embassy of the Republic of Slovenia
Staroscinska 1 m. 23-24; 02-516 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-849 82 82

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Presernova cesta 25; SI-1000 Ljubljana; Slovenia
Tel:+386-1-478 21 09

Permanent Representation of the Republic of Slovenia to the UN, OSCE and other International Organizations in Vienna
Kolingasse 12; 1090 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-319 11 60 14
Fax:+43-1-581 34 17

Embassy of the Republic of Slovenia
Staroscinska 1 m. 23-24; 02-516 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-849 82 82
Fax:+48-22-848 40 90

Sweden

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE
Obere Donaust. 49-51; 1020 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-664-338 86 07

Mr. Staffan HERRSTROM
Ambassador
E-Mail: staffan.herrstrom@foreign.ministry.se

Amb. Hans DAHLGREN
Ambassador for Human Rights
E-Mail: hans.dahlgren@foreign.ministry.se

Mr. Niklas BENNIK
First Secretary
E-Mail: niklas.bennik@foreign.ministry.se

Ms. Linda ASPEHULT
Second Secretary
E-Mail: linda.aspehult@foreign.ministry.se

Amb. Thomas GREMINGER
Head of Delegation
E-Mail: thomas.greminger@eda.admin.ch

Amb. Heidi GRAU
Head of Task Force OSCE Chairmanship
E-Mail: heidi.grau@eda.admin.ch

Ms. Nathalie CHUARD
Diplomatic Officer
E-Mail: nathalie.chuard@eda.admin.ch

Ms. Corrina MORRISSEY
Desk Officer
E-Mail: corrina.morrissey@eda.admin.ch

Mrs. Isabelle GOMEZ TRUEDSSON
Diplomat
E-Mail: isabellegomez.truedsson@eda.admin.ch

Ms. Sophie HEEGAARD
Lawyer
E-Mail: sophie.heegaard@eda.admin.ch

Ms. Odile ROBERT
Adviser of the Chairmanship of the Human Dimension Committee
E-Mail: odile.robert@eda.admin.ch

Ms. Katharina STOFFL
Political Adviser
E-Mail: katharina.stoffl@eda.admin.ch

Dr. Jean-Marc FLUEKIGER
Attache
E-Mail: jean-marc.fluekiger@eda.admin.ch

Dr. Simon GEISSBUEHLER
Deputy Chief of Mission
E-Mail: simon.geissbuehler@eda.admin.ch

Embassy of the Kingdom of Sweden
ul. Bagatela 3; 00-585 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-640 89 60
Fax:+48-22-640 89 83
Website: <http://www.swedishembassy.pl>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Gustav Adolfs torg 1; SE-103 39 Stockholm; Sweden
Tel:+46-730-21 27 41

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
SE-103 39 Stockholm; Sweden
Tel:+46-727-31 01 63

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE
Obere Donaustr. 49-51; 1020 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-217 53 259

Switzerland

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE
Rooseveltplatz 4-5/8; A-1090 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 89 25
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs
Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland
Tel:+41-792-91 29 52
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs
Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland
Tel:+41-31-324 40 90
Fax:+41-31-324 90 69
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs
Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland
Tel:+41-31-322 07 45
Fax:+41-31-324 90 69
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs
Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland
Tel:+41-31-323 21 07
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs
Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland
Tel:+41-77-401 03 92
Fax:+41-31-325 07 67
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE
Rooseveltplatz 4-5/8; A-1090 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 89 25 40
Fax:+43-1-505 89 255
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE
Rooseveltplatz 4-5/8; A-1090 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 89 25 12
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE
Rooseveltplatz 4-5/8; A-1090 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-664-88 62 75 87
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Embassy of Switzerland to the Republic of Poland
Al. Ujazdowskie 27; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-628 04 81
Fax:+48-22-621 05 48
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch/warsaw>

Mr. Miguel PEREZ
Diplomatic Aattache
E-Mail: miguel.perez@eda.admin.ch

Embassy of Switzerland to the Republic of Poland
Al. Ujazdowskie 27; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-628 04 81
Fax:+48-22-621 05 48
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch/warsaw>

Mr. Muzaffar ASHUROV
Head
E-Mail: smansurova@osce.org

Mr. Nazira DODKHUOEVA
Senior Specialist of the Department for Religious Associations
E-Mail: smansurova@osce.org

Mr. Abdullo SOLIEV
Senior Specialist of Department for Constitutional Guarantee of Citizen's Rights
E-Mail: Vafo.Safarzoda@osce.org

Mr. Jamshed KHAMIDOV
Counselor of Department of International Relations
E-Mail: vafo.safarzoda@osce.org

Mr. Huseyn KHALILOV
Head of Passport and Registration Department
E-Mail: smansurova@osce.org

Mrs. Radzhabmo BADRIDINOVA
Head of Department on State Protection of Civil and Political Rights
E-Mail: smansurova@osce.org

Ms. Pavla BENDOVA
Director of the Department of Churches
E-Mail: pavla.bendova@mkcr.cz

Mr. Ales CHOCHOLIAC
Deputy Head of Church Department
E-Mail: ales.chocholac@mkcr.cz

Mr. Jakub STAREK
Director for Department of Education System
E-Mail: starekj@gmail.com

Ms. Jana RACOVA
Officer, Human Rights and Transition Policy Department
E-Mail: jana_racova@mzv.cz

Mr. Martin MARTINEK
Public Officer
E-Mail: martinek.martin@vlada.cz

Ms. Aneta PLAVINOVA
Lawyer at the Secretariat of the Government Council for Human Rights
E-Mail: plavinova.aneta@vlada.cz

Mr. Tomas LIPTAK
Third Secretary
E-Mail: Tomas_Liptak@mzv.cz

Tajikistan

Apparatus of the President of Republic of Tajikistan
Presidential Palace, Rudaki, 80; 734049 Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-372-23 19 22

Committee for Religious Affairs of the Government of Tajikistan
Lohuti avenue 14; 734013 Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-93-507 84 30

Executive Presidential Apparatus of the Republic of Tajikistan
Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-37-22 19 22
Fax:+992-37-227 38 02

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
42, Rudaki Str.; 374051 Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-372-221 07 34
Website: <http://www.mid.tj>

Ministry of Internal Affairs
29, Tehron Str.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-98-807 77 70

Office of Human Rights Ombudsman of Tajikistan
7 Tehron str.; 734025 Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-918-40 54 22

Czech Republic

Ministry of Culture
Maltezske nam. 1; 118 11 Prague 1; Czech Republic
Tel:+420-2-57 08 55 71

Ministry of Culture
Maltezske nam. 1; 118 11 Prague 1; Czech Republic
Tel:+420-724-17 41 41

Ministry of Education, Youth and Sports
Karmelitska 7; 118 12 Prague 1; Czech Republic
Tel:+420-724-09 17 88
Website: <http://www.msmt.cz>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Loretanske nam. 5; 118 00 Prague 1; Czech Republic
Tel:+420-2-24 18 21 97
Website: <http://www.mzv.cz>

Office of the Government of the Czech Republic
Nabrezi Edvarda Benese 4; 118 01 Prague 1; Czech Republic
Tel:+420224002072

Office of the Government of the Czech Republic
Nabrezi Edvarda Benese 4; 118 01 Prague 1; Czech Republic
Tel:+420-2-24 00 35 61

Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE
Penzingerstrasse 11-13; 1140 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-621 69 90

Mr. Tacan ILDEM
Ambassador, Head of Mission
E-Mail: tildem@mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Onur OZCERI
First Counsellor, Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: onur.ozceri@mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Mehmet Yigit DURSUN
Third Secretary
E-Mail: myigit_dursun@hotmail.com

Mr. Tufan HOBEK
Legal Counsellor
E-Mail: thobek@mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Umut TOPCUOGLU
Counsellor
E-Mail: umut.topcuoglu@mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Omer Numan DOGRUKOL
Second Secretary
E-Mail: omer.dogrukol@mfa.gov.tr

Amb. Ihor PROKOPCHUK
Permanent Representative
E-Mail: christina@mfa.gov.ua

Mr. Markijan MALSKII
Ambassador
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Mr. Andrii MAHERA
Deputy Head
E-Mail: berezukKG@cvk.gov.ua

Ms. Veronika KANIKOVSKA
Member

Mr. Mykhailo OKHENDOVSKYYI
Member of CEC of Ukraine
E-Mail: OKHENDOVSKYYI@cvk.gov.ua

Mr. Vasyl POHONIUK
Head of the Legal Department
E-Mail: yuliya.zoricheva@osce.org

Ms. Svitlana SAVCHENKO
Assistant to the Head
E-Mail: yuliya.zoricheva@osce.org

Turkey

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Schubertring 14/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-523 38 05
Fax:+43-1-523 38 05 31
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Schubertring 14/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-523 38 05
Fax:+43-1-523 38 07
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Balgat-Ankara; Turkey
Tel:+90-543-350 76 33
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Schubertring 14/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-523 38 05 33
Fax:+43-1-523 38 05 31
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Schubertring 14/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-523 38 05
Fax:+43-1-523 38 07
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Schubertring 14/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-523 38 05 27
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Ukraine

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE
Naaffgasse 23; 1180 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-479 71 72 13
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.ua/vienna>

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland
al. Jana Chrystiana Szucha 7; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38
Website: <http://ukraine-emb.pl>

Central Election Commission
1, Lesi Ukrainky sq.; 01196 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-44-256 81 24
Website: <http://www.cvk.gov.ua>

Central Election Commission
1, Lesi Ukrainky sq.; 01196 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-44-256 81 15
Website: <http://www.cvk.gov.ua>

Central Election Commission
1, Lesi Ukrainky sq.; 01196 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-44-256 81 33
Website: <http://www.cvk.gov.ua>

Central Election Commission
1, Lesi Ukrainky sq.; 01196 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-50-384 94 51
Website: <http://www.cvk.gov.ua>

Central Election Commission
1, Lesi Ukrainky sq.; 01196 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-50-384 94 51
Website: <http://www.cvk.gov.ua>

Mr. Mykhaylo VYDOYNYK
First Secretary
E-Mail: vydoynyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Mr. Sergiy KHUTORSKYI
First Secretary
E-Mail: emb_pl@mfa.gov.ua

Mr. Vitalii MAKSYMIV
Counsellor
E-Mail: vydoynyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Mrs. Svitlana PYLYPETS
Head of International Relations Department
E-Mail: natalia.betsa@osce.org

Mr. Mykhailo SMOKOVYCH
Project Expert - Deputy Head of the Higher Administrative Court of Ukraine
E-Mail: natalia.betsa@osce.org

Mr. Eduard FESKO
First Secretary of the OSCE Division
E-Mail: vydoynyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Ms. Hanna GDANSKA
Attache

Mr. Yevhenii TSYMBALIUK
Deputy Director of the Minister's Office
E-Mail: vydoynyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Mr. Maksym BUDARIN
Deputy Director of the Department
E-Mail: 048049@gmail.com

Ms. Stella SHAPOVAL
Chief Specialist
E-Mail: monms2012@gmail.com

Mr. Oleksiy LAZARENKO
Head of Department
E-Mail: vydoynyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Mrs. Tetiana DOROSHENKO
Head of Division on National Security and Defense, Directorate for
Anti-Corruption Legislation and Legislation on Justice
E-Mail: doroshenko@minjust.gov.ua

Mrs. Olena RYKHALSKA
Head of Division
E-Mail: vydoynyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland
al. Jana Chrystiana Szucha 7; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38
Website: <http://ukraine-emb.pl>

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland
al. Jana Chrystiana Szucha 7; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-622 47 97
Fax:+48-22-629 81 03
Website: <http://ukraine-emb.pl>

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland
al. Jana Chrystiana Szucha 7; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38
Website: <http://ukraine-emb.pl>

Higher Administrative Court of Ukraine
8, Moscowska Str.; 01029 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-96-347 15 19
Website: <http://www.vasu.gov.ua>

Higher Administrative Court of Ukraine
8, Moscowska Str.; 01029 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-50-441 62 32
Website: <http://www.vasu.gov.ua>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Mykhaylivska pl. 1; 01018 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.ua>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Mykhaylivska pl. 1; 01018 Kyiv; Ukraine
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.ua>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Mykhaylivska pl. 1; 01018 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-44-238 15 01
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.ua>

Ministry of Culture
bul. I. Franka, 19; 01601 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-44-279 36 31
Fax:+380-44-278 37 34
Website: <http://mincult.kmu.gov.ua>

Ministry of Education and Science, Youth and Sport of Ukraine
Peremohy Ave. 10; Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-44-481 32 80
Fax:+380-44-481 32 80
Website: <http://www.mon.gov.ua>

Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine
10, Bogomoltsa Str.; 01024 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38
Website: <http://www.mvs.gov.ua>

Ministry of Justice
10 Rylskiy Str.; 01010 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-44-271 16 68
Fax:+380-44-271 16 95
Website: <http://www.minjust.gov.ua>

Ministry of Justice
10 Rylskiy Str.; 01010 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38
Website: <http://www.minjust.gov.ua>

Mrs. Iryna ROZKA
Head of International Agreements Division
E-Mail: vmd@mlsp.gov.ua

Ms. Nataliya DROMINA-VOLOC
Senior Researcher
E-Mail: dryomina@gmail.com

Mr. Yuriy BYELOUSOV
Representative on National Preventive Mechanism
E-Mail: belousov.yuriy@mail.ru

Mrs. Svitlana MALYKHINA
Head of Department
E-Mail: orgmetod@zekr.net

Ms. Christina HAYOVYSHYN
First Secretary
E-Mail: christina@mfa.gov.ua

Mr. Oleksander SKIHIN
Deputy Head of Department
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Mr. Ihor RADZIYEVSKYI
Deputy Director of the State Information Policy and European Integration
Department
E-Mail: icorash2000@ukr.net

Mrs. Liubov SHPYNIAK
Head of Division of Co-operation with Non-Governmental Humanitarian
Organizations
E-Mail: shpynyaklv@gmail.com

Mr. Oleksander PROKOPENKO
Judge
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Ministry of Social Policy of Ukraine
8/10 Esplanadna str.; 01001 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-44-284 39 06
Fax:+380-44-284 39 06
Website: <http://www.mlsp.gov.ua>

National Academy of the Public Prosecutor's Office of Ukraine
81b Melnikova Str.; 04050 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-974-35 73 41

Office of the Commissioner for Human Rights of the Parliament of Ukraine
21/8, Instytutaska Str.; 01008 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-97-222 59 01
Fax:+380-44-254 74 83
Website: <http://www.ombudsman.kiev.ua>

Office of the Prosecutor General of Ukraine
13/15, Riznytska Str.; 01011 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-44-537 24 71

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE
Naaffgasse 23; 1180 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+4314797172 ext.13
Fax:+431479717247
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.ua/vienna>

State Border Guard Service of Ukraine
Volodymyrska Str. 26; Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38

State Committee on Television and Radio Broadcasting
Prorizna 2; Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-679-65 79 44

State Migration Service of Ukraine
Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-44-279 05 19
Fax:+380-44-226 23 39

Supreme Court of Ukraine
P. Orlyka 4; Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38

OSCE Partners for Co-operation

Algeria

Ms. Ghalia BENZIOUCHE
Diplomatic Secretary
E-Mail: ghaliabenz09@yahoo.fr

Embassy of Algeria
ul. Dabrowiecka 21; 03-932 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:00 48 501 97 48 39
Fax:00 48 616 0081

Mr. Mohamed Yasser Ahmed Alaaleidin ELSHAWAF
Counselor
E-Mail: embassyofegyptwarsaw@hotmail.com

Egypt

Embassy of the Arab Republic of Egypt in Poland
ul. Alzacka 18; 03-972 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-590 66 00
Fax:+48-22-617 90 58

Amb. Zvi RAV-NER
Ambassador Extraordinary & Plenipotentiary
E-Mail: ambass-sec@WARSAW.MFA.GOV.IL

Israel

Embassy of the State of Israel to Poland
ul. Krzywickiego 24; 02-078 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-597 05 10
Fax:+48-22-825 16 07
Website: <http://www.israel.pl>

Mr. Nadav ESHCAR
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: dcm@warsaw.mfa.gov.il

Embassy of the State of Israel to Poland
ul. Krzywickiego 24; 02-078 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-597 05 00
Website: <http://www.israel.pl>

Ms. Ewa RUDNIK
Director of the Education and Righteous Departments
E-Mail: education@warsaw.mfa.gov.il

Embassy of the State of Israel to Poland
ul. Krzywickiego 24; 02-078 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-597 05 47
Website: <http://www.israel.pl>

Mr. Ali AL-MUSEIMI
Judge; Director of Human Rights and Family Affairs Department
E-Mail: alimsaimi@yahoo.com

Jordan

Ministry of Justice
Jabal Amman-Third circle; Amman; Jordan
Tel: +962-795-88 38 59
Website: <http://www.moj.gov.jo>

Mr. Mohcine SEBBATA
Counsellor
E-Mail: sebbatamohcine@yahoo.fr

Morocco

Embassy of the Kingdom of Morocco in Poland
ul. Staroscinska 1 m. 11-12; 02-516 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-512-72 11 23
Website: <http://www.moroccoembassy.org.pl>

Mr. Nabih EL ABED
Chargé d'Affaires a.i.
E-Mail: nabihabed@gmail.com

Tunisia

Embassy of the Republic of Tunisia
ul. Mysliwiecka 14; 00-459 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-506-646-204
Fax: +48-22-628 63 30

Mrs. Najla BRAHEM
Senior Adviser

Ministry of Human Rights and Transitional Justice
Tunis; Tunisia

Mr. Brendan NELSON
Ambassador to the European Union, Belgium and Luxembourg
E-Mail: brendan.nelson@dfat.gov.au

Australia

Australian Embassy to Belgium and Luxembourg and Australian Mission to the European Union
Guimard Centre, Rue Guimard 6-8; 1040 Brussels; Belgium
Tel: +32-486-13 75 01
Fax: +32-2-230 68 02
Website: <http://www.eu.mission.gov.au/bsls/home.html>

Mr. Edmund MORTIMER
Second Secretary
E-Mail: edmund.mortimer@dfat.gov.au

Australian Embassy in Warsaw
Nowogrodzka 11, 3rd floor; 00-513 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.australia.pl>

Ms. Thanthida WANGTHAMRONG
Second Secretary
E-Mail: thanthidaw@gmail.com

Thailand

Royal Thai Embassy
ul. Willowa 7; 00-790 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-849 26 55
Fax: +48-22-849 26 30

International Organizations

1

Community of Democracies

Al. Ujazdowskie 41; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.community-democracies.org>

Tel: +48-22-319 56 21

Amb. Maria LEISSNER
Secretary General
E-Mail: mleissner@community-democracies.org

2

Council of Europe

F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex; France
Website: <http://www.coe.int>

Tel: +33-388-41 29 28
Fax: +33-388-41 37 84

Mr. Zoltan TAUBNER
Director of External Relations
E-Mail: zoltan.taubner@coe.int

Tel: +33-3-88413930
Fax: +33-3-88 41 27 51

Mr. Mats LINDBERG
Head of Co-operation Unit, Migration Co-ordination Division
E-Mail: mats.lindberg@coe.int

Tel: +33-388-41 26 36
Fax: +33-388-41 37 84

Ms. Anguelina PROKHOROVA
Administrative Officer; Directorate of External Relations
E-Mail: anguelina.prokhorova@coe.int

3

Council of Europe Office in Warsaw

Sniadeckich 10; 02-653 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.coe.org.pl>

Ms. Hanna MACHINSKA

Director of the Council of Europe Office in Warsaw; Head of Council of Europe Delegation
E-Mail: hanna.machinska@coe.int

Tel: +48-501-39 26 90

Ms. Beata TURSKA

First Secretary
E-Mail: beata.turska@msz.gov.pl

Tel: +48-664-36 32 20

4

Council of Europe; Advisory Committee, CoE Framework Convention for the Protection of National Minorities

FCNM Secretariat, Human Rights Directorate; Agora Building; F-67075 Strasbourg; France
Website: http://www.coe.int/T/E/human_rights/minorities/

Prof. Brigitta BUSCH

Independent Expert
E-Mail: brigitta.busch@univie.ac.at

Tel: +43-1-427 74 17 24

5

Council of Europe; Secretariat of the Framework Convention for the Protection of National Minorities

Agora Building, Avenue des droits de l'homme; F-67075 Strasbourg-Cedex; France
Website: <http://www.coe.int/minorities>

Ms. Charlotte ALTENHOENER-DION

Administrator
E-Mail: charlotte.altenhoener-dion@coe.int

Tel: +33-390-21 41 64

6

Council of Europe; Directorate for Human Rights and Legal Affairs

F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex; France
Website: http://www.coe.int/Human_rights/execution

Ms. Johanna NELLES

Programme Advisor Violence against Women
E-Mail: johanna.nelles@coe.int

Tel: +33-390-21 46 78

7

Council of Europe; European Commission for Democracy through Law (Venice Commission)

F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex; France
Website: <http://www.venice.coe.int>

Ms. Caroline MARTIN

Administrator
E-Mail: caroline.martin@coe.int

Tel: +33-388-41 38 23

Fax: +33-388-41 37 38

Ms. Finola FLANAGAN

Member
E-Mail: venice@coe.int

Fax: +33-388-41 37 38

8

Council of Europe Committee of Experts on Roma Issues (CAHROM)

Avenue de l'Europe; F - 67075 Strasbourg Cedex; France
Website: <http://www.coe.int/lportal/web/coe-portal/cahrom1>

Mrs. Eleni TSETSEKOU

Administrator
E-Mail: eleni.tsetsekou@coe.int

Tel: +33-388-41 24 33

9

Frontex-European Agency for the Management of Operational Cooperation at the External Borders

Rondo ONZ 1; 00-124 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.frontex.europa.eu>

Mr. Duco VAN HEEL

External Relations Officer
E-Mail: duco.vanheel@frontex.europa.eu

Tel: +48-667-66 73 02

Ms. Satoko HORII

Researcher
E-Mail: Satoko.Horii@frontex.europa.eu

Tel: +48-22-205 96 69

Fax: +48-22-205 95 01

10

International Association of Women Police (IAWP)

No office address, based in USA
Website: <http://www.iawp.org>

Mrs. Jane TOWNSLEY

President
E-Mail: jane.townsley@btp.pnn.police.uk

Tel: +44-7900-57 86 15

11

International Organization for Migration, Poland

Mariensztat 8; 00-302 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://www.iom.pl>

Ms. Anna ROSTOCKA
 Director
 E-Mail: arostocka@iom.int

Tel: +48-22-538 91 03
 Fax: +48-22-538 91 40

Ms. Marta BIERNATH
 Integration Assistant
 E-Mail: mbiernath@iom.int

Tel: +48-22-538 92 11
 Fax: +48-22-538 91 40

12

Interparliamentary Assembly of Member Nations of the CIS

47 Shpalernaya Str.; St. Petersburg; Russia
 Website: <http://www.iaicis.ru>

Mr. Andrey BARANOV
 Deputy Director, Institute of Monitoring Democracy Development
 E-Mail: zdy@iacis.ru

Tel: +7-812-326 61 12
 Fax: +7-812-579 31 34

13

Task Force for International Cooperation on Holocaust Education, Remembrance, and Research

Permanent Secretariat, Lindenstr. 20-25; 10969 Berlin; Germany
 Website: <http://www.holocausttaskforce.org>

Ms. Irma PEUSNER
 E-Mail: maromagstor@gmail.com

Tel: +54-11-49 63 87 01

14

UNIFEM-United Nations Development Fund for Women

304 East 45th Street, 15th Floor; New York, NY 10017; U.S.A.
 Website: <http://www.unifem.org>

Ms. Anastasia DIVINSKAYA
 Programme Specialist
 E-Mail: anastasia.divinskaya@unwomen.org

Tel: +373-68-50 63 63
 Fax: +373-68-50 63 63

15

United Nations Development Programme; Europe and the CIS Regional Centre

Grosslingova 35; Bratislava; Slovakia

Mrs. Klelija BALTA
 Gender Advisor
 E-Mail: klelija.balta@undp.org

Tel: +421-2-59 33 71 61
 Fax: +421-2-59 33 74 50

16

United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees; Liaison Office in Austria

VIC, P.O. Box 550; A-1400 Vienna; Austria
 Website: <http://www.unhcr.at>

Mrs. Francesca FRIZ-PRGUDA
 Senior Liaison Officer to the OSCE and Vienna-based UN Agencies
 E-Mail: FRIZPRG@unhcr.org

Tel: +43-6991-459 42 40
 Fax: +43-1-263 41 15

OSCE Institutions/Field Operations

1

OSCE Secretariat

Wallnerstrasse 6-6A; 1010 Vienna; Austria
 Website: <http://www.osce.org>

Mr. Lamberto ZANNIER
 Secretary General
 E-Mail: verena.barth-wehrenalp@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 6109
 Fax: +43-1-514 36 6996

Ms. Miroslava BEHAM
 Ambassador, Senior Adviser on Gender Issues
 E-Mail: miroslava.beham@osce.org

Tel: +43-664-8590-818
 Fax: +43-1-514 36 69 27

Ms. Kristen CORDELL
 Gender Adviser
 E-Mail: kristen.cordell@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 62 09

Ms. Saltanat SAKEMBAEVA
 Senior Political / Administrative Assistant
 E-Mail: saltanat.sakembaeva@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 0
 Fax: +43-1-514 36 69 96

Dr. Francis WATKINS
 External Expert
 E-Mail: Francis.Watkins@me.com

Tel: +44-131-346 29 89

2

OSCE Conflict Prevention Centre

Wallnerstrasse 6, 2nd Floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Website: <http://www.osce.org/cpc>

Amb. Adam KOBIERACKI

Director

E-Mail: pm-cpc@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 61 22

Fax: +43-1-514 36 69 96

3

OSCE Secretariat; Strategic Police Matters Unit

Wallnerstrasse 6, 5th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Website: <http://www.osce.org>

Mr. Knut DREYER

Senior Police Adviser

E-Mail: knut.dreyer@osce.org

Mr. Murat YILDIZ

Police Affairs Officer

E-Mail: murat.yildiz@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 44

Tel: +43-664-859 0935

Fax: +43-1-514 36 6191

4

OSCE Secretariat; Action against Terrorism Unit

Wallnerstrasse 6; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Website: <http://www.osce.org>

Mr. Thomas WUCHTE

Head, Anti-terrorism Issues

E-Mail: Thomas.Wuchte@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 67 10

Fax: +43-1-514 36 66 87

5

Office of the Special Representative and Co-ordinator for Combating Trafficking in Human Beings

Wallnerstrasse 6; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Dr. Maria Grazia GIAMMARINARO

Special Representative

E-Mail: Szilvia.Okolicsanyi@osce.org

Ms. Vera GRACHEVA

Co-ordination Adviser

E-Mail: vera.gracheva@osce.org

Tel: +43-664-859 0927

Tel: +43-1-514 36 171

Fax: +43-1-514 36 62 99

6

Office of the Co-ordinator of OSCE Economic and Environmental Activities

OSCE Secretariat, Kaerntner Ring 5-7,A- 1010 Vienna; Austria

Website: <http://www.osce.org/eea>

Ms. Nina LINDROOS-KOPOLO

Senior Economic Officer

E-Mail: Nina.Lindroos-Kopolo@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 62 95

Fax: +43-1-514 36 62 51

7

Office of the OSCE Representative on Freedom of the Media

Wallnerstrasse 6, 2nd floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Ms. Dunja MIJATOVIC

OSCE Representative on Freedom of the Media

E-Mail: dunja.mijatovic@osce.org

Mr. Andrey RIKHTER

Director

E-Mail: Andrey.Rikhter@osce.org

Dr. Ana KARLSREITER

Senior Adviser

E-Mail: ana.karlsreiter@osce.org

Ms. Nora ISAAC

Adviser

E-Mail: nora.isaac@osce.org

Ms. Joanna JINKS

Senior Administrative Assistant

E-Mail: joanna.jinks@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 00

Fax: +43-1-514 36 68 02

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 13

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 14

Fax: +43-1-514 36 96

Tel: +43-1- 514 36 68 05

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 02

Fax: +43-1-514 36 96

8

OSCE High Commissioner on National Minorities

P.O. Box 20062; 2500 EB The Hague; The Netherlands

Website: <http://www.osce.org/hcnm>

Amb. Knut VOLLEBAEK

High Commissioner on National Minorities

E-Mail: anne.torvik@hcnm.org

Mrs. Ilze BRANDS KEHRIS

Director

E-Mail: ilze.brandskhehris@hcnm.org

Mr. Lars HANSEN

Personal Adviser to the HCNM

E-Mail: lars.hansen@hcnm.org

Tel: +31-70-312 55 13

Fax: +31-70-363 59 10

Tel: +31-70-312 55 00

Fax: +31-70-363 59 10

Tel: +31-70-312 55 03

Mr. Alexander HUG
Head of Section/Senior Adviser
E-Mail: radka.angelova@osce.org

Tel: +31-70-312 55 07
Fax: +31-70-363 59 10

9

OSCE Parliamentary Assembly, Italy

Palazzo Madama, I - 00186 Rome; Italy

Mr. Riccardo MIGLIORI
PA President
E-Mail: migliori_r@camera.it

Tel: +39-06-67 60 96 16

10

OSCE Parliamentary Assembly, OSCE Parliamentary Liaison Office

Neustiftgasse 3/8; 1070 Vienna; Austria

Mr. Roberto MONTELLA
Director of Presidential Administration
E-Mail: roberto@oscepa.dk

Tel: +43-699-10 42 86 81

11

OSCE Presence in Albania

Sheraton Tirana Hotel & Towers, 1st Floor, Sheshi "Italia"; 1010 Tirana; Albania

Website: <http://www.osce.org/Albania/>

Mr. Matthias ZANDER
Senior Legal Officer
E-Mail: Matthias.Zander@osce.org

Tel: +355-694-01 00 46

12

OSCE Centre in Astana

10, Beibitshilik Str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Mr. Oleg KOZYREV
National Legal Officer
E-Mail: Oleg.Kozyrev@osce.org

Tel: +7-7172-32 68 04

Fax: +7-7172-32 83 04

13

OSCE Office in Baku

The Landmark III, 96 Nizami Str.; AZ1010 Baku; Azerbaijan

Website: <http://www.osce.org/baku>

Mr. Nicholas DETSCH
Head of Democratization Unit
E-Mail: nicholas.detsch@osce.org

Tel: +994-12-497 23 73

Fax: +994-12-497 23 77

Ms. Monica MARTINEZ
Head of Rule of Law Unit
E-Mail: monica.martinez@osce.org

Tel: +994-12-497 23 73

Fax: +994-12-497 23 77

Mr. Elgun TAGHIYEV
Senior Programme Assistant / Democratization
E-Mail: elgun.taghiyev@osce.org

Tel: +994-12-497 23 73

Fax: +994-12-497 23 77

14

OSCE Centre in Bishkek

139 St. Toktogula; 721001 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Website: <http://www.osce.org/bishkek>

Mr. Miroslaw NOWAK
Penitentiary Reform Adviser
E-Mail: miroslaw.nowak@osce.org

Tel: +996-775-97 22 65

Fax: +996-312-61 24 40

Mr. Fabio PIANA
Senior Human Dimension Officer
E-Mail: fabio.piana@osce.org

Tel: +996-775-58 01 98

15

OSCE Mission to Bosnia and Herzegovina

Fra Andjela Zvidovica 1; 71000 Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina

Website: <http://www.oscebih.ba>

Mr. Andrea CELLINO
Director of Policy and Planning
E-Mail: andrea.cellino@osce.org

Tel: +387-61-15 27 31

Mr. Christopher ENGELS
Head of Judicial and Legal Reform Section
E-Mail: Christopher.Engels@osce.org

Tel: +387-33-75 23 07

Fax: +387-33-44 24 79

Mr. Andrea DABIZZI
Human Rights Adviser
E-Mail: andrea.dabizzi@osce.org

Tel: +387-65-40 22 04

16

OSCE Mission in Kosovo

OSCE Headquarters; 10000 Pristina

Website: <http://www.osce.org/kosovo>

Mr. Jared HAYS
Acting Director
E-Mail: jared.hays@osce.org

Tel: +377-44-50 02 25

Mr. Hjortur SVERRISSON
Acting Director of HRC
E-Mail: hjortur.sverrisson@osce.org
Mr. Hugh FULTON
Head of Election Division
E-Mail: hugh.fulton@osce.org
Mr. Bujar BASHA
Deputy Chief of Elections
E-Mail: bujar.basha@osce.org
Ms. Christine HIRST
Senior Communities Policy Adviser
E-Mail: christine.hirst@osce.org

Tel: +381-38-24 01 00
Fax: +381-38-24 07 11

Tel: +377-44-50 02 47

Tel: +377-44-50 01 86

Tel: +381-38-24 01 00
Fax: +381-38-24 07 11

17

OSCE Mission to Moldova
Mitropolit Dosoftei 108; Chisinau; Moldova
Website: <http://www.osce.org/moldova>

Ms. Rita TAMM
Senior Rule of Law Adviser
E-Mail: Rita.Tamm@osce.org
Ms. Ludmila SAMOILA
National Legal Adviser
E-Mail: ludmila.samoila@osce.org
Mrs. Daniela DAVID-CIMPOIES
National Legal Officer
E-Mail: daniela.david-cimpoies@osce.org
Ms. Ecaterina LEUCA
National Public Information Officer
E-Mail: Ecaterina.Leuca@osce.org
Mr. Dinu MITCU
Senior Legal Assistant
E-Mail: dinu.mitcu@osce.org

Tel: +373-22-88 78 61
Fax: +373-22-22 34 96

Tel: +373-22-22 34 95
Fax: +373-22-22 34 96

Tel: +373-69 80 85 00

Tel: +373-6-987 16 54
Fax: +373-22-22 34 96

Tel: +373-22-88 78 90
Fax: +373-22-22 34 96

18

OSCE Mission to Serbia
Cakorska 1; 11040 Belgrade; Serbia
Website: <http://www.osce.org/serbia>

Dr. Romana SCHWEIGER
Head of Rule of Law Department
E-Mail: romana.schweiger@osce.org
Ms. Zorana ANTONIJEVIC
National Programme Officer
E-Mail: zorana.antonijevic@osce.org
Ms. Ruzica BANDA
National Human Rights Officer
E-Mail: ruzica.banda@osce.org
Mr. Nenad CELAREVIC
Minority Officer
E-Mail: nenad.celarevic@osce.org

Tel: +381-11-360 61 54
Fax: +381-11-360 61 12

Tel: +381-11-360 61 73

Tel: +381-11-360 61 24
Fax: +381-11-360 31 19

Tel: +381-646-16 81 90

19

OSCE Mission to Skopje
Hyperium Building, Oktomvriska Revolucija Street b.b.; MK-1000 Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia
Website: <http://www.osce.org/skopje>

Ms. Lisa TILNEY
Head of Rule of Law
E-Mail: Lisa.Tilney@osce.org

Tel: +389-71-37 71 56

20

OSCE Office in Tajikistan
18 A, Ahmadi Donish Str.; 734012 Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Website: <http://www.osce.org>

Ms. Barbara DAVIS
Head of Human Dimension Unit
E-Mail: barbara.davis@osce.org
Ms. Anna CROWLEY
Human Rights Officer
E-Mail: anna.crowley@osce.org
Mr. Shakhnoza MANSUROVA
Programme Assistant in Human Dimension Unit
E-Mail: shakhnoza.mansurova@osce.org

Tel: +992-372-26 50 14/15/16/17/18

Tel: +992-918-61 42 50

Tel: +992-372-226 50 14/15/16/17/18
Fax: +992-372-251 01 37

21

OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Ukraine16, Striletska St.; 01034 Kyiv; Ukraine
Website: <http://www.osce.org/ukraine>

Ms. Tetiana RUDENKO National Project Manager E-Mail: tetyana.rudenko@osce.org	Tel: +380-50-441 26 62 Fax: +380-44-492 03 83
Mrs. Natalia BETSA National Project Officer E-Mail: natalia.betsa@osce.org	Tel: +380-50-441 62 32 Fax: +380-44-492 03 83
Ms. Larysa DENYSENKO Lawyer E-Mail: Natalia.Betsa@osce.org	Tel: +380-67-777 01 44
Ms. Ivanna DZHYMA Legal Expert E-Mail: Ivanna.Dzhyma@osce.org	Tel: +380-44-492 03 82 Fax: +380-44-492 03 83
Mr. Oleksandr KYRYLENKO National Project Officer E-Mail: Oleksandr.Kyrylenko@osce.org	Tel: +380-503-81 60 27
Mrs. Iuliia MATVIEIEVA Expert E-Mail: julyb Birch@ukr.net	Tel: +380-50-683 49 94
Mrs. Tetyana MEDUN National Project Officer E-Mail: tetyana.medun@osce.org	Tel: +380-44-492 03 82 Fax: +380-44-492 03 83
Ms. Yuliya ZORICHEVA Project Officer E-Mail: yuliya.zoricheva@osce.org	Tel: +380-503-84 94 51 Fax: +380-44-492 03 83

22

OSCE Project Co-ordinator in UzbekistanAfrosiyab Str. 12. b, 4th floor; 100015 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Website: <http://www.osce.org/uzbekistan>

Amb. Gyorgy SZABO Head of the Mission E-Mail: Gyorgy.Szabo@osce.org	Tel: +998-71-140 04 70 Fax: +998-71-140 04 67
Mr. Christoph OPFERMANN Senior Project Officer E-Mail: christoph.opfermann@osce.org	Tel: +43-1-514 36 72 03
Mr. Ildar FAYZULLIN Project Officer E-Mail: Ildar.Fayzullin@osce.org	Tel: +998-71-140 04 70 Fax: +998-71-140 04 66
Ms. Lola MAKSUDOVA Project Officer E-Mail: Lola.Maksudova@osce.org	Tel: +998-71-140 04 70 Fax: +998-71-140 04 66

23

OSCE Office in Yerevan64/1, Sundukyan Str.; 0012 Yerevan; Armenia
Website: <http://www.osce.org/yerevan>

Ms. Maria SILVANYAN National Legal Adviser E-Mail: maria.silvanyan@osce.org	Tel: +374-10-229610/10 ext.5453 Fax: +374-10-229615
Mr. Vladimir TCHOUNTOULOV Human Rights Officer E-Mail: vladimir.tchountoulov@osce.org	Tel: +374-91-20 41 27 Fax: +374-10-22 96 15
Ms. Inna YERANOSYAN Senior Programme Assistant E-Mail: inna.yeranosyan@osce.org	Tel: +374-10-22 96 10 Fax: +374-10-22 96 15

Non-Governmental Organizations

1

"Amparo"

Khujand; Tajikistan

Ms. Dilrabo SAMADOVA Chairperson E-Mail: dsamadova@gmail.com	Tel: +992-927-20 80 83
Ms. Farangis ZIKRIYAEVA Staff Attorney E-Mail: zfarangis@gmail.com	Tel: +49-1578-753 67 61

2	<p>"Azerbaijan Migration Center" Public Union Natavan lane 1, Sebail district; Baku; Azerbaijan</p> <p>Mr. Alovzat ALIYEV President E-Mail: aaliyev@migration-az.org</p> <p>Tel: +994-50-610 39 79</p>
3	<p>"Bibija" Rroma Women Center St. Cubrina No. 3/5; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia Website: http://www.bibija.org</p> <p>Mrs. Aida KADRIJEVIC Translator E-Mail: kadrijevic.aida@gmail.com</p> <p>Tel: +381-61-273 70 85</p>
4	<p>"Democracy Monitor" Public Union 54/11, J.Hajibaily Str.; 1069 Baku; Azerbaijan</p> <p>Mr. Fuad HASANOV Director E-Mail: dhrmm.az@gmail.com</p> <p>Tel: +994-55-210 38 83 Fax: +994-12-564 41 43</p>
5	<p>"Eco Mangystau" 28 mcr-15 h. - of. 6; Aktau, Mangystau region; Kazakhstan</p> <p>Mr. Kirill OSSIN Director E-Mail: osinkirill@gmail.com</p> <p>Tel: +7-7292-31 26 41 Fax: +7-7292-42 83 88</p>
6	<p>"EZGULIK" Human Rights Society of Uzbekistan Navoi str. 7/418; Tashkent 700000; Uzbekistan</p> <p>Mrs. Vasila INOYATOVA Chairperson E-Mail: vasila.iva@gmail.com</p> <p>Tel: +998-971-31 48 72 Fax: +998-71-240 68 29</p>
7	<p>"Golos Respubliki" newspaper 77/85 Gogol str., office 67; 050010 Almaty; Kazakhstan Website: http://www.respublika.kz</p> <p>Ms. Tatyana TRUBACHEVA Editor E-Mail: truba77@list.ru</p> <p>Tel: +7-727-73 34 05 Fax: +7-727-73 92 95</p>
8	<p>"Istiqbolli Avlod" Youth Information-Enlightening Center; Tashkent branch 25-31, Chilanzar, 1 district; 100096 Tashkent; Uzbekistan Website: http://www.ia.uz</p> <p>Ms. Malokhat MURATOVA Legal Consultant E-Mail: malokhat@mail.ru</p> <p>Tel: +998-71-276 91 49 Fax: +998-71-276 91 49</p>
9	<p>"Resource Centre for Democracy and Human Rights" Public Union Microdistrict 1, house 45v, app. 77; Sumqait city; Azerbaijan</p> <p>Mr. Asabali MUSTAFAYEV President E-Mail: mustafayev@list.ru</p> <p>Tel: +994-503-52 02 48 Fax: +994-18-642 48 27</p>
10	<p>"Sandidzan" Profsovnaya 75/3,174; 117 342 Moscow; Russian Federation Website: http://sandidzan.org</p> <p>Mr. Oleg KUDUKHOV Chairman E-Mail: kudukhov@gmail.com</p> <p>Ms. Asida LOMIYA Expert E-Mail: asidalomia@hotmail.com</p> <p>Tel: +7-925-642 35 53 Fax: +7-925-642 35 53 Tel: +7-940-771 07 48</p>
11	<p>"Social Action" Center P.O. Box 165-B; 01001 Kyiv; Ukraine</p> <p>Ms. Iryna FEDOROVYCH Project Co-ordinator E-Mail: fedorovych@noborders.org.ua</p> <p>Tel: +380-44-254 58 88 Fax: +380-44-254 58 88</p>

12

"Veresk" Charity Foundation for Disabled and Amputees

Chachba 9/6; Sukhumi

Ms. Liudmila SAGARIYA
Assistant Manager
E-Mail: sagaria@yandex.ru

Tel: +7-940-770 12 70

13

"Vyzvalenne" Civil Initiative

pr. Rokossvskogo 33-83; 220094 Minsk; Belarus

Ms. Julia BANDARENKA
Co-ordinator
E-Mail: julia.bandarenka@gmail.com

Tel: +48-793-45 45 38

Ms. Volha BANDARENKA
Co-ordinator
E-Mail: vyzvalenne97@gmail.com

Tel: +48-883-12 59 76

14

Abkhaz Media Club "Ainar"

9 Leon str.; Sukhumi

Mr. Zurab ARGUN
President
E-Mail: zurab-argun@yandex.ru

Tel: +7-940-997 43 46

15

ABTTF - Federation of Western Thracian Turks in Europe

Wemerstr. 2; 58454 Witten; Germany

Website: <http://www.abtff.org>

Mrs. Melek KIRMACI ARIK
Director of International Affairs
E-Mail: info@abtff.org

Tel: +49-2302-91 32 91

Fax: +49-2302-91 32 93

Ms. Funda RESIT
Member of the Department of International Affairs
E-Mail: info@abtff.org

Tel: +49-2302-91 32 91

Fax: +49-2302-91 32 93

16

ACT for America 5280 Coalition

104 Willow Place N; Broomfield CO; U.S.A.

Website: <http://www.act5280.org>

Mr. David PETTEYS
Presenter
E-Mail: Dave@act5280.org

Tel: +1-720-922 90 92

17

Adaleh Center for Human Rights Studies

P.O Box 183683; 11118 Amman; Jordan

Website: <http://www.adaleh-center.org>

Mr. Asem MIQDAD
Director
E-Mail: asemrababa@gmail.com

Tel: +962-79-504 81 50

Fax: +962-6-560 36 26

18

Administrative Centre of Jehovah's Witnesses, Russia

ul. Srednyaya, bldg. 6, pos. Solnechnoye; 197739 St. Petersburg; Russian Federation

Website: <http://www.jw-russia.org>

Mr. Yaroslav SIVULSKY
Member of the Governing Committee
E-Mail: yaroslav.sivulsky@wtbts.org.ru

Tel: +7-812-702 26 90

Mr. Sergey TARASOV
Expert on Human Rights
E-Mail: sergey.tarasov@wtbts.org.ru

Tel: +7-911-244 44 67

19

Advisory Council of the Heads of Protestant Churches in Russia

Varshavskoye shosse 29-2; Moscow; Russian Federation

Mr. Vladimir SAMOYLOV
Head of the Expert Council
E-Mail: v.v.samoylov@gmail.com

Tel: +7-495-740 93 39

20

Advocacy and Human Rights Centre, CADO

Str. Modoran Ene Soldat, nr. 5, Bl M93A, Sc 1, Ap 12, Sector 5; 51831 Bucharest; Romania

Ms. Isabela MIHALACHE
Deputy Director
E-Mail: isabela.mihalache@yahoo.com

Tel: +40-731-44 55 66

21

AEGEE-EuropeRue Nestor de Tiere 15; 1030 Brussels; Belgium
Website: <http://www.aegee.org>**Ms. Katarzyna BITKA**
Liaison Officer towards the OSCE
E-Mail: katarzyna.bitka@gmail.com

Tel: +48-668-63 22 43

Ms. Foteini MEGREMI
Member
E-Mail: f.megremi@gmail.com

Tel: +30-697-653 89 07

Mr. Imrek PERLIN
Project Manager
E-Mail: perlin.imrek@gmail.com

Tel: +90-538-271 35 46

22

Agency for Legislative Initiatives

33, Nyzhniy Val str., office #8; 04071 Kyiv; Ukraine

Mr. Igor KOGUT
Chairman of the Board
E-Mail: kohut@laboratory.kiev.ua

Tel: +380-44-531 37 68

Fax: +380-44-425 25 33

23

Albanian Helsinki CommitteeRr. Gjin Bue Shpata, PII. 5/1, ap. 4; Tirana; Albania
Website: <http://www.ahc.org.al>**Ms. Edlira PAPAANGJELI**
Programs' Co-ordinator
E-Mail: edlira.papavangjeli@gmail.com

Tel: +355-42-336 71

Fax: +355-42-336 71

24

Albanian National Training and Technical Resource CentreRruga Reshit Collaku Pallati Bora Sh. 1 A.16; Tirana; Albania
Website: <http://www.antarc.org>**Mr. Myftar DOCI**
Executive Director
E-Mail: ngocenter@icc.al.eu.org

Tel: +355-42-2476 03

Fax: +355-42-2476 04

25

ALFA

Semey, 20 kvartal/15-48; 071400 East Kazahstankaya area; Kazakhstan

Ms. Fatima KASSENOVA
Vice-Chairman
E-Mail: aliyaayka@gmail.com

Tel: +7-777-745 90 44

26

All Russian Movement "For Human Rights"Malyi Kislovsky 7-1-21; Moscow; Russian Federation
Website: <http://ww.zaprava.ru>**Mr. Lev PONOMAREV**
Executive Director
E-Mail: levpon41@mail.ru

Tel: +7-916-690 83 10

Fax: +7-495-202 22 24

27

All-Russian Public Organization of Assistance to the Protection of Freedom of ConscienceKrasnoyarskaya 3; 107589 Moscow; Russian Federation
Website: <http://www.svobodasovesti.org>**Mr. Oleg GONCHAROV**
Secretary-General
E-Mail: parl@ead-sda.ru

Tel: +7-916-968 44 95

Fax: +7-495-786 81 50

28

All-Ukrainian NGO "Association of Ukrainian Human Rights Monitors on Law Enforcement"p/b 496; 01001 Kyiv; Ukraine
Website: <http://umdpl.info/>**Ms. Maryna TSAPOK**
Program Assistant
E-Mail: marishka.ts@gmail.com

Tel: +380-97-961 73 46

29

Alliance Defending FreedomLandesgerichtsstraße 18/10; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Website: <http://www.alliancedefendingfreedom.org>**Mr. Paul B. COLEMAN**
Legal Counsel
E-Mail: pcoleman@alliancedefendingfreedom.org

Tel: +43-1-904 95 55

Fax: +43-1-904 94 54

30

Alliance of Regional Russian Mass Media (ARS-Press)Pravda str. 24 b.4 office 835,836; 127137 Moscow; Russian Federation
Website: <http://www.arspress.ru>**Mr. Igor NIKONOV**
Board Member
E-Mail: nikonov2009@mail.ruTel: +7-906-238 88 55
Fax: +7-401-221 77 33

31

Almaty Confederation of NGOs "Ariptes"Karasai batir str. 85, office 315; Almaty; Kazakhstan
Website: <http://akno.kz>**Prof. Laila AKHMETOVA**
President
E-Mail: Laila_akhmetova@mail.ruTel: +7-727-293 71 99
Fax: +7-727-272 11 59

32

Amnesty InternationalInternational Secretariat; 1 Easton Street; London WC1X 0DW; United Kingdom
Website: <http://www.amnesty.org>**Ms. Tatyana CHERNOBIL**
Project Consultant for Kazakhstan, Kyrgyzstan and Tajikistan
E-Mail: chernobilt@yahoo.com

Tel: +7-701-759 39 01

Mr. Fotis FILIPPOU
Regional Campaigns Coordinator, Europe and Central Asia
E-Mail: ffilippou@amnesty.orgTel: +44-207-413 59 70
Fax: +44-207-956 11 57**Ms. Julia HALL**
Expert on Human Rights and Counterterrorism in Europe
E-Mail: julia.hall@amnesty.org

Tel: +44-1716-432 01 40

Ms. Kathryn RAMSAY
Gender Researcher/Adviser
E-Mail: kathryn.ramsay@amnesty.org

Tel: +44-207-413 59 75

33

Amnesty International, Polandul. Piekna 66a, lok. 2; 00-672 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://amnesty.org.pl>**Ms. Draginja NADAZDIN**
Director
E-Mail: draginja.nadazdin@amnesty.org.plTel: +48-22-827 60 00
Fax: +48-22-827 60 00**Mr. Maciej FAGASINSKI**
Campaigns Coordinator
E-Mail: maciej.fagasinski@amnesty.org.pl

Tel: +48-22-827 60 00

Ms. Natalia MIODUSZEWSKA
Office Manager
E-Mail: natalia.mioduszewska@amnesty.org.pl

Tel: +48-22-827 60 00 ext. 201

Ms. Aleksandra ZIELINSKA
Campaign Co-ordinator
E-Mail: aleksandra.zielinska@amnesty.org.pl

Tel: +48-602-10 64 33

34

Andrzej Frycz Modrzewski Krakow UniversityGustawa Herlinga-Grudzinskiego 1; 30-705 Krakow; Poland
Website: <http://www.ka.edu.pl>**Mrs. Aleksandra GRON**
E-Mail: aagron09@gmail.com

Tel: +48-663-32 43 40

35

Anti-Defamation League605 Third Avenue; New York, NY 10158-3560; U.S.A.
Website: <http://www.adl.org>**Ms. Mindy REINSTEIN**
Assistant Director of Government and National Affairs
E-Mail: mreinsteinst@adl.org

Tel: +1-202-261 46 10

36

Arab Archives Institute for Human Rights ResearchPO Box: 815454; Amman; Jordan
Website: <http://www.alarcheef.com>**Ms. Sa'Eda KILANI**
General Director
E-Mail: aainstitute@gmail.com

Tel: +962-7-99 86 00 04

37

Armenian Association of Women with University Education

Sayat Nova 33/41; 375001 Yerevan; Armenia

Ms. Jemma HASRATYAN
President
E-Mail: jemma.hasratyan@gmail.comTel: +374-10-52 25 42
Fax: +374-10-53 67 92

38

Article 19

6-8 Amwell Street; London EC1R 1UQ; United Kingdom
 Website: <http://www.article19.org>

Tel: +44-207-324 25 09

Ms. Nathalie LOSEKOOT
 Senior Programme Officer, Europe
 E-Mail: nathalie@article19.org

39

Assembly of Pro-Democratic NGOs of Belarus

P.O. Box 48; 220068 Minsk; Belarus
 Website: <http://www.belngo.info>

Tel: +375-296-41 43 47

Mr. Yury CHAVUSAU
 Lawyer
 E-Mail: yourich@tut.by

40

Association "COASTEI"

Pata Rat 33, app. 2; Cluj; Romania

Tel: +40-742-98 73 44

Ms. Elena GRETA
 Member of the Board
 E-Mail: eni_personal@yahoo.com

41

Association "Bialoruski Dom" (Belarusian House)

Wiejska 13/3; Warsaw; Poland

Tel: +48-605-14 08 61

Mr. Aliaksandr ZAREMBIUK
 Co-Chairman
 E-Mail: zarembiuk@gmail.com

42

Association Aswat Nissa (voix de femmes)

5 place Mongi Bali. Appart 9; Tunis; Tunisia

Tel: +216-22-17 43 96

Ms. Ikram BEN SAID
 Founder and President
 E-Mail: ikram.bensaid@hotmail.com

43

Association des Populations des Montagnes du Monde, section Maroc

APMM-Maroc B.P. 700 Hamria; Meknes 50000; Morocco
 Website: <http://www.mountainpeople.org>

Tel: +212-6-61 38 66 93

Prof. Said KAMEL
 President
 E-Mail: skamels@yahoo.fr

44

Association Droits de l'Homme en Asie Centrale

Centre MBE 140, 16, rue de Docteur Leroy; 72000 le Mans; France
 Website: <http://asiecentrale.info/ru/>

Tel: +33-649-38 86 59

Fax: +33-243-76 72 32

Ms. Nadejda ATAYEVA
 President
 E-Mail: nadejda.atayeva@neuf.fr
Mr. Dmitry TIHONOV
 Member
 E-Mail: uza-tdm@list.ru

45

Association for Cultural Interaction

3, Pirotka Str.; 1000 Sofia; Bulgaria

Tel: +359-884-90 69 01

Mr. Emin HAYCI
 Secretary
 E-Mail: kultureletkilesim@gmail.com

46

Association for the Prevention of Torture

Rte de Ferney 10, Case postale 2267; CH-1211 Geneva 2; Switzerland
 Website: <http://www.ap.t.ch>

Tel: +41-22-919 21 81

Fax: +41-22-919 21 80

Mr. Mark THOMSON
 Secretary General
 E-Mail: mthomson@apt.ch
Mrs. Audrey OLIVIER MURALT
 OPCAT Programme Officer
 E-Mail: aolivier@apt.ch
Dr. Matthew Kenneth PRINGLE
 Programme Officer Europe
 E-Mail: mpringle@apt.ch

Tel: +41-22-919 21 70

Tel: +41-22-919 21 70

Fax: +41-22-919 21 80

47

Association Internationale de Defense des Droits de l'homme «Club des Cœurs ardents»57, rue Leon; 75018 Paris; France
Website: <http://www.jarayon.com>**Ms. Mutabar TADJIBAEVA**
President
E-Mail: mutabartadjibayeva@gmail.com

Tel: +33-6-79 23 39 27

48

Association of LGBT and their friends MOZAIKAKr. Valdemara iela 18-1A; Riga LV-1010; Latvia
Website: <http://www.mozaika.lv>**Mr. Kaspars ZALITIS**
Member of the Board
E-Mail: kaspars.zalitis@gmail.com

Tel: +371-2-619 17 60

49

Association of Religious Organizations of Kazakhstan (AROK)

Frunze street 39 A; Astana; Kazakhstan

Mr. Alexandr KLYUSHEV
Chairman
E-Mail: arok@capn.info

Tel: +7-7015-16 01 91

50

Associazione "Dossetti: i Valori" - Observatory for Religious Tolerance and FreedomCorso Monforte, 2; 20122 Milan; Italy
Website: <http://www.dossetti.it>**Dr. Mattia Francesco FERRERO**
Observatory Co-ordinator
E-Mail: mattia.ferrero@unicatt.itTel: +39-02-89452122
Fax: +39-02-89452125

51

Associazione 21 luglio OnlusVia Bassano del Grappa 24; 00195 Rome; Italy
Website: <http://www.21luglio.org>**Mrs. Dzemila SALKANOVIC**
European Cultural Mediator
E-Mail: segreteria21luglio@gmail.comTel: +39-06-64 49 12 42
Fax: +39-06-64 49 27 87

52

Associazione Romni Onlus

via Nocera terinese 46/B/7; 00132 Rome; Italy

Ms. Majda JOVANOVIC
Vice President
E-Mail: romnionlus@yahoo.it

Tel: +39-328-813 59 22

53

Atheist Ireland7 Dargle Road; Drumcondra, Dublin 9; Ireland
Website: <http://www.atheist.ie>**Mr. Michael NUGENT**
Chairman
E-Mail: chair@atheist.ie
Ms. Jane DONNELLY
Education Policy Officer
E-Mail: janebdonnelly@gmail.com
Prof. David NASH
Advisor
E-Mail: dsnash@brookes.ac.uk

Tel: +353-1-830 82 63

Tel: +353-1-849 23 66; +353-876-99 50 83

Tel: +44-1865-48 35 84

54

Avrupa Demokrasi Vakfi

Marktstrasse 10; 50968 Koeln; Germany

Mr. Dincer GEL
Vice Chairman
E-Mail: d.gel@gmx.de

Tel: +49-1773-77 54 60

55

B'nai B'rith International2020 K St., NW, 7th Floor; Washington, DC 20006; U.S.A.
Website: <http://bnaibrith.org>**Mr. Eric FUSFIELD**
Director of Legislative Affairs
E-Mail: efusfield@bnaibrith.orgTel: +1-202-857 66 13
Fax: +1-202-857 66 89

56

Balkan Center for Migration and Humanitarian Activities (BCM)

Bulevar Despota Stefana 53; 11000 Belgrade; Serbia
 Website: <http://www.bcm.org.rs>

Mr. Goran BASTA
 Executive Director
 E-Mail: bcm_bgd@yahoo.com

Tel: +381-11-322 09 87
 Fax: +381-11-322 35 74

57

Balkan Sunflowers

Youth, Culture and Sports Hall 114, Luan Haradinaj Str.; 10 000 Prishtina

Mr. Jeffrey TREISBACH
 Consultant
 E-Mail: jeff.treibach@balkansunflowers.org

Tel: +48-661-74 88 27

58

Barnabas Fund

The Old Rectory, River Street, Pewsey; Wiltshire SN9 5DB; United Kingdom
 Website: <http://www.barnabasaid.org>

Mr. Mark GREEN
 Deputy Director
 E-Mail: deputy@barnabasfund.org

Tel: +44-1672-56 49 38
 Fax: +44-1672-56 50 30

Ms. Emma BROWN
 International Legal Advisor
 E-Mail: emma@barnabasfund.org

Tel: +44-1672-56 49 38
 Fax: +44-1672-56 50 30

59

Belarusian Analytical Centre

Belwedersdka 29/31; Warsaw; Poland

Mr. Andrei VARDOMATSKI
 Director
 E-Mail: avardomatski@gmail.com

Tel: +48-531-28 02 50

60

Belarusian Association of Journalists

Kamsamolskaja str. 7-32; 220030 Minsk; Belarus
 Website: <http://www.baj.by>

Mr. Ales ANTSIPENKA
 Head of Monitoring Group
 E-Mail: alesbk@gmail.com

Tel: +375-29-563 91 38

Mr. Aleh AHEYEU
 Lawyer
 E-Mail: oleg_77@tut.by

Tel: + 375-29-774 65 15

61

Belarusian Helsinki Committee

68 - 1201, Libkneht Str.; 220036 Minsk; Belarus
 Website: <http://www.belhelcom.org>

Mr. Pavel LEVINAU
 Regional Representative
 E-Mail: pavel-2006@tyt.by

Tel: +375-293-50 57 76
 Fax: +375-17-22 48 01

62

Belarusian Schuman Society

Wybrzeze Kosciuszkowskie 17-43; 00-390 Warsaw; Poland

Mrs. Katerina PRZYBYLSKA
 President
 E-Mail: katerina.przybylska@gmail.com

Tel: +48-601-62 07 20

63

Belarusian Center for European Research

Prospect Izvestia 101; Minsk; Belarus

Mr. Pavel USOV
 Expert
 E-Mail: usovpavel@gmail.com

Tel: +48-698-91 44 21

64

Buergerbewegung PAX EUROPA e.V.

Postfach 06; D- 75046 Gemmingen; Germany
 Website: <http://www.buergerbewegung-pax-europa.de>

Ms. Elisabeth WOLFF
 Chief Representative to OSCE
 E-Mail: e.sabaditsch-wolff@bpe-online.net

Tel: +43-650-513 85 48

65

Buergerbewegung Pax Europa, Austria

Postfach 09; A-1020 Vienna; Austria
 Website: <http://buergerbewegung-pax-europa.de/verein/austria.php>

Mrs. Brigitte Elisabeth SCHOLTEN

Translator

E-Mail: liz@fangorn.dk

Tel: +45-50-56 10 42

66

Bulgarian Helsinki Committee

7, Varbitsa Street; 1504 Sofia; Bulgaria
 Website: <http://www.bghelsinki.org>

Ms. Svetla BAEVA

Researcher

E-Mail: bhc@bghelsinki.org

Tel: +359-2-944 06 70

67

Bureau on Human Rights and Rule of Law

21, Tehron Str.; 734025 Dushanbe; Tajikistan
 Website: <http://www.humanrts.tj>

Ms. Nargis ZOKIROVA

Director

E-Mail: bhr.taj@gmail.com**Mrs. Tahmina JURAEVA**

Deputy Director

E-Mail: bhr.taj@gmail.com

Tel: +992-918-62 35 01

Fax: +992-372-21 08 28

Tel: +992-905-00 13 32

68

C.O.C. - Cultuur en Ontspannings Centrum (Centre for Culture and Leisure)

Rozenstraat 8; 1016 NX Amsterdam; the Netherlands

Ms. Nori SPAUWEN

International Advocacy Officer

E-Mail: nspauwen@coc.nl

Tel: +31-20-623 45 96

69

Campaign Kazakhstan

Altiero Spinelli, Building 07F258, Rue Wiertz 60; Brussels B-1047; Belgium
 Website: <http://campaignkazakhstan.org/>

Mr. Paul NEWBERYE-Mail: plnewbery@gmail.com

Tel: +48-604-24 95 67

70

Canadian Council on American-Islamic Relations

P.O.Box 13219; Ottawa, ON K2K 1X4; Canada
 Website: <http://www.caircan.ca>

Ms. Amira ELGHAWABY

Human Rights Officer

E-Mail: aelghawaby@caircan.ca

Tel: +1-613-254 97 04

Fax: +1-613-254 98 10

71

CAP pour la Liberte de Conscience

Rue d'Edimbourg 23; 1050 Brussels; Belgium
 Website: <http://www.coordiap.com>

Mrs. Ines WOUTERS

Legal Advisor

E-Mail: ines.wouters@afschrift.com

Tel: +32-2-646 46 36

Fax: +32-2-644 38 00

72

Casimir Pulaski Foundation

Oleandrow 6, 00-629 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://www.pulaski.pl>

Mr. Jędrzej CZEREP

Research Fellow

E-Mail: jędrzej.czerep@gmail.com

Tel: +48-505-01 07 83

73

Center for Civil Liberties

Baseynaya str. 9., off. 25; 01033 Kyiv; Ukraine
 Website: <http://www.ccl.cs-nis.org>

Ms. Oleksandra MATVIYCHUK

Chairperson

E-Mail: avalaina@gmail.com**Ms. Alexandra DELEMENCHUK**

Policy Advisor

E-Mail: delemenchuk@gmail.com**Mr. Nazarii BOIARSKIY**

Expert

E-Mail: n.boiyarskiy@gmail.com

Tel: +380-674-49 48 39

Tel: +380975528819

Tel: +380-97-925 88 81

74

Center for Development of Local Self-Government

46, Belinskogo Str., off. 24; Ust-Kamenogorsk; Kazakhstan

Tel: +7-777-235 23 93

Mr. Oleg CHERNYSHOV
 Director
 E-Mail: chernyshov.ukg@gmail.com

75

Center for Legal Initiatives

Azadlg ave. 192. apt. 219; AZ1130 Baku; Azerbaijan

Website: <http://www.cli.az>

Tel: +994-12-562 46 33

Fax: +994-12-562 46 33

Mr. Ziya GULIYEV
 Chairman
 E-Mail: clipu.ngo@gmail.com

76

Center of Arab Women for Training and Research CAWTAR

P.O. Box 105, 1003 Cite El Khadra; Tunis; Tunisia

Website: <http://www.cawtar.org>

Tel: +216-7-177 35 11

Fax: +216-7-178 00 02

Mrs. Lobna NAJJAR
 Journalist
 E-Mail: info@cawtar.org

77

Central and Eastern European Initiative for International Criminal Law and Human Rights

Przechodnia str., 2/326 ; 00-100 Warsaw; Poland

Website: <http://iclh.org/>

Tel: +48-694-065-778

Mr. Jacek KOWALEWSKI
 President of Executive Board
 E-Mail: initiative@iclh.org

Tel: +48-505-16 73 78

Ms. Klaudia NIEDZIELSKA
 Collaborator
 E-Mail: niedzielska.klaudia@gmail.com

Tel: +48-604-85 72 94

Ms. Aleksandra DLUBAK
 Member
 E-Mail: zwolaa@wp.pl

78

Central European University

Nador u. 9; 1051 Budapest; Hungary

Website: <http://www.ceu.hu>

Tel: +36-1-327 30 00 ext. 2245

Mr. Bernhard KNOLL
 CEU School of Public Policy
 E-Mail: knollb@ceu.hu

Tel: +36-30-240 18 02

Dr. Angela KOCZE
 Research Fellow
 E-Mail: angelakocze@hotmail.com

79

Centre d'Action Laique - CAL

Campus de la Plaine ULB - CP236, Avenue Arnaud Fraiteur - Acces 2; 1050 Brussels; Belgium

Website: <http://www.laicite.be>

Tel: +32-479-98 08 64

Mr. Benoit FEYT
 Policy Officer
 E-Mail: benoit.feyt@laicite.net

80

Centre for Education Development

Al. Ujazdowskie 28; 00-478 Warsaw; Poland

Website: <http://www.ore.edu.pl>

Tel: +48-502-37 16 96

Fax: +48-22-345 37 52

Ms. Olena STYSLAVSKA
 Teacher-Consultant
 E-Mail: olena.styslavska@ore.edu.pl

81

Centre for Roma Initiative

Jola Piletica Str.; 81400 Niksic; Montenegro

Website: <http://www.crink.me> (under construction)

Tel: +382-67-82 84 05

Ms. Fana DELIJA
 Director
 E-Mail: crink@t-com.me

82

Centre of Regional Development "Collaboration without Borders"

Molodi Ave, 13B; 43 000 Lutsk; Ukraine
 Website: <http://collaboration.org.ua>

Mr. Ihor SHCHEKAREVICH
 Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: org.collaboration@gmail.com

Tel: +48-500-38 34 80

83

Centrum Praw Kobiet (Women's Rights Center)

Wilcza 60 l. 19; 00-679 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://www.cpk.org.pl>

Ms. Urszula NOWAKOWSKA
 Director
 E-Mail: sekretariat@cpk.org.pl

Tel: +48-22-622 25 17

84

Chernivtsy Regional NGO "Human Rights"

Sagaydachnogo str 24; 58000 Chernivtsy; Ukraine

Dr. Gyulnar NAZAROVA
 Head
 E-Mail: ngohumanrightschernivtsy@gmail.com

Tel: +380-506-65 05 98

Fax: +380-372-52 26 85

Mr. Dzhemil DERVISHI

Lawyer
 E-Mail: ngohumanrightschernivtsy@gmail.com

Tel: +380-990-72 97 38

Fax: +380-372-52 26 85

85

Christian Solidarity Worldwide (CSW)

PO Box 99; New Malden Surrey KT3 3YF; United Kingdom
 Website: <http://www.csw.org.uk>

Ms. Sofia LEMMETYINEN
 EU Liaison Officer
 E-Mail: sofia@csw.org.uk

Tel: +32-2-742 20 82

Fax: +32-2-742 28 94

86

Christianophobia in Europe

Moellwaldplatz 5; A-1040 Vienna; Austria
 Website: <http://www.christianophobia.eu>

Dr. Martin KUGLER
 Director
 E-Mail: martin.kugler@kairos-pr.com

Tel: +43-699-1010-2208

87

Christliche Gemeinde des Vollen Evangeliums „Neues Leben e.V

Marienwerder Str. 6; 30823 Garbsen; Germany

Mr. Jakob JANZEN
 Aktivist fuer Religionsfreiheit
 E-Mail: sascha.mer@gmx.de

Tel: +49-30-76 23 93 90

88

Church of Scientology Moscow

Taganskaya street, 9; 109147 Moscow; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.scientology-moscow.ru>

Mrs. Nataliya ALEKSEEVA
 Public Relations Director
 E-Mail: scientology.msk@gmail.com

Tel: +7-495-978 50 20

Ms. Nina DE KASTRO

Public Affairs Representative for the Russian Federation
 E-Mail: ninadc@mail.ru

Tel: +32-2-231 15 96

Fax: +32-2-280 15 40

89

Church of Scientology of Almaty

126 Makatayev Str.; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Mrs. Anastasiya MINAYEVA
 Director of Special Affairs Office
 E-Mail: cofsalmatycomm@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7272-79 33 71

Fax: +7-7272-79 33 71

90

Church of Scientology; Human Rights Office

91 rue de la Loi; 1040 Brussels; Belgium
 Website: <http://www.scientology-europe.org>

Mr. Eric ROUX
 Representative
 E-Mail: eglise.scientologie@gmail.com

Tel: +32-647-69 52 35

Mr. William WALSH

Human Rights Counsel
 E-Mail: wcwalsh@att.net

Tel: +1-202-415 40 89

Fax: +1-202-659 95 36

91

CIS-EMO - Centre for Monitoring Democratic Processes «Quorum»Sadovaya-Tschernogryazskaya Str. 13/3, building 1, office 6; Moscow; Russian Federation
Website: <http://www.cis-emo.net/en/>**Mr. Alexey KOCHETKOV**
Director General
E-Mail: al.kochetkoff@gmail.com

Tel: +48-515-32 49 28

Ms. Marina KOCHETKOVA
Executive Director
E-Mail: cis-emo@mail.ruTel: +7-495-740 81 47
Fax: +7-495-709 65 31**Mr. Alexey SEMENOV**
Manager
E-Mail: cis-emo@mail.ru

Tel: +7-925-740 81 47 or +48-508-43 84 50

92

Citizens Advice Bureau "CONSCENTIA"Smilsu Str. 16 - 416; LV-1050 Riga; Latvia
Website: <http://www.tuvari.lv>**Ms. Elizabete KRIVCOVA**
Director
E-Mail: conscentia.institute@gmail.com

Tel: +371-2-612 68 60

93

Civic Chamber of the Russian Federation

1/7, Miuskaya sq.; 125993 Moscow; Russian Federation

Ms. Daria MILOSLAVSKAYA
Member
E-Mail: y.borzenkova@opr.f.ruTel: +7-495-221 83 90
Fax: +7-499-251 60 04

94

Civil Activity Fund

Mashuk Mametovoy Str. 76, office 103; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Mr. Muratbek KETEBAYEV
Analyst
E-Mail: mr-kaz@list.ru

Tel: +7-701-664 57 79, +7-7272-92 78 07

95

Civil Campaign "European Belarus"Minsk; Belarus
Website: <http://europeanbelarus.org>**Mr. Aliaksandr ATROSHCHANKAU**
Co-ordinator
E-Mail: atroschankau@gmail.com

Tel: +375-29-681 20 49

96

Civil Conciliatory Forum

Lendvay utca 28; 1062 Budapest; Hungary

Mr. Gyorgy CIRAKI
E-Mail: cirakigyorgy@yahoo.com
Ms. Agnes SCHAFFLER
E-Mail: civilforum2000@gmail.com

Tel: +36-204-36 79 08

Tel: +36-30-464-0601

97

Civil Initiative "For Free Denomination"Nezalezhnasti ave. 145-220; Minsk; Belarus
Website: <http://www.forreligiousfreedom.com>**Mrs. Dina SHAVTSOVA**
Lawyer
E-Mail: dshavtsova@gmail.comTel: +375-296-17 77 51
Fax: +375-173-34 12 82

98

Civil Society in Action

10 Lyulin, 148 bl., 5th floor, 19 app.; Sofia; Bulgaria

Mr. Orhan TAHIR
Chairman
E-Mail: orhan_tahir@yahoo.com

Tel: +359-897-97 74 71

99

CivilMediaKiraly utca 28; 1061 Budapest; Hungary
Website: <http://civilmedia.net>**Ms. Dalma DOJCSAK**
Junior Lawyer
E-Mail: dojcsak.dalma@civilmedia.net

Tel: +36-203-15 23 32

100

ClientEarth Poland FoundationAleje Ujazdowskie 39/4; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.clientearth.org>**Mrs. Klaudia NOWAK**
Administrator
E-Mail: knowak@clientearth.org

Tel: +48-22-307 01 90

Mr. Robert RYBSKI
Climate & Energy Lawyer
E-Mail: rrybski@clientearth.org

Tel: +48-668-18 11 41

101

Coalition for Justice16 Marjanishvili Str. 2 a; Tbilisi; Georgia
Website: <http://www.cfj.ge>**Ms. Tea MAISURADZE**
Chairperson
E-Mail: thea.maisuradze@gmail.com

Tel: +995-591-40 06 32

Ms. Tamar VASHAKIDZE
Head of Advocacy
E-Mail: tvashakidze@cfj.geTel: +995-32-247 12 17
Fax: +995-32-247 12 18

102

Cojep International

18 rue du Chemin de Fer; 67200 Strasbourg; France

Mr. Veysel FILIZ
Vice-President
E-Mail: veyselifiliz@cojep.comTel: +33-689-84 52 27
Fax: +33-388-34 75 94**Dr. Mehmet DAIMAGULER**
Counsel
E-Mail: daimag@gmail.comTel: +49-176-61 63 56 59
Fax: +49-30-325 12 15 20**Mr. Ali KILIC**
Counsel
E-Mail: akilic01@googlemail.com

Tel: +49-176-21 50 84 84

103

Cojep International, Austria

Vienna, Austria

Ms. Banu KURTULAN
Chair of Cojep, Austria
E-Mail: banu@kurtulan.at

Tel: +43-664-458 44 44

104

Collaboration for Democracy Centre

45, Baghramyan Str., apt. 14; Yerevan; Armenia

Mr. Stepan DANIELYAN
Chairman
E-Mail: colfordem@gmail.com

Tel: +374-55-333737

105

Collegium Civitas

Pl. Defilad 1, XII p.; Warsaw; Poland

Mr. Przemyslaw OZIERSKI
Lecturer
E-Mail: przemyslaw.ozierski@fulbrightmail.org

Tel: +996-771-14 37 80

106

Committee Against Torture11, Kozhevonnaya st., of. 303; 603001 Nizhny Novgorod; Russian Federation
Website: <http://www.pytkam.net>**Mr. Dmitry UTUKIN**
Head of Investigational Department
E-Mail: utukin@gmail.com

Tel: +7-831-433 14 04

107

Committee for Defence of the Repressed "Solidarnasc"Nezalezhnosti 80-73, Post Box 148; 220005 Minsk; Belarus
Website: <http://www.solidarnasc.org>**Mr. Alexander KUPCHENIA**
Lawyer
E-Mail: plosca2006@yahoo.com

Tel: +375-25-633 21 83

108

Committee of Voters of UkraineLesi Ukrainki Str. 21, office 19; Kyiv; Ukraine
Website: <http://www.cvu.kiev.ua>**Mr. Oleksandr CHERNENKO**
Chairman of the Board
E-Mail: profi@cvu.kiev.ua

Tel: +380-50-310 99 75

109

Constantinopolitan Society

117, Dimosthenous Str.; 176 72 Kallithea, Athens; Greece

Mr. Antonios LAMPIDIS
Chairman
E-Mail: cpolitan@otenet.gr

Tel: +30-210-951 70 72
Fax: +30-210-959 89 67

110

Coordination des Associations et Particuliers pour la Liberte de Conscience

37, rue St Leonard; 44000 Nantes; France
Website: <http://www.coordiap.com>

Mr. Thierry VALLE
Spokesperson
E-Mail: contact@coordiap.com

Tel: +33-670-66 04 42

111

Core Issues Trust

20 Riverdale, ANAHILT; Hillsborough BT266DH; United Kingdom
Website: <http://www.core-issues.org>

Dr. Michael (Mike) DAVIDSON
Director
E-Mail: info@core-issues.org

Tel: +44-289-263 96 31/5

112

Council for a Community of Democracies

1801 F Street, NW; Washington, D.C. 20006; U.S.A.
Website: <http://www.ccd21.org>

Mr. Steven WAGENSEIL
Adviser - Chief Program Officer
E-Mail: stevenwag276@me.com

Tel: +1-571-276-6362
Fax: +1-202-789 97 64

113

Council of Senior Officers of the Polish Professional Soldiers

Banacha 2; 00-909 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.kdkowp.wp.mil.pl/pl/index.html>

Mr. Marian BABUSKA
Chairman
E-Mail: konwent@wp.mil.pl
Mr. Jerzy OLEWNICZAK
Chief Executive Officer
E-Mail: konwent@wp.mil.pl

Tel: +48-22-682 47 34
Fax: +48-22-682 47 44

Tel: +48-22-682 48 02
Fax: +48-22-682 47 44

114

Cracow University of Economics

Rakowicka 27; 31-510 Krakow; Poland

Dr. Olga DAVYDENKO
Associate Professor
E-Mail: davydenko@o2.pl

Tel: +48-669-55 25 56

115

Crisis Center "Podrugi"

apt.1, b.1, micro district 10; 050035 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Nadezhda GLADYR
President
E-Mail: podrugi_crisiscentre@mail.ru

Tel: +7-727-303 39 25

116

Crude Accountability

P.O. Box 2345; Alexandria, VA 22301; U.S.A.
Website: <http://www.crudeaccountability.org>

Mr. Sergey SOLYANIK
Consultant
E-Mail: ss_grs@yahoo.com

Tel: +7-7272-56 43 35

117

CSO "Equal Opportunities"

19/11, Valamt-zade str.; 734002 Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Website: <http://www.eotj.org>

Mr. Kiromiddin GULOV
Director
E-Mail: kgulov.eotj@gmail.com

Tel: +992-37-880 58 80

118

CST - Community Security Trust

Shield House, Harmony Way; London NW4 2BZ; United Kingdom
Website: <http://www.thecest.org.uk>

Mr. Michael WHINE
Director; Government & International Affairs
E-Mail: Mike.W@thecest.org.uk

Tel: +44-208- 457 99 60
Fax: +44-208-457 99 88

119

DEVAMM-Center for Protection of Conscience and Persuasion Freedom

15 Ziverbey Ahmedbeyov Str.; Baku; Azerbaijan
 Website: <http://www.devamm.org>

Mr. Ilgar Ibrahimoglu ALLAHVERDIYEV
 Chairman
 E-Mail: ibrahimoglu@gmail.com

Tel: +994-12-5963631

120

Diaspora Events

Lubartowska 64/15; 20-094 Lublin; Poland
 Website: <http://www.diasporaevents.pl>

Mr. Isiaka Adeniyi ADERIBIGBE
 Founder
 E-Mail: niyi.aderibigbe@gmail.com

Tel: +48-507-20 62 F8

Mr. Moli NJABE

Tel: +48-518-50 29 66

Member

E-Mail: evoasong@yahoo.co.uk

121

Diskrimineringsbyran Uppsala (DU)/ The Uppsala Anti-Discrimination Office

Svartbacksgatan 58; 753 33 Uppsala; Sweden
 Website: <http://www.diskrimineringsbyran.se>

Ms. Lina GIDLUND

Tel: +46-705-64 00 75

Manager

E-Mail: lina@diskrimineringsbyran.se

122

Doctors to Children

7 Lev Tolstoy Street, Office #707; 197376 St. Petersburg; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.doctors2children.ru>

Dr. Konstantin ZAKHAROV

Tel: +7-812-380 30 92

Project Co-ordinator

Fax: +7-812-380 30 92

E-Mail: konstantin.zakharov@vd-spb.ru

123

DPA - German Press Agency

Mittelweg 38; 20148 Hamburg; Germany
 Website: <http://www.dpa.de>

Mr. Piotr HELLER

Tel: +49-1511-241 66 32

Intern

E-Mail: piotr.heller@omx.de

124

Durmish Aslano, Prizren

Kadri Nesho b.b; Prizren

Mrs. Fatima HALITI

Tel: +377-45-42 72 66

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: fatima-haliti@live.com

125

Ebony African Organization

Somorjai utca 7; H-1124 Budapest; Hungary
 Website: <http://ebony.mindenkilapja.hu>

Ms. Miriam EKIUDOKO

Tel: +36-20-946 27 31

President

E-Mail: miriam.ekiudoko@gmail.com**Mr. Osariemen Frank EKIUDOKO**

Tel: +36-20-808 24 44

Vice-President

E-Mail: ekiudoko@yahoo.com

126

Edirne Roma Association (EDROM)

Dilaverbey Mah. Balıkpazarı cd. No:31 Kat:3; Edirne; Turkey
 Website: <http://www.edrom.org.tr>

Ms. Figen KELEMER

Tel: +90-542-815 12 99

Roma Women and Youths Co-ordinator

Fax: +90-284-212 40 66

E-Mail: figenkelemer@mail.com

127

Egyptian NGO Support Center

10 Abi Emama Street; Dokki, Giza; Egypt
 Website: <http://www.egyptngosupport.org>

Dr. Mohammed Shareef GHONEIM

Tel: +20-2-37 62 73 65

Chief Executive Officer

Fax: +20-2-37 62 73 54

E-Mail: sghoneim@egyptngosupport.org

128

El Sadat Association for Social Development & Welfare

28 Samir Mokhtar St., end of Shams El Din El Zahaby st., Ard El Golf - Heliopolis; Cairo; Egypt
 Website: <http://www.el-sadat.org>

Mr. Anwar EL SADAT
 Chairman
 E-Mail: info@el-sadat.org

Tel: +20-122-788 99 99
 Fax: +20-2-24 18 55 45

129

Election Monitoring and Democracy Studies Center

3/156 Vagif Avenue; AZ1007 Baku; Azerbaijan
 Website: <http://www.smdt.az>

Mr. Anar MAMMADLI
 Chairman
 E-Mail: amammadli@gmail.com

Tel: +994-50-333 46 74
 Fax: +994-12-596 22 94

130

Embargoed!

PO Box 100; Morden, Surrey, SM4 9DH; United Kingdom
 Website: <http://www.embargoed.org>

Mr. Levent AKBULUT
 Researcher
 E-Mail: levent.akbulut@ssdp.org.uk

Tel: +44-208-632 98 38

Mr. Ergin MUSTAFA BALLI
 Member
 E-Mail: ergin_balli@hotmail.com

Tel: +44-7950379537

Mr. Fahri ZIHNI
 Treasurer
 E-Mail: fahri@embargoed.org

Tel: +44-753-834 78 17

131

Estonia without Nazism

Keemikute 26 - 2; Maardu; Estonia
 Website: <http://www.stopnazism.org>

Mr. Andrei ZARENKOV
 Director
 E-Mail: zarenkov@gmail.com
Ms. Svetlana KUNGUROVA
 Member
 E-Mail: info@stopnazism.net

Tel: +372-514 10 22

132

Estonian Institute of Human Rights

Villardi 22-6; Tallinn 10136; Estonia
 Website: <http://www.eihr.ee>

Mrs. Aet KUKK
 CEO
 E-Mail: aet.kukk@eihr.ee

Tel: +372-642 10 00

Mr. Mart RANNUT
 Expert
 E-Mail: rannut@tlu.ee

Tel: +372-558 23 68

133

Eurasia - IDEA

P.O. Box 152; 394000 Voronezh; Russian Federation

Mrs. Olga ZAKHAROVA
 Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: oz-forest@yandex.ru

Tel: +7-916-171 45 20

134

European Association of Jehovah's Christian Witnesses, Belgium

Christian Congregation of Jehovah's Witnesses, Rue d'Argile-Potaardestraat 60; B-1950 Kraainem; Belgium
 Website: <http://www.jw.org>

Mr. Marcel GILLET
 Chairman of the Religious Freedom Subcommittee
 E-Mail: jwitnesses@skynet.be

Tel: +32-2-782 00 15; 785 08 13
 Fax: +32-2-782 05 92

Mr. Michal HOSZOWSKI
 Public Information Desk Coordinator
 E-Mail: mhoszowski@pl.jw.org

Tel: +48-608 575 000
 Fax: +48-22-739 19 97

135

European Association of Jehovah's Christian Witnesses, United Kingdom

Watch Tower, The Ridgeway; London NW7 1RN; United Kingdom
 Website: <http://www.jw.org>

Mr. Luca TOFFOLI
 Member of Religious Freedom Subcommittee
 E-Mail: luca_toffoli@hotmail.com

Tel: +32-2-782 00 15
 Fax: +32-2-782 05 92

136

European Belarus

Minsk; Belarus

Website: <http://www.europeanbelarus.org>**Mr. Dzmitry BANDARENKA**

Tel: +48-536-56 91 65

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: dzband97@yahoo.com**Ms. Larysa KARALENKA**

Tel: +48-794-60 78 57

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: larisakorolenko@gmail.com**Mr. Uladzimir KOBETS**

Tel: +375-29-681 57 37

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: vladkobets@gmail.com

137

European Council of Religious Leaders - Religions for Peace

P.O.Box 6820, St Olavs plass; 0130 Oslo; Norway

Website: <http://www.rfp-europe.eu>**Mr. Stein VILLUMSTAD**

Tel: +47-9-187 92 56

General Secretary

E-Mail: villumstad@rfp-europe.eu**Ms. Julia Maria KOSZEWSKA**

Tel: +48-508-32 14 04

Member of the European Council of Religious Leaders, Core Group member of the European Interfaith Youth Network

E-Mail: julia.koszevska@gmail.com

138

European Humanist Federation

Campus de la Plaine ULB - CP 237; B-1050 Brussels; Belgium

Website: <http://www.humanistfederation.eu>**Dr. Hans Christian CARS**

Tel: +43-6991-942 68 54

Board Member

E-Mail: hchcars4@yahoo.com

139

European Institute for Democracy

Al.Jerozolimskie 30/IVth floor; 00-024 Warsaw; Poland

Website: <http://www.eid.org.pl>**Ms. Dorota MITRUS**

Tel: +48-22-625 02 21

President

Fax: +48-22-625 02 31

E-Mail: dorota.mitrus@eid.org.pl**Ms. Olga SEMENIUK**

Tel: +48-22-625 02 21

Project Co-ordinator

E-Mail: olga.semeniuk@eid.org.pl

140

European Muslim Initiative for Social Cohesion - EMISCO

11 rue Horace; 67200 Strasbourg; France

Website: <http://www.emisco.com>**Mr. Basharat Tahir QURAIISHI**

Tel: +45-40-15 47 71

Co-ordinator

Fax: +45-38-88 19 77

E-Mail: bashy@mail.dk

141

European Network against Racism

43 Rue de la Charite; B-1210 Brussels; Belgium

Website: <http://www.enar-eu.org>**Dr. Chibo ONYEJI**

Tel: +43-676-936 23 73

Chair

E-Mail: chibo.onyeji@univie.ac.at

142

European Organisation of Military Associations (EUROMIL)

33, Av. General de Gaulle; B-1050 Brussels; Belgium

Dr. Gerhard AHLBRECHT

Tel: +32-2-626 06 081

Secretary General

Fax: +32-2-626 06 99

E-Mail: ahlbrecht@euromil.org**Ms. Caroline HENRION**

Tel: +32-6-26 06 83

Project Officer

E-Mail: henrion@euromil.org

143

European Roma Grassroots Organization

Rue d'Edimbourg 26; 1050 Brussels; Belgium

Website: <http://www.ergonetwork.org>**Mrs. Gabriela HRABANOVA**

Tel: +32-2-893 09 45

Policy Co-ordinator

E-Mail: gabina@gmail.com

144

European Roma Rights Center

Naphegy ter 8; 1016 Budapest; Hungary
 Website: <http://www.errc.org>

Mr. Gergely DEZIDERIU
 Executive Director
 E-Mail: dezideriu.gergely@errc.org

Tel: +36-1-413 22 00
 Fax: +36-1-413 22 01

145

Evangelische Freikirche "Kingdom of God" Braunschweig e.V

Am Alten Bahnhof 15; 38122 Braunschweig; Germany

Mr. Alexander MERKEL
 Pastor
 E-Mail: merkel@mail.ru

Tel: +49-1773-24 81 60

146

Expert Working Group of the Uzbek Civil Society Representatives

Yunusabad-11, House #11, apt. #22; Tashkent; Uzbekistan

Mr. Sukhrobjon Rustamovich ISMOILOV
 Coordinator
 E-Mail: sukhrob.ismoilov@gmail.com

Tel: +998-90-189 59 99

Mrs. Farangis ISMOILOVA
 Secretary
 E-Mail: farangis.ism@gmail.com

Tel: +998-97-747 13 39

147

FATIMA - Society for Protection of Children of African Origin in the Republic of Moldova

str. Miron Costin 26/2 #1; MD-2068 Chisinau; Moldova

Ms. Fatumata DJALO
 Member
 E-Mail: fatima_djalo@yahoo.com

Tel: +373-6-955 09 13

148

Federation Europeene des Centres de Recherche et d'Information sur le Sectarisme (FECRIS)

26 A, rue Esperandieu; F-13001 Marseille; France
 Website: <http://www.fecris.org>

Mrs. Daniele MULLER-TULLI
 Vice-President
 E-Mail: danielemuller@paulownia.ch

Tel: +41-22-753 17 43
 Fax: +41-22-753 25 74

Mr. Maxim YURCHENKO
 Member
 E-Mail: ngofppu@gmail.com

Tel: +380-67-705 55 00

149

Feminist League

Abay Av. 23-32; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan
 Website: <http://www.women.kz>

Ms. Yevgeniya KOZYREVA
 President
 E-Mail: kazfemline@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7272-61 02 41
 Fax: +7-7272-61 02 41

150

Finland's Roma Forum

Makelankatu 5A5; 00510 Helsinki; Finland
 Website: <http://www.romanifoorumi.fi>

Ms. Johanna HARJUNPAA
 Network Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: johanna.harjunpaa@romanifoorumi.fi

Tel: +358-44-337 71 02

151

Finnish Committee for European Security - STETE

Pohjoinen Hesperiankatu 15 A, 5th floor; FIN-00260 Helsinki; Finland

Ms. Silja NIINIKANGAS
 Assistant
 E-Mail: silja.niinikangas@stete.org

Tel: +358-9-260 01 31

152

Finnish League for Human Rights

Dobelinkatu 2; 00260 Helsinki; Finland
 Website: <http://www.ihmisoikeusliitto.fi>

Ms. Paivi HEINO
 Researcher
 E-Mail: paivi.heino@ihmisoikeusliitto.fi

Tel: +358-447-42 04 07

Ms. Anni SAMS
 Researcher
 E-Mail: anni.sams@ihmisoikeusliitto.fi

Tel: +358-415-22 13 63

153

Finnish-Russian Citizen's Forum

Bulevardi 2; Helsinki; Finland
 Website: <http://finrosforum.fi>

Mrs. Oksana CHELYSHEVA
 Member of the Board
 E-Mail: o.chelysheva@gmail.com

Tel: +358-44-962 73 08

154

For Fair Elections

14 Stroiteley str.; 222570 Fanipol; Belarus

Mr. Viktor KARNEYENKA
 Co-Chairman
 E-Mail: viktark@gmail.com

Tel: +375-296-54 60 05

155

Forum 18 News Service

Postboks 6603, Rodelokka; N-0502 Oslo; Norway
 Website: <http://www.forum18.org>

Mr. John KINAHAN
 Assistant Editor
 E-Mail: assistant@editor.forum18.org

156

Foundation "Belarusian House in Warsaw"

Wiejska str. 13-3; Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://belhouse.org>

Mr. Dzmitry BARODKA
 Co-Chairman
 E-Mail: belarushouse@gmail.com

Tel: +48-511-26 74 74

157

Foundation "Culture without Frontiers"

Zieby 40/17; Warsaw; Poland

Ms. Emina RAGIPOVIC
 President
 E-Mail: eminaali@onet.eu

Tel: +48-665-48 84 91

158

Foundation "DESIRE"; Working Group of Civil Society Organizations – gLOC

str. Vantului nr. 35; Cluj-Napoca; Romania
 Website: <http://www.gloc.ro>

Prof. Eniko VINCZE
 E-Mail: eni_personal@yahoo.com

Tel: +40-740-13 75 61

159

Foundation "For Environmental and Social Justice"

ul. Tsurupi, d. 34, of. 303; 394000 Voronezh; Russian Federation

Dr. Alexey KOZLOV
 Director
 E-Mail: alexei.kozlov@gmail.com

Tel: +7-903-650 34 96

Fax: +7-4732-54 55 29

160

Foundation of Regional Initiatives

vul. Turivska, 31, of. 28; Kyiv 04080; Ukraine
 Website: <http://www.fri.net.ua>

Mr. Mykhailo KAMENIEV
 Deputy Head
 E-Mail: kameniev@gmail.com

Tel: +380-67-404 26 46

161

Free Belarus Now

Took's Courtl; London; United Kingdom
 Website: <http://www.freebelarusnow.org>

Ms. Irina BOGDANOVA
 Director
 E-Mail: irina@freebelarusnow.org

Tel: +44-774-777 53 62

162

Freedom House

Rudninku gatve 18/2; 01135 Vilnius; Lithuania
 Website: <http://www.freedomhouse.org>

Mr. Vytis JURKONIS
 Program Director
 E-Mail: jurkonis@freedomhouse.org

Tel: +370-6-156 64 86

Ms. Ludmila VACKOVA
 Program Officer
 E-Mail: vackova@freedomhouse.org

Tel: +370-6-785 34 26

163

Freedom House, Kazakhstan

20 Kumangazy St., Suite 1; 480021 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Mr. Vyacheslav ABRAMOV
Deputy Director
E-Mail: vyacheslav.abramov@gmail.com

Tel: +7-777-250 88 50
Fax: +7-727-226 43 513

164

Freedom House, Washington Office

1301 Connecticut Ave. NW; Washington, D.C. 20036; U.S.A.
Website: <http://www.freedomhouse.com>

Mr. Nathaniel SCHENKKAN
Program Associate
E-Mail: schenkkan@freedomhouse.org

Tel: +1-202-747 70 11

165

Front Line, Int'l Foundation for Protection of Human Rights Defenders

Grattan House, Temple Rd, Blackrock, Co; Dublin; Ireland
Website: <http://www.frontlinedefenders.org>

Ms. Mary LAWLOR
Director
E-Mail: mary@frontlinedefenders.org
Mr. Andrea ROCCA
Head of Protection
E-Mail: andrea@frontlinedefenders.org

Tel: +353-1-212 37 50
Fax: +353-1-212 10 01

Tel: +353-1-212 37 50

166

Fund for Development of Parliamentarism in Kazakhstan

Bogenbay Batyra Avenue 50, 1 office; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Ms. Zauresh BATTALOVA
President
E-Mail: z.battalova@mail.ru

Tel: +7-701-404 63 14; +7-7172-22-73-57
Fax: +7-7172-22-73-57

167

Fundacion Triangulo

C/ Melendez Valdes n 52, 1 d; 28015 Madrid; Spain
Website: <http://www.fundaciontriangulo.org>

Dr. Marina SAENZ
Member of the Board
E-Mail: marinasaez@fundaciontriangulo.es

Tel: +34-64-533 51 29

168

Golos Svobody Public Foundation

204, Abdрахmanov street; 720040 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
Website: <http://www.vof.kg>

Mr. Sardarbek BAGISHBEKOV
Director
E-Mail: bagishbekov@gmail.com
Ms. Elmira ESEMANANOVA
Project Coordinator
E-Mail: elmira.esenamanova@gmail.com
Ms. Asel KOILUBAEVA
Lawyer
E-Mail: golossvobody@gmail.com

Tel: +996-550-57 32 96
Fax: +996-312-62 08 30

Tel: +996-312-314209
Fax: +996-312-314219

Tel: +996-555-62 35 82
Fax: +996-312-31 42 19

169

Group 484

Gracanicka 10; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia
Website: <http://www.grupa484.org.rs>

Mr. Vladimir PETRONIJEVIC
Executive Director
E-Mail: vladimir.petronijevic@grupa484.org.rs

Tel: +381-11-266 09 72
Fax: +381-11-266 09 72

170

Gustav Stresemann Stiftung e.V.

c/o PWB Rechtsanwaelte; Loebdergraben 11a; 07743 Jena; Germany
Website: <http://www.stresemann-stiftung.de>

Mr. Felix STRUENING
CEO (General Secretary)
E-Mail: fs@stresemann-stiftung.de

Tel: +49-177-524 25 24

171

Hate is no Solution

Vsehrdova 11; Prague 1; Czech Republic
Website: <http://innr.wordpress.com>

Mr. Markus PAPE
Co-ordinator
E-Mail: vporh@seznam.cz

Tel: +420-724-28 80 76

172

Hayartun

0103, 5 Tsurtsunia Str., Tbilisi, Georgia

Mr. Levon ISAKHANYAN
 Head of the Legal Department
 E-Mail: isakhanyan@yahoo.com

Tel: +995-32-254 64 11
 Fax: +995-32-275 17 90

173

HazteOir.org

C/Jose Rodriguez Pinilla, 23; 28016 Madrid, Spain
 Website: <http://www.hazteoir.org>

Mr. Alberto LOPEZ NAVARRO
 Member of the Board of Directors
 E-Mail: alnavarro@hazteoir.org

Tel: +34-662-10 85 98

174

Helsinki Citizens' Assembly

Inonu Cad. Ankara Palas 77/13 34437Gumussuyu, Beyo; Istanbul, Turkey
 Website: <http://www.hyd.org.tr>

Ms. Emel KURMA
 General Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: emel@hyd.org.tr

Tel: +90-212-292 68 42
 Fax: +90-212-292 68 44

175

Helsinki Citizens' Assembly-Vanadzor

Tigran Mets 59; 2001 Vanadzor; Armenia
 Website: <http://www.hcav.am>

Mr. Arthur SAKUNTS
 President
 E-Mail: asakunts@hcav.am

Tel: +374-322-422 68
 Fax: +374-322-412 36

176

Helsinki Committee for Human Rights in Bosnia and Herzegovina

Ante Fijamenga 14b; 71000 Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina
 Website: <http://www.bh-hchr.org>

Ms. Snjezana MIRKOVIC
 President
 E-Mail: msd1997@hotmail.com

Tel: +387-66-15 29 84

177

Helsinki Committee for Human Rights in Serbia

Krajla Milana 10; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia
 Website: <http://www.helsinki.org.rs>

Ms. Izabela KISIC
 Executive Director
 E-Mail: kisiczabela@gmail.com

Tel: +381-63-23 84 71
 Fax: +381-11-303 24 08

178

Helsinki Committee of Armenia

3a Pushkin Str; 0010 Yerevan; Armenia
 Website: <http://www.armhels.com>

Mr. Avetik ISHKHANYAN
 Chairman
 E-Mail: avetik@armhels.com

Tel: +374-10-56 03 72; +374-91-41 02 43
 Fax: +374-10-56 03 79

179

Helsinki Foundation for Human Rights

Zgoda 11 Str.; 00-018 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://www.hfhr.pl>

Ms. Danuta PRZYWARA
 President of the Board
 E-Mail: d.przywara@hfhr.org.pl

Tel: +48-22-556 44 40
 Fax: +48-22-556 44 50

Ms. Halina BORTNOWSKA-DABROWSKA
 Council Member
 E-Mail: H.Bortnowska@hfhrpol.waw.pl

Tel: +48-22-848 89 97

Mrs. Dominika BYCHAWSKA-SINIARSKA
 Co-ordinator of Project "Europe of Human Rights"
 E-Mail: dbychawska@hfhr.org.pl

Tel: +48-504-08 01 52

Ms. Bogna CHMIELEWSKA
 Program Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: B.Chmielewska@hfhrpol.waw.pl

Tel: +48-22-556 44 64
 Fax: +48-22-828 10 08

Mr. Jan DABKOWSKI
 E-Mail: j.dabkowski@hfhr.org.pl

Tel: +48-501-82 15 49

Ms. Maria EJCHART
 Co-ordinator of Innocence Clinic, Lawyer
 E-Mail: m.ejchart@hfhr.org.pl

Tel: +48-605-73 36 68
 Fax: +48-22-556 44 50

Ms. Iwona JAMROZIK
 Interpreter/translator
 E-Mail: iwona_jamrozik@hotmail.com

Tel: +48-601-13 17 31

Mr. Lenur KERYMOV
Program Co-ordinator
E-Mail: L.Kerymov@hfhrpol.waw.pl

Tel: +48-22-556 44 61
Fax: +48-22-556 44 50

Ms. Dorota PUDZIANOWSKA
Legal Department Co-ordinator for International Relations
E-Mail: d.pudzianowska@hfhr.org.pl

Tel: +48-603-60 84 42

Ms. Olga SALOMATOVA
Project Co-ordinator
E-Mail: O.Salomatova@hfhrpol.waw.pl

Tel: +48-889-93 26 70
Fax: +48-22-556 44 50

Ms. Joanna SMETEK
Staff
E-Mail: j.smetek@hfhr.org.pl

Tel: +48-22-828 10 08

Ms. Marta SZCZEPANIK
Project Assistant
E-Mail: martasz@windowslive.com

Tel: +48-503-53 01 22

Ms. Agata SZYPULSKA
Lawyer in Art.32 Equality Program
E-Mail: a.szypulska@hfhr.org.pl

Tel: +48-22-556 44 75

Ms. Zuzanna WARSO
Lawyer
E-Mail: z.warso@hfhr.org.pl

Tel: +48-513-12 30 86

180

Henrich Boell Foundation

Zurawia 45; 00-680 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.pl.boell.org>

Mr. Maxim RUST
Assistant (Belarus)
E-Mail: maxim.rust@pl.boell.org

Tel: +48-727-50 96 39

181

Horizon against the Death Penalty

Plac Defilad 1 (PKiN pok. 1212); 00-901 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.facebook.com/horyzontabolicja>

Mr. Maciej SOPYLO
Co-ordinator
E-Mail: m.sopylo@polis.org.pl

Tel: +48-507-29 61 07

182

Human Rights Advocacy and Community Organizing

Raday ut. 17.1/9; 1092 Budapest; Hungary

Mr. Michael SIMMONS
Consultant
E-Mail: wegotnext20002000@yahoo.com

Tel: +36-70-709 60 73

183

Human Rights Center "Viasna"

Nezalezhnasti av. 78A-48; Minsk; Belarus
Website: <http://www.spring96.org>

Mr. Valiantsin STEFANOVIC
Vice-Chairman
E-Mail: viasna@spring96.org

Tel: +375-17-245 02 76
Fax: +375-173-31 08 44

184

Human Rights Center, Khujand

32 M.Tanburi str., apt. 33; Khujand; Tajikistan

Mrs. Larisa ALEKSANDROVA
Lawyer
E-Mail: smansurova@osce.org

Tel: +992-918-61 45 51

185

Human Rights Centre

Cekhova str. 1-4; Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Website: <http://www.hrc.freenet.tj>

Mr. Azalkhon ALIMOV
Lawyer; Co-ordinator of the Migrants Support Center
E-Mail: azalkhon@gmail.com

Tel: +992-918-73 18 84

186

Human Rights Centre "Citizens Against Corruption"

11/158, Moskovskaya Str.; 720017 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Mrs. Evgeniia KRAPIVINA
Lawyer
E-Mail: ev_krapivina@mail.ru

Tel: +996-555-93 19 36
Fax: +996-312-31 42 38

187

Human Rights Centre "Memorial"12, Maly Karetny pereulok; 103051 Moscow; Russian Federation
Website: <http://www.memo.ru>**Mr. Oleg ORLOV**Leader of the "Hot Spots" Programme; Board Member, former Board Chairman
E-Mail: editor@memohrc.orgTel: +7-495-225 18 31
Fax: +7-495-699 11 65**Mr. Vitaly PONOMAREV**Programme Co-ordinator
E-Mail: memhrc@memo.ruTel: +7-495-650-57-79
Fax: +7-495-935-36-31

188

Human Rights Club

39 Zardabi avenue, apt. 40; AZ1063 Baku; Azerbaijan

Mr. Rasul JAFAROVCo-ordinator
E-Mail: humanrightclub.az@gmail.comTel: +994-50-586 35 37
Fax: +994-12-598 45 19

189

Human Rights Education Associates (HREA)689 Massachusetts Avenue; Cambridge, MA 02139; U.S.A.
Website: <http://www.hrea.org>**Ms. Felisa TIBBITTS**Co-Director
E-Mail: ftibbitts@hrea.orgTel: +1-617-301 43 79
Fax: +1-617-249 02 78

190

Human Rights Educational Centre

P.O. Box 93; 220141 Minsk-141; Belarus

Dr. Valery HRYTSUKPresident
E-Mail: hrec.belarus@aol.com

Tel: +375-17-289 37 11

Mr. Siarhei KASTSIUKOVICHMember
E-Mail: hrec.belarus@aol.com

Tel: +375-17-289 37 11

191

Human Rights First333 Seventh Avenue, 13th floor; New York, NY 10001-5004; U.S.A.
Website: <http://www.humanrightsfirst.org>**Mr. Paul LEGENDRE**Director
E-Mail: legendrep@humanrightsfirst.orgTel: +1-212-845 52 57
Fax: +1-212-845 52 99**Mr. Innokenty GREKOV**Program Associate
E-Mail: grekovi@humanrightsfirst.org

Tel: +1-212-845 52 16

192

Human Rights Group "Citizen. Army. Law"Maluy Karetnui per., 12; 127051 Moscow; Russian Federation
Website: <http://nis-army.org/en>**Mr. Sergey KRIVENKO**Director
E-Mail: karaliova.alena@gmail.com

Tel: +7-916-511 78 10

193

Human Rights House FoundationTordenskioldsgt. 6b; 0160 Oslo; Norway
Website: <http://www.humanrightshouse.org>**Ms. Liudmila ULYASHYNA**Manager; International Law in Advocacy Program
E-Mail: l.ulyashyna@gmail.com

Tel: +47-91-33 34 72

194

Human Rights InstitutePotapovsky per. 6#40; 101000 Moscow; Russian Federation
Website: <http://www.hrights.ru>**Ms. Elena RYABININA**Project Director of the Programme "Right to Asylum"
E-Mail: lenaryabinina@gmail.comTel: +7-903-197 04 34
Fax: +7-495-607 58 02

195

Human Rights Watch350 5th Avenue, 34th Floor; New York, NY 10118; U.S.A.
Website: <http://www.hrw.org>**Mr. Steve SWERDLOW**Uzbekistan Researcher
E-Mail: swerdls@hrw.org

Tel: +49-160-167 59 46

196

Human Rights Without Frontiers

Ave. Winston Churchill 11/33; 1180 Brussels; Belgium
 Website: <http://www.hrwf.net>

Mr. Willy FAUTRE

Director

E-Mail: w.fautre@hrwf.net**Prof. Yevgeniya DODINA**

Representative in Ukraine

E-Mail: dodina_yev@yahoo.com

Tel: +32-2-345 61 45

Fax: +32-2-343 74 91

Tel: +380-97-964 92 23

Fax: +32-2-343 74 91

197

Hungarian Civil Liberties Union (HCLU)

28 Vig u.; 1084 Budapest; Hungary
 Website: <http://www.tasz.hu>

Ms. Anita VODAL

Trainee Lawyer

E-Mail: anita.vodal@tasz.hu

Tel: +36-70-280 99 03

Fax: +36-1-279 07 55

198

IHF/Ukrainian Helsinki Human Rights Union

10 Bogomoltsa Str.; Kyiv 01024; Ukraine
 Website: <http://helsinki.org.ua/en>

Mr. Vadym PYVOVAROV

Executive Director

E-Mail: pyvovarov@gmail.com**Mr. Maksym SHCHERBATYUK**

Lawyer

E-Mail: shcherbatuc@helsinki.org.ua

Tel: +380-675-36 57 75

Tel: +380-44-417 41 18

Fax: +380-44-417 41 18

199

ILLYRIAN

Kossuth ter 5/A. sz.; 4181 Nadudvar; Hungary
 Website: <http://www.illyrian.org>

Mr. Oliver PAHNECKE

Human Rights Consultant

E-Mail: oliver.pahnecke@hotmail.com

Tel: +48-609-97 77 48

200

INACH - International Network Against Cyber Hate

Camperstraat 3 hs; 1091 AD Amsterdam; the Netherlands
 Website: <http://www.inach.net>

Ms. Suzette BRONKHORST

Secretary General

E-Mail: secretariat@inach.net

Tel: +31-20-6927266

Fax: +31-20-6235929

201

INDEM Foundation

B. Zlatoustinsky per., 8/7, off. 203; 101000 Moscow; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.indem.ru>

Mr. Georgy SATAROV

President

E-Mail: fo12@indem.ru

Tel: +7-916-562 72 61

202

Independent Center for Human Rights Protection

137 Rudaki; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Mr. Sergey ROMANOV

Director

E-Mail: sergeytaj@gmail.com

Tel: +992-91-889 02 09

Fax: +992-37-224-20-72

203

Independent Children's Aid

Moskovskaya str. 18-305; Minsk; Belarus

Ms. Valeria SKROMBLEVICH

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: icoitalia@gmail.com

Tel: +375-17-226 36 36

Fax: +375-17-216 23 25

204

Independent Expert

8, blv. de la Liberte; 13001 Marseille; France

Ms. Sarah CARMONAE-Mail: phd.sarahcarmona@gmail.com

Tel: +33-616-33 26 54

205

Independent Expert on Legal Issues

Tambul str.; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Damelya AITKHOZHINAE-Mail: daitkh@gmail.com

Tel: +7-702-201 21 75

206

Independent Human Rights Consultant

20a Boscastle Road; London NW5 1 EG; United Kingdom

Ms. Cristina SGANGA

E-Mail: csganga@postmaster.co.uk

207

Independent Human Rights Group

146 "a" Ibraimova st. 31; 720011 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Mr. Ulugbek AZIMOV

Legal Expert

E-Mail: uazimov@gmail.com

Ms. Iuliia VOTSLAVA

Lawyer

E-Mail: votslava@inbox.ru

Tel: +996-773-75 70 75

Tel: +996-555-44 83 25

Fax: +996-312-30 50 76

208

Independent Institute for Law and Civil Society

str. Lenina 33, of. 2; 3300 Tiraspol; Moldova

Website: <http://www.law-civilsociety.com>**Mr. Maxim GRIGORIEV**

Lawyer

E-Mail: maximgrigoriev87@gmail.com

Tel: +373-7-787 26 26

Fax: +373-5-337 26 26

209

Independent Lawyer

Athens; Greece

Ms. Pipina KATSARIS

Lawyer

E-Mail: pipinakatsaris@hotmail.com

210

Independent Newspaper "Asia-Plus"

16 Sherozi Str.; 734000 Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Website: <http://www.asiaplus.tj>**Ms. Olga TUTUBALINA**

Editor-in-Chief

E-Mail: Otutubalina@asiaplus.tj

Tel: +992-372-238 73 35, +992-93-503 07 69

Fax: +992-372-238 73 35

211

Index on Censorship

Free Word Centre, 60 Farringdon Road; London EC1R 3GA; United Kingdom

Website: <http://www.indexoncensorship.org>**Mr. Andrei ALIAKSANDRAU**

Belarus and OSCE Programme Officer

E-Mail: aliaksandrau@gmail.com

Tel: +44-7528-45 31 07

212

Information and Consultative Group "Perspective"

Kurmangazy 29; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Prof. Yelena BUROVA

President

E-Mail: bee1958@rambler.ru

Tel: +7-727-380 69 55

Fax: +7-727-380 69 55

213

Information-Educational Institute "Platforma"

V. Khorujei str., 22-38; 220123 Minsk; Belarus

Website: <http://platformarb.com>**Mr. Andre BANDARENKO**

Director

E-Mail: PlatformaRB@gmail.com

Tel: +375-44-568 96 33

214

Initiative Group of Independent Human Rights Defenders of Uzbekistan

apt. 35, house 3V, Fayzibaland Street, Sobir-Rakhimov District; 700069 Tashkent; Uzbekistan

Website: <http://www.ignpu.com>**Mr. Surat IKRAMOV**

Chairman

E-Mail: surat.i@rambler.ru

Mr. Vasily MARKOV

Press Officer

E-Mail: vasily.markov@gmail.com

Tel: +998-71-148 04 14

Fax: +998-71-398 80 26

Tel: +998-71-293 04 52

215

Initiative Group of Independent Human Rights Defenders of Uzbekistan; Ferghana Branch

#37, Hamza str., Rishtan; Fergana; Kyrgyzstan

Mr. Bahodirkhon ELIBOYEV

Head of Initiative Group in Fergana

E-Mail: bekhon_b@yahoo.com

Tel: +998-912-83 90 11

216

Initiative Schwarze Menschen in Deutschland e.V. ISD-Bund e.V.

P.O. Box 900 355; D-60443 Frankfurt/ Main; Germany
 Website: <http://www.isdonline.de>

Mrs. Jamila ADAMOUC
 Public Relations Officer
 E-Mail: j.adamou@gmx.de

Tel: +49-163-502 13 11

217

Institut d'Alisher Navoi

Fraikin 17; 1030 Brussels; Belgium
 Website: <http://alishernavoi.org>

Mr. Sharif AHMEDOV
 Editor-in-Chief
 E-Mail: sharif.ahmedov@gmail.com

Tel: +31-644-35 53 62

Mr. Ravshan HALBEKOV
 Activist
 E-Mail: boston_2005@mail.ru

Tel: +48-515-42 89 33

Mr. Dilmurat ISAKOV
 Representative for the Russian Federation
 E-Mail: isakov-67@mail.ru

Tel: +7-926-312 85 81

Mr. Abdikarim MIRZAEV
 Expert
 E-Mail: abdukarim2002@gmail.com

Tel: +998-94-601 70 74

Mr. Nuriddin NIZAMUDDINOV
 Member
 E-Mail: nuridin.nizom@gmail.com

Tel: +998-971-31 48 72
 Fax: +998-71-240 68 29

Mr. Dilshad TILLAHODJAEV
 Analyst
 E-Mail: dtillahodja2@yahoo.com

Tel: +32-48-482 74 02

218

Institute for African Studies, Slovenia

Cankarjeva 1/II; 1000 Ljubljana; Slovenia
 Website: <http://www.africanstudy.org>

Mr. Tefera EYACHEW
 Director
 E-Mail: institute.for.africanstudies@gmail.com

Tel: +386-5-132 11 93

219

Institute for European Studies of Tbilisi State University

Chavchavadze avenue 3; 0179 Tbilisi; Georgia
 Website: <http://ies.tsu.edu.ge>

Mrs. Nino LAPIASHVILI
 Director
 E-Mail: director.ces@tsu.ge

Tel: +995-599-10 87 92

220

Institute for International Research at the Ukrainian Academy of Sciences

Semashka Str. 13; 03142 Kyiv; Ukraine
 Website: <http://www.uan.ua>

Mr. Oleksandr TYTARCHUK
 Director
 E-Mail: ogtytarchuk@gmail.com

Tel: +380-44-424 51 99
 Fax: +380-44-424 51 81

221

Institute for Regional Studies

6 Samanchna str.; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
 Website: <http://www.centasia.org>

Mrs. Atyrkul ALISHEVA
 Director
 E-Mail: centasia2009@gmail.com

Tel: +996-312-56 45 86
 Fax: +996-312-56 45 86

222

Institute for Reporters' Freedom and Safety

8 R. Behbudov St., off. 85/86; Baku; Azerbaijan
 Website: <http://www.irfs.az>

Mr. Emin HUSEYNOV
 Chairman
 E-Mail: irfs.az@gmail.com

Tel: +994-503-98 48 38

223

Institute of European Law and Human Rights

3, Zhumabayev str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Mr. Askhat OSPANOV
 Expert on Human Rights
 E-Mail: askhatospanov@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7770-38 60 20

224

Institute of Public Affairs

ul. Szpitalna 5, lok.22; 00-031 Warsaw; Poland

Website: <http://www.isp.org.pl>

Tel: +48-607-64 30 70

Mr. Filip PAZDERSKI

Project Co-ordinator/Policy Analyst

E-Mail: filip.pazderski@isp.org.pl

225

International Association of Independent Democrats Against Authoritarian Regimes

ul. Wolodyjowskiego 50A; 02-724 Warsaw; Poland

Dr. Valery HRYTSUK

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: iaid_ar@yahoo.ca

Tel: +48-22-827 78 55, +48886633487

226

International Baltic Academy

Zerucio 4; Vilnius; Lithuania

Prof. Jevgenij KOSTIN

Chairman

E-Mail: eugenijkos@yandex.ru

Tel: +370-6-980 93 20

227

International Center for Journalism MediaNet

Kazybek Bi Str. 50, office 80; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Website: <http://www.medianet.kz>**Ms. Vassilina VORKOVA**

Project Manager

E-Mail: vassilina.vorkova@gmail.com

Tel: +7-727-261 66 69

Fax: +7-727-261 66 69

228

International Center for Women Rights Protection and Promotion "La Strada"

P.O. Box 259; MD-2012 Chisinau; Moldova

Website: <http://www.lastrada.md>**Ms. Daniela MISAIL-NICHITIN**

Vice-President

E-Mail: daniella_misail@yahoo.com

Tel: +373-22-23 49 06

Fax: +373-22-23 49 07

229

International Charitable Organization "Roma Women Fund Chiricli"

str. Vasilkivska, 53 k 1, off. 93; 03127 Kyiv; Ukraine

Website: <http://chirikli.com.ua>**Ms. Zemfira KONDUR**

Vice-President

E-Mail: kondurzola@yahoo.com

Tel: +380-67-5096248

Fax: +380-44-455 72 46

230

International Civil Liberties Alliance

Project of the Center for Vigilant Freedom Inc., PO Box 2773; Fairfax VA 22031; U.S.A.

Website: <http://www.libertiesalliance.org>**Mr. Jean Michel CLEMENT**

Chairman

E-Mail: alain.wagner.icla.org@gmail.com

Tel: +33-760-26 97 74

Mr. Henrik CLAUSEN

Coordinator for Denmark

E-Mail: info@centerforvigilantfreedom.org

Tel: +45-21-94 40 44

Mr. Pierre RENVERSEZ

Webmaster

E-Mail: pierrerenversez@gmail.com

Tel: +32-488-11 18 88

231

International Cultural Centre of the Republic of Uzbekistan

4, Bobur Street; 100100 Tashkent; Uzbekistan

Mr. Nasriddin MUKHAMMADIEV

Director

E-Mail: muhammadiev@yahoo.com

Tel: +998-71-215 65 31

Fax: +998-71-255 19 80

232

International Federation for Human Rights (FIDH)

17, Passage de la Main d'Or; 75011 Paris; France

Website: <http://www.fidh.org>**Mr. Artak KIRAKOSYAN**

General Secretary

E-Mail: akirakosyan@fidhblog.org

Tel: +374-94-80 78 07

Ms. Alexandra KOULAIEVA

Director of Eastern Europe and Central Asia Desk

E-Mail: akoulaeva@fidh.org

Tel: +33-648-05 94 80

Fax: +33-1-43 55 18 80

Mr. Hugo GABBERO

Programme Officer

E-Mail: hgabbero@fidh.org

Ms. Lea SAMAIN-RAIMBAULT

□ Eastern Europe and Central Asia Programme Assistant

E-Mail: lsamain@fidh.org

Tel: +33-1-43 55 20 78

Tel: +33-1-43 55 76 55

233

International Federation for Therapeutic Choice (IFTC)

307 West 200 South—Suite 3001; Salt Lake City, Utah 84101; U.S.A.

Dr. Philip SUTTON

Director

E-Mail: psutton@therapeutic-choice.org

Tel: +1-888-364 47 44

234

International Human Rights Movement "World without Nazism"

Tsvetnoy bulv 24, build. 2, suite 202; Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: <http://www.stopnazism.net>

Dr. Valerij ENGEL

Vice-Chairman

E-Mail: info@worldwithoutnazism.org

Tel: +7-495-922 14 63

Fax: +7-495-258 62 13

235

International Institute of Humanitarian Law

Villa Ormond - Gorso Cavallotti 113; 18038 Sanremo; Italy

Prof. Michal HERMAN

Liaison Officer

E-Mail: kan_herman@poczta.onet.pl

Tel: +39-184-54 18 48, +48-46-837 33 76

Fax: +39-184-54 16 00, +48-46-837 33 76

236

International Legal Initiative Public Foundation

87 Aktamberdy zhyrau, Kalkaman-2; 050006 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Aina SHORMANBAYEVA

President

E-Mail: ashormanbayeva@mail.ru

Mr. Amangeldy SHORMANBAYEV

Lawyer

E-Mail: ashormanbayev@mail.ru

Tel: +7-777-267 93 87

Fax: +7-727-258 16 69

Tel: +7-7272- 581669

Fax: +7-7272-581669

237

International Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Trans and Intersex Association-European Region

Rue Belliard 12; 1040 Brussels; Belgium

Website: <http://www.ilga-europe.org>

Mr. Joel LE DEROFF

Policy Programmes Officer

E-Mail: joel@ilga-europe.org

Tel: +32-2-609 54 14

238

International Network - Youth Human Rights Movement (YHRM)

P.O.Box 152; 394000 Voronezh; Russian Federation

Website: <http://www.yhrm.org>

Mr. Konstantin BARANOV

Programme Coordinator

E-Mail: newaristos@gmail.com

Ms. Victoria GROMOVA

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: osce@yhrm.org

Tel: +7-905-456 24 12

Tel: +7-915-582 27 45

239

International Partnership for Human Rights (IPHR)

Blvd. Bischoffsheim 11, 8th Floor; 1000 Brussels; Belgium

Website: <http://www.iphronline.org>

Ms. Brigitte DUFOUR

Director

E-Mail: bridufour@skynet.be

Mr. Simon PAPUASHVILI

Advocacy Coordinator

E-Mail: sosopapuashvili@yahoo.com

Tel: +32-473-36 38 91

Tel: +32-2-640 61 54

Fax: +32-494-75 39 42

240

International Public Fund "Russian Peace Foundation"

Prechistenka street, 10 building 2; 119034 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: <http://www.peacefond.ru>

Mr. Anatoly SALUTSKIY

First Vice-President of the Board

E-Mail: rus-fond@mtu-net.ru

Tel: +7-495-637 75 44

Fax: +7-495-637 59 02

241

International Raelian Movement

P.O. Box 225; CH-1211 Geneva 8; Switzerland

Website: <http://www.rael.org>

Tel: +48-604-86 07 22

Mr. Krzysztof Jacek ADAMCZAK

National Leader of Poland

E-Mail: rael_polska@go2.pl**Ms. Nora KERRACHE**

Public Relations

E-Mail: nora.kerrache@gmail.com

Tel: +41-22-548 14 54

242

International Renaissance Foundation

vul. Artema, 46; 04053 Kyiv; Ukraine

Website: <http://www.irf.kiev.ua>

Tel: +380-503-59 72 10

Ms. Inna PIDLUSKA

Deputy Executive Director

E-Mail: pidluska@irf.kiev.ua**Mr. Roman ROMANOV**

Rule of Law Program Director

E-Mail: romanov@irf.kiev.ua

Fax: +380-44-486 76 29

Tel: +380-44-482 03 63

Fax: +380-44-486 76 29

243

International Training Center for Journalists

Navoi 30 Str.; 100129 Tashkent; Uzbekistan

Website: <http://www.uzjournal.zn.uz>

Tel: +998-97-244 15 96

Dr. Gulnara BABADZHANOVA

Director

E-Mail: journal@bcc.com.uz

Fax: +998-97-244 15 96

244

Internet Association of Kazakhstan

119a, Kazybek bi Str.; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Website: <http://www.iak.kz>

Tel: +7-7019-99 63 39

Mr. Shavkat SABIROV

President

E-Mail: ssabirov@gmail.com

Fax: +7-7273998601

245

Islamic Renaissance Party

1 Borbad, Hizbi Nahzati Islami Tajikistan; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Tel: +992-917-15-04-40

Mr. Makhmadali KHAITOV

Deputy Chairman

E-Mail: shakhnoza.mansurova@osce.org

246

Istanbul Kemerburgaz University

Mahmutbey Dilmenler Cad. No. 26 Bagcilar; 34217 Istanbul; Turkey

Website: <http://www.kemerburgaz.edu.tr>

Tel: +90-212-604 01 37

Dr. Bianca KAISER

Faculty Member, Chair, Dept. of International Relations

E-Mail: bianca.kaiser@kemerburgaz.edu.tr

Fax: +90-212-445 92 55

247

Jalal-Abad Regional Human Rights Organization "Spravedlivost" ("Justice")

Erkin-Too Str. 27; 715612 Jalal-Abad; Kyrgyzstan

Tel: +996-554-01 42 83

Mr. Utkir DZHABBAROV

Lawyer

E-Mail: djutkir@rambler.ru**Mr. Abdumalik SHARIPOV**

Programm Co-ordinator

E-Mail: adalik07@gmail.com

Tel: +996-372-22 17 18

Fax: +996-372-22 17 18

248

Jornal Expert-Kazakhstan

Kabanbai batir 221; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Tel: +7-727-378 88 89

Mr. Gazinur GIZDATOV

Journalist

E-Mail: gizdat@mail.ru

Fax: +7-727-378 88 89

249

Journalist/Writer

Stockholm; Sweden

Tel: +46-730-68 56 81

Mrs. Ingrid CARLBERG

Journalist

E-Mail: ingrid@villadabo.se

250

KARAT Coalition (Stowarzyszenie Koalicja KARAT)

Walecznych 26/5; 03-916 Warsaw; Poland

Website: <http://www.karat.org>**Ms. Aleksandra SOLIK**

Tel: +48-22-628 20 03

Program Manager

E-Mail: aleksandra.solik@karat.org.pl**Ms. Joanna SZABUNKO**

Tel: +48-22-628 20 03

Program Manager

E-Mail: joanna.szabunko@karat.org.pl

251

KARTA 97 (Charter 97)

Marszałkowska 57-62; Warsaw; Poland

Website: <http://www.charter97.org>**Mr. Maksim CHARNIAUSKI**

Tel: +48-726-22 03 18

Journalist

E-Mail: max.s.chernyavsky@gmail.com

252

Kazakh Community Association

ul. Szpitalna 5, lok. 27; 00-031 Warsaw; Poland

Website: <http://www.wspolnotakaz.pl>**Mrs. Balli MARZEC**

Tel: +48-22-773 35 77

President

Fax: +48-22-826 41 55

E-Mail: info@wspolnotakaz.pl

253

Kazakhstan International Bureau for Human Rights and Rule of Law

office 423, 4 "a" microdistrict 8; 05035 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Roza AKYLBKOVA

Tel: +7-701-713 65 09

Director

Fax: +7-727-2495738

E-Mail: roza.akylbekova@gmail.com**Dr. Yevgeniy ZHOVTIS**

Tel: +7-7272-25 42 71

Director

Fax: +7-7272-25 42 71

E-Mail: eugene.zhovtis@gmail.com**Ms. Diana BEREZOVS KAYA**

Tel: +7-7272-25 42 71

Project Manager

Fax: +7-7272-25 42 71

E-Mail: diana.berezovskaya@gmail.com**Mrs. Anara IBRAYEVA**

Tel: +7-7172-34 19 47

Director of the Branch in Astana city

Fax: +7-7172-34 19 47

E-Mail: aibrayeva@mail.ru**Ms. Svetlana KHIZHNICHENKO**

Tel: +7-7272-25 96 76

Lawyer

Fax: +7-7272-25 96 76

E-Mail: svetlana.khizhnichenko@gmail.com**Mr. Yevgeniy MEDVEDEV**

Tel: +7-707-777 10 00

E-Mail: med01@mail.ru

254

Kazakhstan International Bureau for Human Rights and Rule of Law, Kostanay Regional Office

70, Pobedy Str., office 9; 110000 Kostanay; Kazakhstan

Mrs. Anastasiya MILLER

Tel: +7-7773-63 55-29

Director

Fax: +77142533640

E-Mail: anastasi007@mail.ru

255

Keik Okara

82-A Esgerler St., apt. 16; Ashgabat; Turkmenistan

Mr. Sabir AGABALAEV

Tel: +993-12-22 43 53

Project Assistant

Fax: +993-12-22 63 89

E-Mail: keik_okara@mail.ru

256

Kenana Association for Human Rights and Sustainable Development

Sohag 1767; Egypt

Website: <http://www.kanon-alshabab.org>**Mrs. Shaima ALY**

Tel: +20-1-19 71 69

Youth and Women Projects Manager

E-Mail: kenana-egypt@socialworker.net

257

Kylym Shamy - Human Rights Protection Center

114 Lev Tolstoy Str., Room 406; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Mrs. Aziza ABDIRASULOVA

Tel: +996-772-36 66 23

Director

Fax: +996-312-35 17 16

E-Mail: abdirasulova@gmail.com

258

L.N. Gumilyov Eurasian National University

Munaitpasova Str.; 010008 Astana; Kazakhstan

Website: <http://www.enu.kz>

Prof. Enlik NURGALIEVA
Member, Expert
E-Mail: nurgalieva_en@mail.ru

Tel: +7-717-237 38 18
Fax: +7-717-237 38 79

Prof. Maral NURTAZINA
Professor of Linguistics
E-Mail: nurtazina2@gmail.com

Tel: +7-701-999 82 59

259

Latvian Anti-Fascist Committee

Daraza str. 38a - 39; Riga LV-1083; Latvia

Mr. Joseph KOREN
Chairman
E-Mail: josephkoren56@gmail.com

Tel: +371-2-952 13 61

260

Legal Center for Women's Initiatives "Sana Sezim"

19, Perova str.; 160013 Shymkent; Kazakhstan

Website: <http://www.sanasezim.org>

Mrs. Shakhnoza KHASHANOVA
Vice-President
E-Mail: ngosanasezim@rambler.ru

Tel: +7-7252-55 13 00
Fax: +7-7252-55 12 00

261

Legal Policy Research Centre

av. Abaja 157 office 44; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Tatyana ZINOVICH
Deputy Director
E-Mail: tzinovich@mail.ru
Ms. Olga MIROSHNICHENKO
Programme Co-ordinator
E-Mail: olya.fhkz@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7273-94 36 60
Fax: +7-7273-94 36 94

Tel: +7-701-744 44 29, +7-727-394 36 60
Fax: +7-727-394 36 94

262

Legal Transformation Center

Novovilenskaia 38-10; Minsk; Belarus

Website: <http://www.lawtrend.org>

Mrs. Elena TONKACHEVA
Chairperson
E-Mail: infolawtrend@gmail.com
Ms. Olga SMOLIANKO
Director
E-Mail: o.smolianko@gmail.com

Tel: +375-17-335 44 86
Fax: +375-17-335 44 86

Tel: +375-296-55 06 67

263

LIGLIS-Center

6, rue Besnier, app. 24; 72300 Sable-sur-Sarthe; France

Website: <http://liglis.org>

Mr. Kamoliddin RABBIMOV
Director
E-Mail: kmr.uzb@gmail.com

Tel: +33-622-41 86 65

264

Lithuania Without Nazism

Kestucio 17-4; Vilnius; Lithuania

Mr. Vaigutis STANCIKAS
Vice-Chairman
E-Mail: slfinfol@gmail.com

Tel: +370-6-717 42 62

Mr. Rafael MUKSINOV
Member of Board
E-Mail: rmuksinov@mail.ru

Tel: +370-6-717 42 62

265

Macedonian Bar Association

ul. Dame Gruev 3-5/8; 1000 Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Ms. Sarita JASAROVA
President
E-Mail: jasarova@yahoo.com

Tel: +389-2-203 12 01
Fax: +389-2-203 12 01

266

Macedonian Young Lawyers' Association (MYLA)

Blagoj Davkov Str. 1-1/1; 1000 Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Website: <http://www.myla.org.mk>

Mr. Lazar SANDEV
Member of Executive Board
E-Mail: contact@myla.org.mk

Tel: +389-70-84 11 13

267

Magenta Foundation

Camperstraat 5 hs; 1091 AD Amsterdam; the Netherlands
 Website: <http://www.magenta.nl>

Mr. Ronald EISSENS
 Director
 E-Mail: ro@magenta.nl

Tel: +31-20-692 72 66
 Fax: +31-20-623 59 29

268

Mahatma Gandhi Human Rights Organization

Ferenc Krt. 18. Fsz. 1; H-1092 Budapest; Hungary
 Website: <http://www.gandhi.ini.hu>

Mr. Gibril DEEN
 President
 E-Mail: gandhiegyesulet@gmail.com

Tel: +36-1-215 83 01
 Fax: +36-1-215 83 01

269

Maria Curie-Sklodowska University

Pl. Marii Curie-Sklodowskiej 5; 20-031 Lublin; Poland
 Website: <http://www.umcs.lublin.pl>

Ms. Elnara MAMMADOVA
 Student

Tel: +48-531-28 83 93

270

Media Rights Institute

S. Rahimov Str. 197 / 86; AZ 1010 Baku; Azerbaijan
 Website: <http://www.mediarights.az>

Mr. Rashid HAJILI
 Director
 E-Mail: rashid@mediarights.az

Tel: +994-50-220 89 20
 Fax: +994-12-441 28 17

271

MEDYATURK

18 rue du Chemin de Fer; 67200 Strasbourg; France
 Website: <http://www.medyaturk.fr>

Mr. Lokman BALKAN
 Chief Editor
 E-Mail: editor@medyaturk.fr

Tel: +33-648-64 11 93
 Fax: +33-388-34 75 94

272

Minority Rights Center

Jug Bogdanova 12/4; 11000 Belgrade; Serbia
 Website: <http://www.mrc.org.rs>

Mr. Dragoljub DJOKIC
 Member of the Board
 E-Mail: office@mrc.org.rs

Tel: +381-11-262 10 03

273

Minority Rights Group Europe

Dohany Utca 14; 1074 Budapest; Hungary
 Website: <http://www.minorityrights.org>

Mr. Neil CLARKE
 Managing Director
 E-Mail: neil.clarke@mrgmail.org

Tel: +36-1-327 70 30

274

Mobile Telesystems

5/2, Vorontsovskaya str.; Moscow; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.mtsgsm.com>

Mr. Michael HECKER
 Vice President
 E-Mail: nikolai.minashin@mts.ru

Tel: +7-495-223 20 25

Mr. Ilya KOLESNIKOV
 Director of the Department for Corporate Transactions and Investments Protection
 E-Mail: nikolai.minashin@mts.ru

Tel: +7-495-223 20 25

Mr. Georgy SUZDALTSEV
 Expert
 E-Mail: suzgeo@mts.ru

Tel: +7-916-219 03 85

Mr. Przemyslaw WARDEGA
 Manager
 E-Mail: nikolai.minashin@mts.ru

Tel: +7-495-223 20 25

275

Moldova Without Nazism

Karl Marx Street 202; Basarabesca; Moldova

Ms. Inna SUPAC
 Head of Organization
 E-Mail: moldovawithoutnazism@gmail.com

Tel: +373-7-915 82 02

276

Moscow Helsinki Group

Bol.Golovin per, 22-1; 107045 Moscow; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.mhg.ru>

Mrs. Ludmilla ALEXEEVA
 Chairperson
 E-Mail: mhg-main@online.ptt.ru

Tel: +7-495-607 60 69
 Fax: +7-495-607 60 69

Ms. Nina TAGANKINA
 Executive Director
 E-Mail: ntagankina@gmail.ru

Tel: +7-915-336 48 37
 Fax: +7-495-607 39 13

Mrs. Svetlana ASTRAKHANTSEVA
 Chief Accountant
 E-Mail: astrakhantseva@mhg.ru

Tel: +7-495-607 60 69

Mr. Andrey YUROV
 Consultant
 E-Mail: osce@hrworld.ru

Tel: +7-916-113 51 81
 Fax: +7-495-607 60 69

277

Moscow Islamic University

Kirova proezd, 12; 109382 Moscow; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.miu.su>

Mr. Damir KHAYRETDINOV
 Rector
 E-Mail: m-i-u@inbox.ru

Tel: +7-495-351 40 75
 Fax: +7-495-351 40 75, 351 30 67

278

Movement for Freedom

pr. Nezaleznasci 80/73; Minsk; Belarus
 Website: <http://pyx.by>

Mr. Raman KISLIAK
 Member of the Board
 E-Mail: raman.kisliak@gmail.com

Tel: +375-29-725 97 98
 Fax: +375-16-229 16 26

Ms. Tatsiana PAVINA
 Member
 E-Mail: psipheia@gmail.com

Tel: +375-29-338 80 99

279

Muslim Denomination in Bulgaria

27, Bratia Miladinovi Str.; 1301 Sofia; Bulgaria
 Website: <http://www.genmuftibg.net>

Mr. Hayri EMIN
 Secretary of the International Relations Department
 E-Mail: hayr_emin@yahoo.com

Tel: +359-2-981 60 01
 Fax: +359-2-980 30 58

280

Mykolayiv Association for Gays, Lesbians and Bisexuals 'LiGA'

110/5 Potyomkinska str.; 54001 Mykolayiv; Ukraine
 Website: <http://www.gay.nikolaev.ua>

Mr. Andrii ZARYTSKYI
 Lobby and Advocacy Program Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: andrii.zarytskyi@gmail.com

Tel: +380-512-59 49 00
 Fax: +380-512-37 63 34

281

National Council for the State-Guaranteed Legal Aid

32, M. Ghandi str.; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Mr. Mukhtarkhan BAKHAUTDINOV
 Lawyer, Member
 E-Mail: bakhautdinov@mail.ru

Tel: +996-555-95 99 96

282

National Defense Academy (Akademia Obrony Narodowej)

Al. gen. Antoniego Chrusciela "Montera" 103; 00-910 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://www.aon.edu.pl>

Mrs. Sylwia WINIARSKA-SOLSKA
 PhD Candidate
 E-Mail: s.winiarska-solska@aon.edu.pl

Tel: +48-530-47 72 51

283

National Endowment for Democracy (NED) / World Movement for Democracy (WMD), Secretariat

1101 15th Street, NW, Suite 800; Washington, DC 20005; U.S.A.
 Website: <http://www.ned.org>

Ms. Joanna ROHOZINSKA
 Program Officer
 E-Mail: joannar@ned.org
Mr. Patrick WALSH
 Program Officer; Russia and Eurasia
 E-Mail: patrickw@ned.org

Tel: +1-202-446 89 55

Tel: +1-202-378 96 56

284

National Forum "Ossetia accuses"

Moskovskaya st. 7; Tskhinvali

Ms. Lana PARASTAEVA
Member of the Forum
E-Mail: parastaeva@gmail.com

Tel: +7-928-856 54 35

Mr. Alexey SANAKOEV
Expert for Human Rights
E-Mail: kudufov@gmail.com

Tel: +7-925-642 35 53

285

National Roma Centrum-NRC

Done Bozinov 11/5; 1300 Kumanovo; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia
Website: <http://www.nationalromacentrum.org>

Mrs. Martina ASANOVSKA
Assistant in the Resource Center for Housing
E-Mail: martinaasanovska@yahoo.com

Tel: +389-7-157 57 23

286

Netherlands Helsinki Committee

Laan van Meerdervoort 70; 2517 AN The Hague; The Netherlands
Website: <http://www.nhc.nl>

Mr. Harry HUMMEL
Executive Director
E-Mail: hhummel@nhc.nl

Tel: +31-653-22 46 72

Ms. Julia KOSTER
Project Manager
E-Mail: juliakoster@nhc.nl

Tel: +31-6-403 57 500
Fax: +31-70-392 65 50

Ms. Kamala LAGHATE
Project Manager
E-Mail: klaghate@nhc.nl

Tel: +31-70-392 67 00

287

Network of Roma, Ashkali and Egyptian Woman's Organization of Kosovo (NRAEWOK)

Rrustem Statovc; 28 Pristina
Website: <http://www.rrograek.org>

Ms. Bleta QEHAJA
Activist
E-Mail: b_leta_21@hotmail.com

Tel: +377-44-89 36 25

288

News Agency "Ozodagon"

16 S.SHerozi Street; Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Website: <http://www.ozodagon.com>

Mr. Khilvatsho KHOJAEV
Head
E-Mail: mahmudzoda@mail.ru

Tel: +992-935-10 16 99
Fax: +992-378-80 07 09

289

Newspaper "Liter"

79 Abylai khan Avenue; Almaty; Kazakhstan
Website: <http://www.liter.kz>

Mr. Andrey VERMENICHEV
Correspondent
E-Mail: Saule.agatayeva@osce.org

Tel: +7-701-990 92 27
Fax: +7-717-232 83 04

290

Newspaper "Respublika Weekly"

2, Satpaeva Str., office 17; 050010 Almaty; Kazakhstan
Website: <http://www.respublika-kaz.biz>

Ms. Irina PETRUSHOVA
Editor-in-Chief
E-Mail: kris.yahha@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7272-64 26 17

291

Newspaper "Vremya"

115 Raimbek Ave.; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Togzhan GANI
Correspondent
E-Mail: Saule.agatayeva@osce.org

Tel: +7-701-990 92 27
Fax: +7-717-232 83 04

292

Newspaper "Vzglyad"

231/1 Furmanova Str.; 050059 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Mr. Igor VINYAVSKIY
Editor-in-Chief
E-Mail: igvin76@gmail.com
Mrs. Olesya SHELKOVA
Deputy Editor-in-Chief
E-Mail: olesya_kira@mail.ru

Tel: +48662120089
Fax: Warszawa

Tel: +7-705-900 63 30
Fax: +7-727-263 36 68

293

NGO "Moj Kazachstan"

ul. Marszalkowska 115; Warsaw; Poland

Tel: +48-660-10 00 43

Mrs. Natalia LEWKOWSKA

Vice-President

E-Mail: natlew@op.pl

294

NIS-Army

Bolshoy Golovin per. 22, str. 1; Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: <http://nis-army.org>

Tel: +7-968-957 38 22

Ms. Alena KARALIOVA

Lawyer

E-Mail: karaliova.alena@gmail.com

295

Norwegian Helsinki Committee

Kirkegata 5; 0153 Oslo; Norway

Website: <http://www.nhc.no>

Tel: +47-9-173 03 84

Mrs. Veronika VIMBERG

Project Manager

E-Mail: vimberg@nhc.no

Ms. Lene WETTELAND

Advisor/Program Manager Central Asia

E-Mail: wetteland@nhc.no

Tel: +47-9-769 75 53

296

Norwegian Refugee Council - Internal Displacement Monitoring Centre

Chemin de Balaxert 7-9; 1219 Geneva; Switzerland

Website: <http://www.internal-displacement.org>

Tel: +41-797-97 94 39

Ms. Nina M. BIRKELAND

Deputy Head / Head of Policy and Research Department

E-Mail: nina.birkeland@nrc.ch

Ms. Nadine WALICKI

Country Analyst

E-Mail: nadine.walicki@nrc.ch

Tel: +1-514-678 60 36

297

Norwegian Refugee Council; Regional Office in South Caucasus

19a Tabukashvili str.; Tbilisi; Georgia

Website: <http://www.nrc.ge>

Tel: +995-599-71 87 10

Ms. Tina GEWIS

Protection and Advocacy Adviser

E-Mail: tinagewis@nrc.ge

298

Office of the Commissioner for Human Rights in the Russian Federation

47, Myasnitskaya str.; 107084 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: <http://www.ombudsman.gov.ru>

Tel: +7-495-607 06 58

Mr. Taras FEDOTOV

Head of the Civil Law Department

E-Mail: aupchgr@rambler.ru

299

Office of the Public Defender of Rights

Udolni 39; 602 00 Brno; Czech Republic

Website: <http://www.ochrance.cz>

Tel: +420-542-54 25 54

Mr. Filip GLOTZMANN

Head of the Office

E-Mail: glotzmann@ochrance.cz

300

Open Dialog Foundation

3-go Maja Str. 18/4; 20-078 Lublin; Poland

Website: <http://www.odfoundation.eu>

Tel: +48-695-55 68 00

Mrs. Maria CHARMAS

Interpreter

E-Mail: mariacharmast@gmail.com

Fax: +48-22-530 62 81

Ms. Lyudmyla KOZLOVSKA

Attorney for International Relations

E-Mail: lyudmylakozlovskaa@gmail.com

Tel: +48-507-73 90 25

Mr. Bartosz KRAMEK

Spokesperson

E-Mail: lyudmylakozlovskaa@gmail.com

Tel: +48-601-56 10 50

Ms. Angelika KRZYSZTOFIK

Member

E-Mail: odfoundation@odfoundation.eu

Tel: +48-507-73 90 25

Ms. Ewa ODROBINSKA
Interpreter
E-Mail: odfoundation@odfoundation.eu
Ms. Barbara ODROBINSKA-DUDEK
Interpreter
E-Mail: basiaodr@yahoo.com
Ms. Danuta PRZEPIORKOWSKA
Interpreter
E-Mail: lyudmylakozevska@gmail.com
Ms. Magdalena RAPINCZUK
Journalist
E-Mail: magda.rapinczuk@gmail.com
Mr. Lyubomyr SHERSTYUK
Volunteer
E-Mail: mamay.7@gmail.com
Mr. Jacek SWIECA
Lawyer
E-Mail: swieca@swwp.pl

Tel: +48-609-55 55 69

Tel: +48-604-67 85 27

Tel: +48-501-57 02 20

Tel: +48-602-30 20 95

Tel: +48-609-75 08 43

Tel: +48-507-55 49 84

301

Open Doors International

PO Box 47; 3840 AA Harderwijk; the Netherlands
Website: <http://www.od.org> or for English: <http://www.opendoorsuk.org>

Dr. Daniel OTTENBERG
Persecution Analyst
E-Mail: danielo@opendoors-de.org

Tel: +49-6195-676 71 85
Fax: +49-6195-676 71 86

302

Open Society Foundations

5th/4th Floor, Cambridge House, 100 Cambridge Grove; London W6 0LE; United Kingdom
Website: <http://www.soros.org/about/locations/london>

Ms. Ivaneta DOBICHINA
Director
E-Mail: iva.dobichina@osf-eu.org
Ms. Eleanor NOLAN
Advocacy Coordinator
E-Mail: eleanor.nolan@osf-eu.org

Tel: +44-207-031 16 10

Tel: +44-793-934 21 63

303

Open Society Global Drug Policy

c/o Helsinki Foundation for Human Rights; Zgoda 11 st.; 00-018 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.soros.org/about/programs/global-drug-policy-program>

Mrs. Magdalena DABKOWSKA
Program Officer
E-Mail: drugpolicy@osi.hu

Tel: +48-511-96 61 07

304

Open Society Institute

400 West 59th Street; New York, NY 10019; U.S.A.
Website: <http://www.soros.org>

Mr. Jeff GOLDSTEIN
Senior Policy Analyst
E-Mail: jgoldstein@osi-dc.org

Tel: +1-202-721 56 72

305

Open Society Institute

Oktober 6 utca; H-1051 Budapest; Hungary
Website: <http://www.soros.org>

Mrs. Aida SOMFAI
Program Coordinator
E-Mail: apamirbek@osi.hu
Mr. Yervand SHIRINYAN
Program Director
E-Mail: shirinyan@osi.hu
Mr. Nadir REDZEPI
Project Manager
E-Mail: khamnrip@mt.net.mk

Tel: +36-1-882 31 22
Fax: +36-1-882 31 01

Tel: +36-309-90 22 75
Fax: +36-1-882 31 01

Tel: +36-1-882 31 00
Fax: +36-1-882 31 01

306

Open Society Institute Assistance Foundation, Tajikistan

37/1 Bokhtar str.; 734003 Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Ms. Zuhra HALIMOVA
Executive Director
E-Mail: zuhra.halimova@osi.tajik.net
Mr. Kakhramondzhon SANGINOV
Law Programme Co-ordinator
E-Mail: ksanginov@osi.tajik.net

Tel: +992-474-41 07 45
Fax: +992-474-41 07 29

307

Order of St. Andrew

8 East 79th Street; New York, NY 10021; U.S.A.

Tel: +1-301-881 60 76

Dr. Achilles ADAMANTIADESArchon Prostaton Grammaton
E-Mail: aadaman@icgaeolian.com**Mr. Theofanis ECONOMIDIS**Archon Regional Commander
E-Mail: fanis@economidis.com

Tel: +1-650-967 10 60

Fax: +1-650-967 16 87

308

OSCE-NGO Network Sweden

OSSE-natverket, c/o Urban Gibson, Polhemsvagen 43; SE 191 34 Sollentuna; Sweden

Website: <http://www.osce-ngo.net>**Mrs. Jenny JANSSON PEARCE**Secretaty General
E-Mail: jenny.jansson@humanrights.se

Tel: +46-73-655 28 09

Mr. Olof KLEBERGVice President
E-Mail: olof@kleberg.nu

Tel: +46-70-699 59 26

Mr. Magnus HULTHE ANDERSSONPolitical Advisor
E-Mail: magnus.andersson@folkpartiet.se

Tel: +46-7-34 04 62 04

Ms. Ingela MARTENSSONMember of the Board
E-Mail: ingela_martensson@hotmail.com

Tel: +46-31-82 36 28

Mr. Carl Johan WAHRENMember of the Board
E-Mail: cj.wahren@yahoo.se

Tel: +46-708-12 17 19

309

Oslo Coalition on Freedom of Religion or Belief

Norwegian Centre for Human Rights, University of Oslo, P.O. Box 6706 St. Olavs plass; No-0130 Oslo; Norway

Website: <http://www.oslocoalition.org>**Prof. Kari VOGT**Chair of the Board
E-Mail: kari.vogt@ikos.uio.no

Tel: +47-4-503 27 22

Mr. Dag NYGAARDProject Manager
E-Mail: dnygaar@online.no

Tel: +47-23081300

Fax: +47-23081301

Mr. Lena LARSENCoordinator
E-Mail: lena.larsen@nchr.uio.no

Tel: +47-22-84 20 45

Fax: +47-22-84 20 02

310

Other Space Foundation

Nowy Swiat 23/25 off. 32; 02-029 Warsaw; Poland

Website: <http://www.przestrzen.art.pl>**Ms. Amelie MENUET**Volunteer
E-Mail: amelie_rose@msn.com

Tel: +48-607-17 57 53

311

PA "Civil Society Against Corruption"

107, Kievskaya street, #510; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Website: <http://www.anticorruption.kg>**Ms. Tolekan ISMAILOVA**Executive Director
E-Mail: info@anticorruption.kg

Tel: +996-312-61 04 10

Fax: +996-312-61 04 10

312

PanAfrican Movement for Justice

O.Ronneholmsvagen 9; 211 47 Malmö; Sweden

Mr. Jallow MOMODOUChair
E-Mail: panafrikamalmo@gmail.com

Tel: +46-70-421 46 85

Ms. Charlene ROSANDERMember
E-Mail: charlene.rosander@gmail.com

Tel: +46-7-35 06 20 88

313

PATRIN Radio&TV

Bishawsingel 142; 1102 VD Amsterdam; The Netherlands

Website: <http://www.radiopatrinlive.com>**Mr. Orhan GALJUS**Director
E-Mail: galjus@gmail.com

Tel: +31-6 816 55 498

314

Pavee Point Travellers' Centre

46 North Great Charles Street; Dublin 1; Ireland

Website: <http://www.paveepoint.ie>

Ms. Siobhan CURRAN
Roma Project Coordinator
E-Mail: siobhan.curran@pavee.ie

Tel: +353-1-878 02 55

315

Pavlodar Oblast Bar Association

6 Toraigyrov Str., office 63; 140005 Pavlodar; Kazakhstan

Ms. Svetlana KOVLYAGINA
Director
E-Mail: kovlyagina@land.ru

Tel: +7-701-425 15 88

Fax: +7-718-264 12 22

316

Penal Reform International

PRI HEAD OFFICE 60-62 Commercial Street; London E1 6LT; United Kingdom

Website: <http://www.penalreform.org>

Mr. Mushegh YEKMALIAN
Programme Manager
E-Mail: myekmalyan@penalreform.org

Tel: +44-207-247 65 15

317

Penal Reform International; Regional Office in Central Asia

153, Abay Avenue, office 40; 050009 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Website: <http://www.penalreform.org>

Ms. Saule MEKTEPBAYEVA
Director
E-Mail: s_mektepbayeva@mail.ru
Mr. Azamat SHAMBILOV
Project Co-ordinator
E-Mail: ashambilov@penalreform.org

Tel: +7-7172-59 25 50

Fax: +7-7172-59 25 40

Tel: +7-777-04 88 000

Fax: +7-7172-78 76 73

318

Perean Olesea's Law Office

835th office, 129, 31 august 1989 Str.; Chisinau; Moldova

Website: <http://elc.md>

Ms. Olesea PEREAN
Attorney, Legal Adviser
E-Mail: oleseaperean@ymail.com

Tel: +373-68-21 93 93

Fax: +373-23 72 29

319

Platform for International Co-operation on Undocumented Migrants

rue du Congres, 37-41, Box 5; 1000 Brussels; Belgium

Website: <http://www.picum.org>

Ms. Michele LEVOY
Director
E-Mail: michele.levoy@picum.org

Tel: +32-2-210 17 80

320

Polish Academy of Sciences

Nowy Swiat 72; Warsaw; Poland

Website: <http://www.pan.pl>

Mr. Saidbek GOZIEV
Researcher
E-Mail: saidbek-tj@hotmail.com
Mr. Baktybek KAINAZAROV
Researcher
E-Mail: baktybek.kainazarov@gmail.com

Tel: +48-790-76 76 96

Tel: +48-787-98 88 98

Fax: +48-22-853 57 74

321

Polish Falun Dafa Association

Polskie Stowarzyszenie Falun Dafa, ul. Zlotego Smoka 21/20; 02-202 Warsaw; Poland

Website: <http://www.falundafa.pl>

Mr. Marcin KLEBBA
Member
E-Mail: marcin.klebba@falundafa.pl

Tel: +48-510-44 34 32

322

Polish Institute of International Affairs

ul. Warecka 1a; 00-950 Warsaw; Poland

Website: <http://www.pism.pl>

Ms. Kinga Oliwia BRUDZINSKA
Analyst
E-Mail: brudzinska@pism.pl

Tel: +48-22-556 80 00

323

Polish Red Cross

ul. Mokotowska 14; 00-950 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://www.pck.org.pl>

Ms. Anna SUCHODOLSKA

Legal Adviser

E-Mail: anna.suhodolskaya@gmail.com

Tel: +48-698-12 83 32

324

PRIAD-Partnership for Research in International Affairs and Development

(correspondence address) ul. Grzybowska 2/100; Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://www.priad.org>

Mr. Mathieu TROMME

Director

E-Mail: m.tromme@priad.org

Tel: +48-889-05 00 91

325

Promo-LEX Association

PO Box 89; MD-2012 Chisinau; Moldova
 Website: <http://www.promolex.md>

Ms. Eugenia HALUS

Director

E-Mail: liceulevrika@gmail.com**Mr. Alexandru POSTICA**

Program Director

E-Mail: alex_postica@yahoo.co.uk**Mr. Ernest VARDANEAN**

Expert

E-Mail: ernest.vardanean@gmail.com

Tel: +373-555-216 65

Fax: +373-555-216 65

Tel: +373-6-910 48 51

Tel: +373-6-835 08 05

326

Public Association "Legal Aid Society"

12-1-551, L. Ukrainki Str.; Minsk; Belarus

Mr. Oleg VOLCHEK

Chairman

E-Mail: ysdh3@yahoo.com

Tel: +375-29-650 57 86

Fax: +375-17-290 10 77

327

Public Community "Your rights NKR (North-Kazakhstan Region) citizen"

252-27 Mira str.; Petropavlovsk; Kazakhstan

Mr. Vadim KURAMSHIN

Leader of Rights Department

E-Mail: vadimkuramshin@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7152-51 92 94

Fax: +7-7152-51 92 94

328

Public Foundation "Aman-saulyk"

Mametova Str. 76, off. 228; 050004 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Bakhtyla TUMENOVA

President

E-Mail: tumenova@bk.ru

Tel: +7-7272-67 18 82

Fax: +7-7272-66 99 25

329

Public Foundation "LIBERTY"

72 Tole Bi Street, suite 1; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Website: <http://www.libertykz.org>

Mr. Galim AGELEUOV

Head

E-Mail: galym44@gmail.com

Tel: +7-701-991 04 56

330

Public Foundation "Nota Bene"

137 Rudaki Ave., office# 509, 511; 734001 Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Website: <http://www.notabene.tj>

Ms. Nigina BAKHRIEVA

Director

E-Mail: Nbakhrieva@gmail.com**Ms. Favziya NAZAROVA**

Deputy Director

E-Mail: favziya@gmail.com

Tel: +992-372-44-600 26 26

Fax: +992-372-44-600 26 26

Tel: +992-44-600 26 26

Fax: +992-44-600 26 26

331

Public Foundation on Religious Issues "Areal"

Luxemburg 1A; Astana; Kazakhstan

Website: <http://www.areal-if.kz>

Mrs. Aiman RUSTEMBEKOVA

President

E-Mail: arust2335@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7172-59 22 55

Fax: +7-7172-59 22 55

332

Public Fund "Astana Center Consulting"

Kabanbay batyra 2/4 off. 34; Astana; Kazakhstan

Tel: +7-701-712 72 65

Ms. Aliya DUGANOVA

Director

E-Mail: dinbostandyk@gmail.com

333

Public Fund "Luch Solomona"

Kurmanjan Datka Str, 129; Osh; Kyrgyzstan

Tel: +996-555-85 78 95

Fax: +996-322-27 05 63

Mr. Sadyk MAKHMUDOV

Director

E-Mail: luchsolomona@gmail.com

334

Public Fund for Support and Development of Independent Print Media and News Agencies of Uzbekistan

30, Navoi str.; 0129 Tashkent; Uzbekistan

Website: <http://www.mmf.uz>

Tel: +998-71-244 12 51

Fax: +998-71-244 12 51

Mr. Abdulaziz ABDULLAEV

Director

E-Mail: mmf.uz@mail.ru

335

Public Movement "Multinational Georgia"

82, Javakhishvili str.; Tbilisi; Georgia

Website: <http://www.pmmg.org.ge>

Tel: +995-32-91 05 57

Fax: +995-32-91 05 57

Mr. Agit MIRZOEV

Executive Director

E-Mail: agit@caucasus.net

336

Public Policy Advocacy Center

Mr. Thompson Str. 118; Sofia; Bulgaria

Tel: +359-2-980 90 21

Mr. Rumyan RUSSINOV

Director

E-Mail: rumyan.r@gmail.com

337

Public Union "For Human Rights"

Boyuk Gala street, 24, Icherisheher; Baku; Azerbaijan

Website: <http://www.haqqin.az>

Tel: +994-50-244 77 15

Mr. Eynulla FATULLAYEV

Chairman

E-Mail: eynulla.fatullayev@gmail.com

338

Public Union "Kyrgyz Indigo"

Lermontova 33, 7/4; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Website: <http://www.indigo.kg>

Tel: +996-550-20 78 71

Mr. Dastan KASMAMYTOV

Project Coordinator

E-Mail: dastanurbek@gmail.com

339

Public Union "Labrys"

mkr 8-46-81; 720005 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Website: <http://kyrgyzlabrys.wordpress.com>

Tel: +996-312-90 29 63

Mrs. Liliya TEN

Executive Director

E-Mail: kyrgyzlabrys@gmail.com

340

Radio Free Europe / Radio Liberty

P.O. Box 22, Vinohradska 159A; 100 00 Prague 10; Czech Republic

Website: <http://www.rferl.org>

Tel: +420-221-12 20 80

Fax: +420-221-12 30 10

Ms. Joanna LEVISON

Deputy Director of Communications

E-Mail: levisonj@rferl.org

341

Redeemed Lives

PO Box 451; Ipswich, MA 01938; U.S.A.

Website: <http://www.redeemedlives.org>

Tel: +1-978-356 04 04

Fax: +1-978-356 04 78

Rev. Mario BERGNER

President

E-Mail: mario@redeemedlives.org

342

Republican Network of Independent Monitors

Panfilov Str. 158, office 49; 050091 Almaty; Kazakhstan
 Website: <http://www.rsn.kz>

Mr. Vassily KLIMAKOV
 Regional Director
 E-Mail: vasily.krg@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7015-39 14 18
 Fax: +7-7212-35 85 24

Mr. Eduard PAK
 Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: epaq@list.ru

Tel: +7-7262-26 26 61

343

Republican Party of Turkmenistan in exile

Vienna; Austria
 Website: <http://www.tmrepublican.org>

Mr. Nurmuhamet HANAMOV
 Chairman
 E-Mail: nhanamov@yahoo.com

344

Robert Schuman Foundation of Poland

Al. Ujazdowskie 37/5; 0-540 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://schuman.pl>

Mr. Tomasz WOJCIECHOWSKI
 Student
 E-Mail: tomasz.wojciechowski@gmail.com

Tel: +48-507-08 84 55

345

Roma Center of Skopje (RCS)

ul. Georgi Pop- Hristov 9-1/9; 1000 Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia
 Website: http://www.romawomeninfo.com/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=222&Itemid=231&lang=en

Mrs. Songjul SHABAN AHMED
 Project Assistant
 E-Mail: songjulsaban@yahoo.com

Tel: +389-2-263 88 00
 Fax: +389-2-261 85 75

346

Roma Civic Alliance from Romania

str. Postelnicului, nr.3, ap.6 sect. 1; Bucharest; Romania
 Website: <http://www.acrr.ro>

Mrs. Elena MIHALACHE
 Expert on Public Policy and Advocacy
 E-Mail: elena.mihalache@acrr.ro

Tel: +40-762420201
 Fax: +40-21-211 14 05

347

Roma Education Fund

Vaselor Street, no. 60, floor 2-3, 2nd district; Bucharest; Romania
 Website: <http://www.romaeducationfund.ro>

Ms. Claudia-Cerasela BANICA
 Head of Scholarships Department
 E-Mail: cerasela.banica@romaeducationfund.ro

Tel: +40-760-69 35 20

348

Roma National Center, Moldova

str. Al. Mateevici 109/1, off. 306; Chisinau, MD 2009; Moldova
 Website: <http://www.roma.md>

Mr. Nicolae RADITA
 Chairman
 E-Mail: radita@mtc.md

Tel: +373-22-22 70 99
 Fax: +373-22-24 46 67

349

ROMA S.O.S.

Dabnicka 31; 7500 Prilep; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia
 Website: <http://www.romasosprilep.org>

Mrs. Nesime SALIOSKA
 Executive Director
 E-Mail: snesime@yahoo.com

Tel: +389-48-42 93 28
 Fax: +389-48-42 93 28

350

Roma Union of Poland

Plac Wolnosci 12; 78-400 Szczecinek; Poland
 Website: <http://www.romowie.com>

Mr. Roman CHOJNACKI
 President
 E-Mail: zrp.prezes@wp.pl

Tel: +48-94-372 50 98 mob. +48-602-18 02 26
 Fax: +48-94-372 50 96

351

Roma Woman Rights Centre

Rr. "Jusuf Gervalla, Lagja 11; Koder Kamez; Tirana; Albania

Mrs. Manjola VEIZI
 Director
 E-Mail: romawomanrights@gmail.com

Tel: +355-683-10 18 56

352

Roma Women Association "Better Future"

Mese Selimovica 85; 75000 Tuzla; Bosnia and Herzegovina
 Website: <http://www.bolja-buducnost.com.ba>

Ms. Indira BAJRAMOVIC
 President
 E-Mail: uzbb@hotmail.com

Tel: +387-35-29 80 01
 Fax: +387-35-29 80 01

353

Romedia Foundation

Corvin ter 8; 1011 Budapest; Hungary
 Website: <http://www.romediafoundation.org>

Ms. Katalin BARSONY
 Project Manager
 E-Mail: katalin.barsony@mundiromani.com

Tel: +36-30-532 84 21

354

ROPO "Soldiers' Mothers of Saint-Petersburg"

9 Razyezhdaya; 191002 St. Petersburg; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.soldiersmothers.ru>

Mr. Ella POLIAKOVA
 Chairperson
 E-Mail: soldiersmothers@yandex.ru

Tel: +7-812-712 50 58
 Fax: +7-812-712 50 58

355

RORIJ - Movement for Protection of Family and Individuals

Motylova 5; 20-826 Lublin; Poland
 Website: <http://rorij.free.ngo.pl>

Mrs. Anna LOBACZEWSKA
 President
 E-Mail: rorij@free.ngo.pl
Mrs. Elzbieta WIRPSZA
 Member of the Board
 E-Mail: alobaczewska@poczta.onet.pl

Tel: +48-81-746 66 57
 Fax: +48-81-746 66 57

Tel: +48-81-74 66 66 57

356

Russian Public Institute of Electoral Law

B. Cherkasskii per., 4- 6; 109012 Moscow; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.roiip.ru>

Mr. Igor BORISOV
 Chairman of the Council
 E-Mail: roiip@roiip.ru
Mr. Alexander IGNATOV
 Executive Director
 E-Mail: ignatov@mosk.ru

Tel: +7-495-624 14 390
 Fax: +7-495-624 14 30

Tel: +7-903-731 33 75
 Fax: +7-495-624 14 30

357

Scientific-Research Institute of Financial and Tax Law

Almaty; Kazakhstan

Dr. Roman PODOPRIGORA
 Deputy Head
 E-Mail: parvina.abduvahobova@gmail.com

Tel: +7-3272-46 02 90
 Fax: +7-3272-46 46 411

358

Set My People Free

Nidarosgatan 4 lgh 1037; 16434 Kista; Sweden
 Website: <http://freedom2worship.org>

Mr. Fahmi KAMAL
 Director
 E-Mail: smpftwm.media@gmail.com

Tel: +46-703-41 97 66

359

Seta ry - Finnish Organisation for Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual and Transgender Rights

Mannerheimintie 170 A 4; FI-00300 Helsinki; Finland

Mr. Krister KARTTUNEN
 Policy Adviser
 E-Mail: krister.karttunen@helsinki.fi

Tel: +358-44-277 64 89
 Fax: +358-9-68 12 58 80

360

SKA-Social AIDS Committee

Wspolna 65A, oficyna III p.; 00-687 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://www.skaid.org>

Mrs. Aleksandra A. SKONIECZNA
 Vice Chairperson
 E-Mail: aleksandra.skonieczna@skaid.org

Tel: +48-501-08 81 77

361

Slovak National Center for Human RightsKycerskeho 5; 811 05 Bratislava; Slovakia
Website: <http://www.snslp.sk>

Tel: +421-2-20 85 01 25

Mr. Marjan MESZAROS

Lawyer

E-Mail: mesaros@snslp.sk

362

Society of War Pensioners

Pils Str. 17; Riga; Latvia

Tel: +371-2-644 06 58

Mr. Janis LOCMEĻIS

Member of the Board

E-Mail: j.locmelis@inbox.lv

363

Socio-Political Movement "WATAN"

Sweden

Website: <http://watan.ru>

Tel: +46-705-45 95 26

Mr. Khudayberdy ORAZOV

Chairman of the Executive Council

E-Mail: orazov@bk.ru

364

Sociological Resource Center

203-8 Alimbetova str.; Shymkent; Kazakhstan

Website: <http://www.ukosrc.org>

Tel: +7-7252-57 96 17

Mr. Serik AIDOSSOV

Executive Director

E-Mail: serik1@rambler.ru

Fax: +7-7252-579617

365

Soldiers Rights Defence Center

Konstitucijos pr. 23-604, B korpusas; Vilnius; Lithuania

Website: <http://www.kariuteises.lt>

Tel: +370-6-142 20 08

Mr. Laimonas JAKAS

General Director

E-Mail: laimonas.jakas@kariuteises.lt

Fax: +370-6-500 20 16

366

Solicitors' International Human Rights Group (SIHRG)

7 Waterloo Road; Epsom, Surrey, KT18 7ED; United Kingdom

Website: <https://sites.google.com/a/sihrg.org/solicitors-international-human-rights-group/>

Tel: +44-751-385 91 29

Ms. Maria MUSJA

Member

E-Mail: musjamarija@gmail.com

367

Solidarity with Democratic Belarus Information Office

ul. Złota 61 lok 100; 02-654 Warsaw; Poland

Tel: +48-517-31 34 80

Ms. Natalia BELIKOVA

Project Co-ordinator

E-Mail: n.belikova@solidarityby.eu**Ms. Alexandra KIRBY**

Project Coordinator

E-Mail: a.kirby-lepesh@solidarityby.eu

Tel: +48-501-25 20 07

368

Soroptimist International of Europe; Office in Vienna

Goergengasse 30/8; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Website: <http://www.soroptimisteurope.org>

Tel: +43-676-928 81 56

Ms. Vera Maria GREGOR

OSCE Representative

E-Mail: vgregor@gmx.net

369

Soros Foundation - Kazakhstan

111 a Zheltoksan Str., off. 9; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Website: <http://www.soros.kz>

Tel: +7-7272-50 38 11

Ms. Bota AYAZBAYEVA

Civil Society Initiatives Director

E-Mail: bayazbayeva@soros.kz

Fax: +7-7272-50 38 14

Mr. Adil JALILOV

Board Member

E-Mail: jalilov.adil@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7272-61 66 69, 72 48 29

Fax: +7-7272-72 15 29

Mrs. Saule MEIRMANOVA

Youth Program Co-ordinator

E-Mail: smeirmanova@soros.kz

Tel: +7-701-788 40 67

Fax: +7-7272-50 38 14

Ms. Aizhan OSHAKBAYEVA

Project Co-ordinator

E-Mail: aoshakbayeva@soros.kz

Tel: +7-701-665 41 54

Ms. Dariya TSYRENZHAPOVA
Media Support Program Coordinator
E-Mail: dtsyrenzhapova@soros.kz

Tel: +7-777-779 71 09
Fax: +7 727 250 38 14

370

Soros Foundation - Kyrgyzstan

Logvinenko 55-a str.; 720040 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
Website: <http://www.soros.kg>

Mr. Ruslan KHAKIMOV
Law Program Director
E-Mail: ruslan@soros.kg

Tel: +996-312-66 34 75, 66 34 95
Fax: +996-312-66 34 48

Ms. Aleksandra CHERKASENKO
Associate Legal Officer; Open Society Justice Initiative Program
E-Mail: acherkasenko@justiceinitiative.org

Tel: +996-770-89 89 31
Fax: +996-312-66 34 48

Ms. Aiperi BOOBEKOVA
Law Program Assistant
E-Mail: aboobekova@soros.kg

Tel: +996-557-17 01 11
Fax: +996-312-66 34 48

371

Soteria International

Andreas Bjoernsgade 15, st.; 1428 Copenhagen K; Denmark
Website: <http://soteriainternational.org>

Mr. Lukas Konrad SWENNINGER
Co-Founder and Media Director
E-Mail: l.c.swenninger@gmail.com

Tel: +45-30-64 28 20

Dr. Roberta RENDINA
Project Coordinator
E-Mail: roberta.rendina@soteriainternational.org

Tel: +39-340-370 29 34

Ms. Natalia SHELARU
Assistant Project Coordinator
E-Mail: natalia.shelaru@soteriainternational.org

Tel: +49-176-39 64 38 10

372

South Kazakhstan State University

Abylai khan Prospect 5; 160012 Chimkent; Kazakhstan
Website: <http://www.ukgu.kz>

Dr. Igor SAVIN
Leading Research Fellow
E-Mail: savigsa@inbox.ru

Tel: +7-963-624 69 97

373

SOVA Center for Information and Analysis

Luchnikov per., 4, pod.3, k.2; 103982 Moscow; Russian Federation
Website: <http://sova-center.ru>

Ms. Olga SIBIREVA
Researcher
E-Mail: olsib@mail.ru

Tel: +7-916-868 86 12

374

Spanish Federation of Romani Women-KAMIRA

C/Manuel de Sandoval, 3, 1, Dcha; 14001 Cordoba; Spain

Ms. Ostalinda MAYA OVELLE
Co-ordinator
E-Mail: ostalinda@gmail.com

Tel: +34-95-747 18 33

375

Swedish Mission Council

Box 14038; SE - 167 14 Bromma; Sweden
Website: <http://www.missioncouncil.se>

Ms. Katherine CASH
Advocacy Officer
E-Mail: katherine.cash@missioncouncil.se

Tel: +46-8-453 68 95

376

Tajik Public Foundation "Najoti kudakon"

Kulob city; Tajikistan

Mrs. Kurbangul KOSIMOVA
Director
E-Mail: ksanginov@osi.tajik.net

Tel: +992-93-560-6996
Fax: +992-47-441 07 29

377

The German Marshall Fund of the United States; Office in Warsaw

Plac Jana Henryka Dabrowskiego 1; 00-057 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.gmfus.org>

Mr. Michal BARANOWSKI
Senior Programme Officer
E-Mail: mbaranowski@gmfus.org

Tel: +48-22-845 63 10
Fax: +48-22-828 21 07

378

Translation Office MAJEX

Al.Wilanowska 368 m. 56; Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.werbeniec.com>

Mr. Andrzej WERBENIEC
President
E-Mail: andrzej@werbeniec.com

Tel: +48-22-849 79 71
Fax: +48-22-849 79 71

379

Transparency International Russia-Center for Anti-Corruption Research and Initiatives

Nikoloyamskaya, 6; 109240 Moscow; Russian Federation
Website: <http://transparency.org.ru>

Mr. Alexander YOLKIN
Head of ALAC's and IT Service
E-Mail: region@transparency.org.ru

Tel: +7-903-645 54 77

380

Tuerkische Akademiker Dresden e.V

Hohestr 49; 01187 Dresden; Germany

Mr. Faikcan KOG
Chairman
E-Mail: faikcan.kog@tu-dresden.de

Tel: +90-177-939 60 25

381

Turkisch Union of Belgium Association

Stationstraat 96; 3582 Beringen; Belgium
Website: <http://www.turkseunie.be>

Mr. Celikoz HAKAN
Executive Board
E-Mail: celikozhakan@gmail.com

Tel: +32-477-48 88 55
Fax: +32-11-45 38 38

382

Turkische Gemeinde in der Metropolregion Nurnberg (TGMN)

Bismarckstr. 8; D-91054 Erlangen; Germany
Website: <http://www.tgmn.de>

Dr. Aysun YASAR
Vice-Chairperson
E-Mail: aysun@aysun-yasar.de

Tel: 0049 17622365706

383

Turkische Gemeinde in Deutschland (TGD)

Tempelhofer Ufer 21; D-10963 Berlin; Germany
Website: <http://www.tgd.de>

Mr. Kenan KOLAT
President
E-Mail: kenan.kolat@tgd.de

Tel: +49-30-23635100
Fax: +49-30-23635589

384

Turkische Gemeinschaft Schweiz (TGS)

Sumatra str.25; CH-8006 Zurich; Switzerland
Website: <http://www.itt-tgs.ch>

Dr. Kahraman TUNABOYLU
President
E-Mail: tbuk@gmx.ch

Tel: +41-1-363 85 25

385

Turkish Forum Netherlands

Troelstraplein 15; 2314 EK Leiden; The Netherlands
Website: <http://www.turksforum.nl>

Mr. Gokhan GENC
Chairman
E-Mail: turksforum.nl@gmail.com

Tel: +31-87-784 20 00
Fax: +31-87-784 70 00

386

Turkmen Initiative for Human Rights (former Turkmen Helsinki Initiative)

Dempschergasse 17; A-1180 Vienna; Austria
Website: <http://www.chrono-tm.org>

Mr. Farid TUHBATULLIN
Chairman
E-Mail: turkmen_initiative@gmail.com

Tel: +43-1-944 13 27

387

Turkmen Patriotic Youth Organisation "Aidylyk"

Centralgatan 35A; 900 15 Oulu; Finland

Mr. Shahnazar BERDYEV
Member
E-Mail: berdyev@gmail.com

Tel: +31649250284

388

Turkmenistan Helsinki Foundation for Human Rights

25, Kniaz Dondukov str, a.2; Varna 9000; Bulgaria

Mr. Annadurdy KHADZHIEV
Member of THF
E-Mail: helsinkitadm@gmail.com

Tel: +359-52-60 98 54
Fax: +359-52-60 98 54

389

Turkmenistan's Independent Lawyers Association (ILA)

Bloemstede 467; 3608 XN Maarssen; The Netherlands

Mr. Temirkhan MISRIKHANOV
Director
E-Mail: sefihan@hushmail.com

Tel: +31-610-15 39 70
Fax: +31-34-655 05 74

390

Udruga zena Romkinja Romsko SrceBorisa Kidrica 71; 31324 Jagodnjak; Croatia
Website: <http://www.romskosrce.hr>

Ms. Nadica BALOG
President
E-Mail: romskosrce@net.hr

Tel: +385-3-174 51 58

391

Ukrainian Helsinki Human Rights Union

Olegivska str. 36, office 309; 04071 Kyiv; Ukraine

Mr. Volodymyr CHERMERY
Member of the Board
E-Mail: res-publica1@yandex.ru

Tel: +380-503-80 62 68
Fax: +380-44-417 41 18

392

Ukrainian Independent Maritime Trade UnionDidrikhsona str. 13; 65029 Odessa; Ukraine
Website: <http://www.uimtu.org>

Dr. Borys BABIN
Executive Secretary
E-Mail: babinb@ukr.net

Tel: +380-48-701 35 56

393

Union for Belarussian Revival

Plaska 21A; Bialystok; Poland

Mr. Anufry RAMANOVICH
Vice-President
E-Mail: grodnocom@gmail.com

Tel: +48-696-88 20 42

394

Union for Democracy in BelarusMladzka 34/1; 04-136 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://wolnabialorus.org>

Mr. Ihor KOKTYSH
Deputy Head
E-Mail: centdipre@gmail.com
Mr. Arciom DUBSKI
Co-ordinator
E-Mail: arciom.dubski@gmail.com

Tel: +48-515-74 81 97

Tel: +48-724-46 86 66

Ms. Alena KOVALENKO
Co-ordinator
E-Mail: kovalenkoelen@mail.ru

Tel: +375-29-896 37 21

Mr. Raman KUDASH
Co-ordinator
E-Mail: x82x913@gmail.com

Tel: +48-726-47 83 33

Mr. Anatol MIKHNAVETS
Member of Council
E-Mail: zdb.europa@gmail.com

Tel: +48-506-93-31-77

Ms. Alena SEMENCHUKOVA
Co-ordinator
E-Mail: semenchukova1991@gmail.com

Tel: +48-884-61 74 44

Ms. Iryna TYUTYUNNYK
Member
E-Mail: neoiren@gmail.com

395

Union of Jewish Religious Communities in PolandTwarda 6; 00-015 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.jewish.org.pl>

Mr. Jan GEBERT
Media Assistant of the Board
E-Mail: jan_gebert@jewish.org.pl

Tel: +48-500-10 27 93
Fax: +48-22-620 10 37

396

UNITED for Intercultural Action

Postbus 413; 1000 AK Amsterdam; The Netherlands
 Website: <http://www.unitedagainstracism.org>

Mr. Geert ATEŠ

Director
 E-Mail: geert@unitedagainstracism.org

Tel: +31-20-683 47 78
 Fax: +31-20-683 45 82

Mr. Ralph DU LONG

Consultant
 E-Mail: ralph@unitedagainstracism.org

Tel: +31-6-39 14 79 76

397

Universite Paris Est

83-85 avenue du general de Gaulle; 94000 Creteil; France
 Website: <http://www.univ-paris-est.fr/fr/index.html>

Ms. Maren BUNGER

PhD Student
 E-Mail: maren@krimmer.at

Tel: +33-649-88 93 58

398

University of Bristol

School of Law, Wills Memorial Building, Queens Road; Bristol BS8 1RJ; United Kingdom
 Website: <http://www.bristol.ac.uk/law>

Prof. Malcolm EVANS

Professor of Int'l Law
 E-Mail: M.D.Evans@Bris.ac.uk

Tel: +44-117-954 53 35
 Fax: +44-117-925 18 70

399

University of Dundee

Department of Law; Park Place; Dundee DD1 4HN; United Kingdom
 Website: <http://www.dundee.ac.uk>

Prof. Alan PAGE

Professor of Public Law
 E-Mail: a.c.page@dundee.ac.uk

Tel: +44-1382-384 63 33
 Fax: +44-1382-20 16 04

400

Vzajemne Souziti (Living Together)

Bieblova 8; 70100 Ostrava; Czech Republic
 Website: <http://www.vzajemnesouziti.estranky.cz>

Ms. Elena GOROLOVA

Social Worker
 E-Mail: elena.gorolova@seznam.cz

Tel: +420-775-76 11 94

401

Web-site Charter97.org

Minsk; Belarus
 Website: <http://www.charter97.org>

Ms. Natalia RADZINA

Editor-in-Chief
 E-Mail: radinanata@gmail.com

Tel: +370-6-080 11 22

402

Western Thrace Minority University Graduates Association

Egnatias 75; 69100 Komotini; Greece
 Website: <http://www.btaytd.org>

Mr. Tzemil KAPZA

Ex-Chairman; Member
 E-Mail: btaytd@otenet.gr

Tel: +30-253-102 97 05
 Fax: +30-253-102 97 05

Ms. Pervin CHAIROULA

Member
 E-Mail: btaytd@otenet.gr

Tel: +30-253-102 97 05
 Fax: +30-253-102 97 05

403

Women Support Centre PU

K.Sutusheva Street, № 17, apt. 30; 150000 Petropavlovsk; Kazakhstan

Mrs. Alina ORLOVA

Chairman
 E-Mail: alinaorlova@rambler.ru

Tel: +7-7152-34 31 23
 Fax: +7-7152-34 31 23

404

World Youth Alliance

Rue Belliard 23A, bte 6; B-1040 Brussels; Belgium
 Website: <http://www.wya.net>

Ms. Marta PONIKOWSKA

Leader of the WYA Warsaw
 E-Mail: martaponikowska@gmail.com

Tel: +48-500-10 59 40

Mr. Daniel WISNIEWSKI

Regional Director
 E-Mail: daniel@wya.net

Tel: +48-513-90 23 20

405

Wuestenstrom e.V.

Hauptstr. 72; 71732 Tamm; Germany
 Website: <http://www.wuestenstrom.de>

Mr. Marcel DAMMERT
 E-Mail: m.dammert@wuestenstrom.de

Tel: +49-173-469 82 02

Mr. David MADICKE
 Volunteer

Tel: +49-7141-688 96 82

E-Mail: verwaltung@wuestenstrom.de

Mr. Hans Dominik MUELLER
 Volunteer

Tel: +49-7141-688 96 82

E-Mail: verwaltung@wuestenstrom.de

Mr. Stefan Andreas SCHMIDT
 Speaker

Tel: +49-170-573 93 50

E-Mail: sas@wuestenstrom.de

Fax: +49-7141-688 96 74

406

Young Generation Society of Romani

Libertatii 192; Glina Ilfov; Romania

Ms. Norica COSTACHE
 Interpreter (English, Romanes)
 E-Mail: costachenorica@yahoo.com

Tel: +40-72-606 92 96

407

Young Roma Researchers (Roma Women Network of Vojvodina)

Sajkaska 22; Zabalj; Serbia
 Website: <http://www.zrmv.org>

Ms. Marina SIMEUNOVIC
 Member
 E-Mail: marina_simeunovic@yahoo.com

Tel: +381-11-360 61 73

Fax: +381-11-360 61 19

408

Youth Human Rights Group

41B, Moskovskaya Street, apt. 8; 720021 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
 Website: <http://www.yhrg.kg>

Ms. Nadira ESHMATOVA
 Director
 E-Mail: neshmatova@gmail.com

Tel: +996-312-48 66 49

Fax: +996-312-48 66 50

Ms. Natalia UTESHEVA
 Program Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: yhrg95@gmail.com

Tel: +996-312-48 66 49

Fax: +996-312-48 66 50

409

Youth Information Service of Kazakhstan

Timiryazeva Str. 51, 9; 05000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Irina MEDNIKOVA
 General Director
 E-Mail: irene.mednikova@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7017-41 90 04

410

Youth Media Union of Kazakhstan

6 ap., 59, Timiryazev str.; Almaty; Kazakhstan
 Website: <http://www.kalamger.kz>

Mrs. Svetlana GALIYEVA
 Director
 E-Mail: svetlana.galiyeva1@gmail.com

Tel: +7-777-171 47 74

Fax: +7-7272-98 27 26

OSCE Office for Democratic Institutions and Human Rights

ul. Miodowa 10; 00-251 Warsaw; Poland

Tel: +48-22-520 06 00

Fax: +48-22-520 06 05

Website: <http://www.osce.org/odihr>

Amb. LENARCIC Janez
 Director

Mr. WAKE Douglas
 First Deputy Director

Dr. MARTIN-ROZUMILOWICZ Beata
 Head of the Election Department

Ms. SCHMIDT Nicola
 Deputy Head of the Election Department

Mr. SHLYK Alexander
 Elections Adviser

Mr. VENNEN Thomas
 Head of Democratization Department

Ms. TAGWERKER Nathalie
 Deputy Head of Democratization Department

Ms. BOKULIC Snjezana

Head of Human Rights Department

Mr. FISHER Omer

Deputy Head of Human Rights Department

Ms. HOHENBERG Floriane

Head of Tolerance and Non-Discrimination Department

Ms. JUNUZOVIC Azra

Deputy Head of Tolerance and Non-Discrimination Department

Mr. MIRGA Andrzej

Senior Adviser on Roma and Sinti Issues

Ms. TCHERNEVA-ROWLAND Patricia

Project Co-ordinator

Ms. KIERS Judith

BPRI Project Manager

Ms. MANIEVA Saida

Human Dimension Meetings Officer

Prof. DURHAM, Jr. W. Cole

Member of the Advisory Panel on Freedom of Religion or Belief

E-Mail: durhamwc@gmail.com

Prof. ROBBERS Gerhard

Member of the Advisory Panel on Freedom of Religion or Belief

E-Mail: robbers@uni-trier.de

Tel: +1-801-422 68 42

Fax: +1-801-422-0399

Tel: +49-651-537 10

Fax: +49-651-539 70

Keynote speakers, introducers, moderators and rapporteurs

Mrs. Katarzyna	PELCZYNSKA-NALECZ	Opening Statement
Mr. Frank	COGAN	Opening Statement
Mr. Riccardo	MIGLIORI	Opening Statement
Mr. Douglas	WAKE	Opening Statement & Moderator of Working Session 17
Amb. Knut	VOLLEBAEK	Opening Statement & Introducer at Working Session 12
Ms. Dunja	MIJATOVIC	Opening Statement & Introducer at Working Session 1
Prof. Adam Daniel	ROTFELD	Key-note address at the Opening Plenary Session
Amb. Thomas	GREMINGER	Opening Statement
Amb. Adam	KOBIERACKI	Opening Statement
Mr. Andrey	RIKHTER	Moderator of Working Session 1
Mr. Jean-Francois	LACASSE	Rapporteur of Working Session 1
Ms. Sirpa	RAUTIO	Moderator of Working Session 2
Dr. Yevgeniy	ZHOVTIS	Introducer at Working Session 2
Ms. Polly	IOANNOU	Rapporteur of Working Session 2
Ms. Michele	LEVOY	Moderator of Working Session 3
Dr. Bianca	KAISER	Introducer at Working Session 3
Mr. Didar	TEMENOV	Rapporteur of Working Session 3
Prof. Alan	PAGE	Moderator of Working Session 4
Ms. Gabriela	KNAUL	Introducer at Working Session 4
Ms. Linda	ASPEHULT	Rapporteur of Working Session 4
Ms. Nigina	BAKHRIEVA	Moderator of Working Session 5
Prof. Roman	WIERUSZEWSKI	Introducer at Working Session 5
Mr. Frank	DUHAMEL	Rapporteur of Working Session 5
Mr. Andrzej	MIRGA	Moderator of Working Session 6
Ms. Monika	SIMUNKOVA	Introducer at Working Session 6
Mrs. Margaret	PATON	Rapporteur of Working Session 6
Ms. Miroslava	BEHAM	Moderator of Working Session 7 & Introducer at Working Session 9
Ms. Rita	IZSAK	Introducer at Working Session 7
Mr. Tomas	LIPTAK	Rapporteur of Working Session 7
Mr. Adam	WEISS	Moderator of Working Session 8
Dr. Maria Grazia	GIAMMARINARO	Introducer at Working Session 8
Ms. Petya	NESTOROVA	Introducer at Working Session 8
Ms. Christina	HAYOVYSHYN	Rapporteur of Working Session 8
Prof. Cees	FLINTERMAN	Moderator of Working Session 9
Ms. June	ZEITLIN	Introducer at Working Session 9
Ms. Outi	KOIKKALAINEN	Rapporteur of Working Session 9
Ms. Olesea	PEREAN	Moderator of Working Session 10
Prof. Heiner	BIELEFELDT	Introducer at Working Session 10
Mr. Ahmed	DADOU	Rapporteur of Working Session 10
Ms. Merhezia	LABIDI MAIZA	Moderator of Working Session 11
Dr. Yannis	KTISTAKIS	Introducer at Working Session 11
Ms. Dea	HANNUST	Rapporteur of Working Session 11

Mrs. Ilze
Mr. Lars
Mr. Pablo
Ms. Nataliya
Mr. Mike
Mr. Omer Numan
Dr. Beata
Amb. Janez
Mr. Chad
Ms. Inna
Mr. Georgy
Mr. Martin
Mr. Murat
Ms. Nina
Mr. Alexander
Mr. Paul
Ms. Martina

BRANDS KEHRIS
LOBERG
SANZ LOPEZ
DROMINA-VOLOC
SMITH
DOGRUKOL
MARTIN-ROZUMILOWICZ
LENARCIC
WILTON
PIDLUSKA
SATAROV
ELLEHOJ
YILDIZ
LINDROOS-KOPOLO
SHLYK
WELSH
FEENEY

Moderator of Working Session 12 & 13
Rapporteur of Working Session 12
Rapporteur of Working Session 13
Moderator of Working Session 14
Introducer at Working Session 14
Rapporteur of Working Session 14
Moderator of Working Session 15
Introducer at Working Session 15 & Closing Speech
Rapporteur of Working Session 15
Moderator of Working Session 16
Introducer at Working Session 16
Rapporteur of Working Session 16
Introducer at Working Session 17
Introducer at Working Session 17
Introducer at Working Session 17
Rapporteur of Working Session 17
Closing Speech